P AGENDA
ERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWNS

T NSHIPAYl/ BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
w
= June 20, 2019 8AM

a2

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APRIL 18,2019
PUBLIC REMARKS
NEW BUSINESS
A. Elevation at Okemos Pointe brownfield plan amendment
B. 2360 Jolly Road brownfield plan
6. OLD BUSINESS
A. None
7. PUBLIC REMARKS
8. ADJOURNMENT

i W

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact:
Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community S =
A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 18,2019
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
517-853-4560, Town Hall Room, 8:00 A.M.

PRESENT: Chairperson John Scott-Craig, Vice-Chair Jeff Theuer, Township Manager Frank
Walsh, Jade Sims, Joyce Van Coevering, John Matuszak

ABSENT: Ned Jackson

STAFF: Director of Community Planning & Development Mark Kieselbach, Economic
Development Director Chris Buck, Principal Planner Peter Menser

OTHER: Township brownfield consultant representatives Dave Van Haaren and Dawn Van
Hulst

1. Call meeting to order

Chairperson Scott-Craig called the regular meeting to order at 8:04 a.m.

2. Approval of Agenda
Director Sims moved to approve the agenda as written.
Supported by Director Matuszak.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

3. Approval of Minutes
Director Director Matuszak moved to approve the meeting minutes of December 19, 2018
as written.
Supported by Vice-Chair Theuer.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

4, Public Remarks - None
5. New Business
A. Triterra brownfield training session

Township brownfield consultant Dave Van Haaren conducted a training of the BRA Board,
which included the following:

History of the brownfield program in Michigan

Definition of brownfields

Overview of relevant state laws such as the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act
Examples of brownfield sites and types of contamination

Details on how tax increment financing (TIF) and developer payback using TIF works
Types of activities qualifying as eligible activities

Comparison of coasts to develop brownfield vs. greenfield sites

Brownfield plan implementation and logistics

Review of brownfield resources



8.

9.

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Regular Meeting Minutes
April 18,2019
Page 2

Old Business
A. Elevation at Okemos Pointe Brownfield transfer update

Principal Planner Menser provided a brief update on the transfer of the brownfield plan for
the Elevation development on Jolly Oak Road from Ingham County to Meridian Township.

B. New Elevation Brownfield Plan introduction

Eric Helzer from Advanced Redevelopment Solutions, representing the owner of the
Elevation project, provided a history of the brownfield plan adopted by Ingham County and
Meridian Township in 2016. He also noted the intention of the property owner to submit an
amended brownfield plan for consideration by the BRA Board and Township Board. The
new proposal would be a 23 year, $7.6 million brownfield plan. Mr. Helzer noted he
expected to submit the new plan to the BRA in the coming weeks.

Mr. Helzer also provided an overview of a new brownfield plan for the rehabilitation of a
building at 2360 Jolly Road. The project would include the renovation of the existing tire
store building into a high end sports bar, gathering space, and training studio. The plan
would include funds for asbestos and lead paint abatement.

Public Remarks - None

Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 10:08 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter Menser
Principal Planner



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE

2360 Jolly Road (portion) — Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010;
2398 Jolly Road (portion - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-353-015;
2350 Jolly Oak Road (portion) — Tax ID #33-02-02-33-329-002;
2360 Jolly Oak Road - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-011;

2362 Jolly Oak Road - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-012; and

Jolly Oak Road (portion) - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-329-100
Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, Michigan

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1

Revised May 24, 2019

Prepared with assistance from:
ADVANCED REDEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS
PO Box 204

Eagle, Michigan 48822

m Contact: Eric P. Helzer, EDFP

M E D I A N Phone: (517) 648-2434
TOW

Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
Meridian Charter Township

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864

Contact: Peter Menser

Principal Planner, Department of Community Planning and Development
Phone: (517) 853-4576

Approved by the Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority -
/___ /2019

Approved by the Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees -
/___ /2019



Table of Contents
Project Summary Sheet: Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 -

Elevation at OKemOS POINtE PrOJECT ...ttt ses e sesssssss s sss s sssssssens 3
9 U0 (/0T 10 Uot 0 ) o PP 8
1.  Description of the Eligible Property (Section 13(2)(h)) «ooremermereeneeseeneeneereeseesesseeseenees 10
2. Basis of Eligibility (Section 13(2)(h), Section 2(p)), Section 2(I)....cccuumeemeereereererseeseeneens 14
3. Summary of Eligible Activities and Description of Costs (Section 13 (2)(a),(b))........ 15
4.  Captured Taxable Value and Tax Increment Revenues (Section 13(2)(c),(f)) --wereereene- 18
5. Method of Brownfield Plan Financing (Section 13(2)(d))...cummmmmemmmememeenenenenes 20
6. Amount of Note or Bonded Indebtedness Incurred (Section 13(2)(€)) .ccoorerrerrererennens 20
7.  Duration of the Brownfield Plan and Effective Date (Section 13(2)(f))..cccomereereereereenees 20
8.  Estimated Impact on Taxing Jurisdictions (Section 13(2)())..cerrrememmemermesmeseesssseessens 22
9. Displacement of Persons (Section 13(2)(i-1)) «orererenernerrmeneensessessenseseesssssssssssssssssssssssssssseenes 23
10. Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (S€ction 8).......cccoeneneeneenerneeneenseseesesseeseeseesessessessessesees 23
11. State Brownfield Redevelopment Fund (Section 8a) ......ummnmenenenenenenensensnsensenes 23
12. Other Information (Section 13(2)(IM)) .oeereereereereereereerseseessssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes 23
Tables
Table 1 — Eligible ACHIVItIES. ..ottt ssessessessessssssssesnes 17 and 18
Table 1a - Itemized Eligible Activities
Table 1b - Summary of Eligible Activities
Table 2 - Captured Incremental Taxable Values &
Tax Increment Revenues Captured......oeceneeneeneeneeneenessssssensssessssssssssssssssssess 19
Table 3 - Estimated Impact to Taxing JuriSAdiCtions .......coeovrennenensrnenessesesessssessessssenes 22
Table 4 - Tax Increment Financing Estimates ... Exhibit B

Table 4al - Base Year/Initial Taxable Value (ITV) Information

Table 4a2 - Total Estimated Taxes Paid to All Taxing Jurisdictions on

the Base Year Taxable Value/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV)
Table 4b - Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) Information
Table 4c - Impact of Tax Capture on Taxing Jurisdictions
Table 4d - Reimbursement of Eligible Activities & Disbursements

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe
Revised May 24, 2019

Page 1



Figures

Figure 1 - Scaled Property Location Map ......nenneensssessseseesssssssssssssssssssssssssens 10
Figure 2 — Eligible Property Map .....eesesseenessssessssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssens 10
Exhibits

A. Legal Description and Eligible Property Boundary Map

B. Table 4 - Tax Increment Financing Estimates

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 2
Revised May 24, 2019



PROJECT SUMMARY SHEET: BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO.1 -
Elevation at Okemos Pointe Project

Project Name:

Applicant/Developer:

Eligible Property Location:

Property Size:

Type of Eligible Property:

Project Description and
Total Capital Investment:

Elevation at Okemos Pointe

Entity Name: Okemos Pointe, LLC (“Owner” or “Developer”)
Contact: Will Randle
Mailing Address: 2410 Woodlake Dr.
Okemos, MI 48864
Phone: 517-580-2550

The Eligible Property (“Property”) consists of six (6) parcels located
at:

2360 Jolly Road (portion) - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010;

2398 Jolly Road (portion - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-353-015;

2350 Jolly Oak Road (portion) - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-329-002;
2360 Jolly Oak Road - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-011;

2362 Jolly Oak Road - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-012; and

Jolly Oak Road (portion) - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-329-100

Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, Michigan.

One parcel, 2360 Jolly Road (portion) — Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-
010, adds a small portion of Property (approximately +/- 0.09 Acres)
with this Plan Amendment.

Approximately 37.38 acres

Facility (Contaminated) and adjacent or contiguous to at least one of
the Property’s “facility” parcels.

The primary purpose of the original 2016 Brownfield Plan was to
facilitate the development of all six (6) original parcels in a key area of
Meridian Charter Township. It was anticipated that multiple phases
would occur within this area, but the originally conceived project plan
needed to change to adjust to market conditions and site conditions
and as such cannot be completed as originally planned in 2016.

This Plan Amendment is the result of a newly proposed adjustment to
the redevelopment project (“Project”), a mixed-use redevelopment of
the underutilized, abandoned, vacant and contaminated parcels and
adjacent and contiguous parcels which was first developed in 1963 and
has been substantially underutilized since 1999 (17 years).

The parcels are located north of Jolly Road and west of Jolly Oak Road
and Farrins Parkway (see Exhibit A). This mixed-use redevelopment
is a multi-phase, $60 million project (Phase 1 and Phase 1A, excluding
land and financing costs) that will comprise commercial/amenity
space and 284 market-rate apartment units. Phase descriptions have
changed from the original Plan and Phase 2 (formerly Phase III) may
be completed but is dependent upon the success and market condition
outcomes upon completion of Phase 1A. Phase 2 capital investment is
not a part of the aforementioned Project cost.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 3

Revised May 24, 2019



Okemos Pointe, LLC is the Owner and Developer of the Project and is
seeking reimbursement through tax increment financing (TIF) for
Brownfield eligible activities.

Phase 1 construction began in 2017 and was completed in 2018. Phase
1A construction is scheduled to begin in the Summer 2019 and will be
completed by the end of 2020.

Uniqueness & Significance

of Project to Township The amended mixed-use redevelopment Project will:

(0]

Bring a significant investment and major improvement to the
area;

0 Be transformative in nature;

0 Add to the economic vitality of the Township;

0 Add to the success of the Township’s broader development
strategy;

0 Bring quality market rate apartment housing to the Township;

0 Be a uniquely designed project with high quality durable
materials, and;

0 Result in community and municipal benefits of increased
property taxes on the Property.

Purpose of Amendment: Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 (“Plan Amendment”) purpose is to:

0 Add a small portion to Eligible Property from a parcel located
at 2360 Jolly Road, Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010 (see Exhibit
A);

0 Identify and describe the amended Project;

0 Identify new projected taxable value and tax increment
revenues because of the proposed amended Project;

0 Identify new eligible activity costs and associated contingency,
interest, Plan Amendment Preparation, Plan Amendment
Implementation for Developer, Authority Administration &
Application Fees, and County Authority & Township Authority
capture for Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) at
$5,928,973, and;

0 Extend the Plan’s tax increment revenue capture period an
additional 8-years through 2036 (last year of tax capture),
making the Plan a 19-year tax increment revenue capture plan.

Estimated Job Creation: Upon Project completion, up to eight (8) new local full-time-

equivalent jobs are projected to be created.

Estimated Duration of Plan

Capture: 19 years (2018-2036), total estimated Plan capture duration for

s
Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 4

Revised May 24, 2019



reimbursement of Eligible Activities, Brownfield Plan and Amendment
costs, Brownfield Plan Implementation Fees, Authority Administration
& Application Fees, and LBRF capture for County & Township. NOTE:
Plan capture of tax increment revenues shall not exceed 30 years.

Estimated Duration of Plan: 21 years (2016-2036) estimated but valid up to 35 years.

Base Year of Plan: 2016 with the exception of the newly added portion of parcel Tax ID
#33-02-02-33-376-010 which shall be tax year 2019.

First Year of Plan Capture: 2018

Total Taxes Captured Estimate:
(Total Plan Duration under Plan Amendment)

Total Taxes Captured During Brownfield Plan Tax Capture Period Cul(iltlaal t/ive Annual Average
Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 314,435| $ 16,549
Ingham County BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 86,344| $ 4,544
Meridian Township BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 228,437 $ 12,023
Local Taxes to Developer * (to Reimburse Eligible Activities) $ 5,299,758 | $ 278,935

Total New Tax Capture (See Table 1a)| $ 5,928,973 | $ 312,051

*To meet Developer Reimbursement Obligations.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 5
Revised May 24, 2019



New/Incremental Tax Gain (not captured) Breakdown Estimate:
(Total Plan Duration under Plan Amendment)

New/Incremental Tax Gain (not captured) Breakdown
Percentage of Estimated Tax
pass Through | GorePetodln| 1
Total New/Incremental Tax Revenue Received by each Taxing Unit/ Entity |Sharing to Taxing
(taxes not captured by the Brownfield Plan) Unit New Tax Revenue Received
Cu;(iltljllt/i ve Annual Average
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Operating 25% $ 291,404 | $ 15,337
Pathways 25% $ 23,189 | $ 1,220
CATA Redi Ride 25% $ 13,867 | $ 730
Fire Protection 25% $ 44,427 | $ 2,338
Police Protection 25% $ 42,169 | $ 2,219
Land Preservation 25% $ 22,889 | $ 1,205
Community Services 25% $ 10,399 | $ 547
Local Roads 25% $ 17,336 | $ 912
Parks/Recreation 25% $ 46,239 | $ 2,434
Debt 100% $ 47,499 | $ 2,500
Police & Fire Protection 25% $ 103,527 | $ 5,449
Subtotal to Above - $ 662,945 | $ 34,892
INGHAM COUNTY
County Operating 25% $ 473,226 | $ 24,907
Indigent Veterans Relief Fund 25% $ 4,615 | $ 243
Potter Park Zoo 25% $ 28,672 | $ 1,509
Public Transportation 25% $ 41,959 | $ 2,208
911 System 25% $ 59,442 | $ 3,129
Juvenile Justice 25% $ 41,959 | $ 2,208
Farmland Preservation 25% $ 9,790 | $ 515
Health Services 25% $ 24,476 | $ 1,288
Parks/Trails 25% $ 34,966 | $ 1,840
Animal Control 25% $ 16,784 | $ 883
Subtotal to Above - $ 735,889 | $ 38,731
Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA 25% $ 48,882 | $ 2,573
Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA 25% $ 210,284 | $ 11,068
LIBRARY
Capital Area District Library - CADL 25% $ 109,093 | $ 5,742
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD)
RESA Operating 25% $ 13,986 | $ 736
RESA Special Education 25% $ 315,125 | $ 16,586
RESA Vocational Education 25% $ 90,386 | $ 4,757
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Lansing Community College - LCC 25% $ 266,243 | $ 14,013
Subtotal to Above - $ 1,054,000 | $ 55,474
LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School millages
School Debt 100% $ 1,662,466 | $ 87,498
School Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage available for tax capture) 25% $ 69,078 | $ 3,636
Subtotal to Above o 3 1,731,544 | $ 91,134
Subtotal of All of the Above - $ 4,184,377 | $ -
STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School millages
State Education Tax - SET 100% $ 1,424,971 | $ 74,998
pléizihzfgizljgft;;ating - LSO (18 mills for Real Property; only 6 mills for 100% $ 4274913 | $ 224995
Subtotal to Above o 3 5,699,883 | $ 299,994
GRAND TOTAL OF NEW TAX REVENUE TO THE ABOVE o $ 9,884,260 -

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 6
Revised May 24, 2019



Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs:

Eligible activities are estimated at approximately $5,928,973 as
outlined in the below table. Based upon current estimates of projected
Taxable Value, the identified Eligible Activities to the Developer
totaling $5,299,758 in Table 1a are after annual tax capture payments

to:
0 Ingham County BRA/Authority Local Brownfield Revolving
Fund (LBRF);
0 Meridian Township BRA/Authority Local Brownfield
Revolving Fund (LBRF), and;
0 Meridian Township BRA/Authority Reimbursement of
Administration Expenses.
Eligible Activities Eligible Costs
DEQ Eligible Activities
Department-Specific Activities
Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) Activities $ 69,600
Due Care Activities $ 82,349
Additional Response Activities $ 2,482,447
MSF Non-Environmental Eligible Activities
Demolition Activities $ 1,752,279
Lead and Asbestos Abatement Activities $ 36,794
Infrastructure Improvements Activities $ -
Site Preparation Activities $ -
Contingency (15% only for Phase 1A) $ 103,656
Interest (Simple Interest: Capped per Township) $ 600,000
Subtotal | $ 5,127,125
Brownfield Plan Preparation $ 152,633
Brownfield Plan Implementation (to Developer) $ 15,000
Local Application Fees $ 5,000
Subtotal: To Developer *| $ 5,299,758
Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 314,435
Ingham County BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 86,344
Meridian Township BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 228,437
Subtotal: ToBRA| $ 629,216
GRAND TOTAL | $ 5,928,973

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 7
Revised May 24, 2019



INTRODUCTION

A. General

Meridian Charter Township, Michigan (the “Township”), established the Meridian Township
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) on April 18,2017, pursuant to Michigan Public
Act 381 of 1996, as amended (“Act 381”). The Michigan Department of State, Office of the Great Seal,
acknowledged receipt and filing of the resolution on May 17, 2017. The primary purpose of Act 381 is
to encourage the redevelopment of eligible property by providing economic incentives through tax
increment financing for certain eligible activities.

The purpose of this Brownfield Plan (the “Plan” and/or “Amendment”), as amended is to promote the
redevelopment of and investment in certain “Brownfield” properties within the Township. Inclusion
of Property within this Plan Amendment will facilitate financing of eligible activities at eligible
properties and will also provide tax incentives to eligible taxpayers willing to invest in revitalization
of eligible sites, commonly referred to as “Brownfields” that are either environmentally contaminated
(a “facility”), blighted property, historic resource or deemed functionally obsolete property. By
facilitating redevelopment of Brownfield properties, this Plan Amendment, is intended to promote
economic growth for the benefit of the residents of the Township and all taxing units located within
and benefited by the Authority.

The identification or designation of a developer or proposed use for the Eligible Property that is the
subject of this Plan Amendment shall not be integral to the effectiveness or validity of this Plan
Amendment. This Plan Amendment is intended to apply to the Eligible Property identified in this Plan
Amendment and, if tax increment revenues are proposed to be captured from that Eligible Property,
to identify and authorize the eligible activities to be funded by such tax increment revenues. Any
change in the proposed developer or proposed use of the Eligible Property shall not necessitate an
amendment to this Plan Amendment, affect the application of this Plan Amendment to the Eligible
Property, or impair the rights available to the Authority under this Plan Amendment.

This Plan Amendment is intended to be a living document, which may be modified or amended in
accordance with the requirements of Act 381, as necessary to achieve the purposes of Act 381. The
applicable sections of Act 381 are noted throughout the Plan Amendment for reference purposes.

This Plan Amendment contains information required by Section 13(2) of Act 381.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 8
Revised May 24, 2019



B. Brownfield Plan and Plan Amendment Summary
This Plan Amendment is the first amendment to the original 2016 Brownfield Plan.

Original 2016 Brownfield Plan Elevation at Okemos Pointe (“Plan”) -

The Ingham County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (“County Authority”) approved the Plan on
October 14, 2016 followed by approval by Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees on
November 1, 2016 and Ingham County Board of Commissioners adoption of the Plan on December 13,
2016. Plan was estimated as 11-year (2018 through 2028) tax increment revenue capture plan for
reimbursement of Eligible Activities and LSRRF deposits. Without amending the Plan, the proposed
redevelopment of Phase 1A cannot be completed.

2019 Brownfield Plan Elevation at Okemos Pointe (“Plan Amendment”) -
This 2019 Plan Amendment will:

(0]

Add a small portion to Eligible Property from a parcel located at 2360 Jolly Road, Tax ID #33-
02-02-33-376-010 (see Exhibit A);

Identify and describe the amended Project;

Identify new projected taxable value and tax increment revenues because of the proposed
amended Project;

Identify new eligible activity costs and associated contingency, interest, Plan Amendment
Preparation, Plan Amendment Implementation for Developer, Authority Administration &
Application Fees, and County Authority & Township Authority capture for Local Brownfield
Revolving Fund (LBRF) at $5,928,973, and;

Extend the Plan’s tax increment revenue capture period an additional 8-years through 2036
(last year of tax capture), making the Plan a 19-year tax increment revenue capture plan.

The Project recognized and planned under this Plan Amendment will result in a total estimated
projected taxable value of $13,223,656 (in Year 2022 upon full Project completion).

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 9
Revised May 24, 2019



1. DESCRIPTION OF THE ELIGIBLE PROPERTY (SECTION 13(2)(H))
'Figure 1 - Scaled Property Location Map

£ e

: : ' _
= 4 Hamiiton®Rd
o Okemos

Mt.Hope Rd

Evergreen
Cemetery
narcr igan State Universi y

Forest.Rd

Dobie.Rd

L

N.Callsns RA
Hsaadormn Rd
Okemos.Rd

Dunckel Dr..
o Hatrick Park

Atrium Dr

Buttor' Rd

@

Leek
Cemetery
Sandhill Rd

Property Location
6 Parcel ID No.s

Hagadorn Rd

Willoughby,Rd Willoughby,Rd =" Willoughby Rd

Willoughby,Rd, &

o
g
i,
4
14
(o

Y

Parcel ID No. 33-02-02-33-353-015
2398 Jolly Road (portion)

Fleldstone Drises

Parcel ID No. 33-02-02-33-329-002 y it Ial
2350 Jolly Oak Road (portion) 5 ol i s T?Tm”

Parcel ID No. 33-02-02-33-329-100
Jolly Oak Road (portion)

3]

OkemosiRd s

Parcel ID No. 33-02-02-33-376-011
2360 Jolly Oak Road

b Assac ation |

itindh

Parcel ID No. 33-02-02-33-376-012
2362 Jolly Oak Road
L\

I

MR

Parcel ID No. 33-02-02-33-376-010 ./,/ i
2360 Jolly Road (portion) = e T I RA =

—

g " @ 2016 Microsoft Carporatlon’ & 20108AVTEGY & AND

Woodsedqe /- » 3
Y State of MichiganWBtnagBTourtesy,of USGS
EarthstanGeographits. 510

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe
Revised May 24, 2019




The Eligible Property (“Property”) consists of all or portion of six parcels located northwest of the
intersection of Jolly Road and Jolly Oak Road, Okemos, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan.
The Property contains approximately 37.38 acres.

The Property is located in an area of the Meridian Charter Township (“Township”) that is
characterized by commercial, multi-tenant residential, and recreational properties. A county drain is
located on the western and central portions of the Property, which leads to a retention pond located
in the northern portion, and the Property is abutted by surface roadways, municipal water, sanitary
and storm sewer services, electrical and gas utilities to the south.

The Eligible Property parcels are summarized in the below table. See Exhibit A, Legal Descriptions
and Eligible Property Boundary Map. Please note that the Eligible Property in the table below
identifies four parcels with a portion of that Tax ID number being included as Eligible Property. As
such, the Legal Descriptions and Eligible Property Boundary Map in Exhibit A shall govern as the
Eligible Property in this Plan Amendment.

Eligible Property
Address Tax ID Basis of Eligibility
Adjacent or Contiguous
2360 Jolly Road (portion) 33-02-02-33-376-010 to Facility Property and
Facility
2398 Jolly Road (portion) 33-02-02-33-353-015 Facility
2350 Jolly Oak Road (portion) 33-02-02-33-329-002 Facility
2360 Jolly Oak Road 33-02-02-333-376-011 Facility
2362 Jolly Oak Road 33-02-02-33-376-012 Facility
Unaddressed parcel. on Jolly Oak Road 33-02-02-33-329-100 AdjacenF or Contiguous
(portion) to Facility Property

The Property consists of six parcels of land. Five of the six parcels are a "facility" as defined by Part
201 of Michigan's Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act (P.A. 451, as amended). In
accordance with Act 381, the other parcel(s) included in this Plan are adjacent or contiguous to the
facility-designated properties and are estimated to increase the captured taxable value of the facility-
designated parcels. The parcels are located within the boundaries of Meridian Charter Township,
Michigan.

As of June 2016 the Property is a Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) that was
conditionally zoned Community Service (C-2) Commercial, with a voluntary offer of a condition
limiting development to a mixed use planned unit development with restriction of no more than 18
dwelling units per acre as allowed under the density bonus provisions in the mixed use planned unit
ordinance. The C-2 zoning district allows for a mixed use planned unit development. Mixture of uses
proposed on Property is adequately served by essential public facilities and services, such as police,
fire, stormwater drainage, existing roadways, public water, and sanitary sewer. Property was
formerly zoned Industrial, Commercial, Residential, Professional and Office and currently contains
one industrial/commercial building and a tire storage building. Exterior portions of the Property
currently include on the southern portion paved parking and landscaped areas while the eastern and
northern portions are grass-covered and wooded land. The central portion of the Property has been
recently redeveloped into Phase 1 of the Elevation at Okemos Pointe Project which consists of a
commercial/amenity building and 170 market-rate apartments. A county drain is located on the
western and central portions of the Property, which leads to a retention pond located in the northern
portion.

The Project proposes to redevelop an underutilized property into a contemporary multi-use
development through the completion of Phase 1A adding 114 market-rate apartments. The
redevelopment integrates design elements, environmental response activities, and economic

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe
Revised May 24, 2019

Page 11



development to further goals of the Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County (“IC”), the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”) and the Michigan Economic Development
Corporation (“MEDC”). It will result in: (1) the community and municipal benefits of increased
property taxes on the Property; (2) due care and additional response activities that will address the
contamination on the Property, reducing the threat to human health and the environment; and (3) a
substantial improvement to the appearance and aesthetics of the Property which will assist in
increasing the property values of the neighboring community. The overall redevelopment of this site
will include lead and asbestos abatement, building demolition and site demolition of the wide-spread
fill and debris found across most of the Property, environmental due care and additional response
activities, and redevelopment into a mixed-use development project. The applicant has a strong desire
to put this Property back to productive use and drastically improve the aesthetics of the area.

The parcel and all tangible real and personal property located thereon will comprise the Eligible
Property and is referred to herein as the “Property.” Incremental tax revenues resulting from new
personal property will be captured if available. Any such funds will be used to reimburse the Authority
and Developer for eligible activities, to the extent authorized by this Plan, and an executed
reimbursement agreement between the Developer and the Authority.

CURRENT COMPLETED PHASE 1 (2018)

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 12
Revised May 24, 2019



Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe
Revised May 24, 2019

Page 13



PROPOSED PHASE 1A PROJECT SITE PLAN AFTER COMPLETION (2020)

Current (April 2019)

After Project Phase 1A Completion (2020

2. BASIS OF ELIGIBILITY (SECTION 13(2)(H), SECTION 2(P)), SECTION 2(R)

JOLLY CAR

MOLLY CIAK
ot i, e s e e

ROAD

&
i

T

The Property is considered “eligible property” as defined by Act 381, Section 2 because (a) the
Property was previously utilized or is currently utilized for a commercial or industrial purpose; (b)
five of the six parcels comprised by the Property have been determined to be a “facility”; (c) includes
parcels that are adjacent or contiguous to that Property because the development of the adjacent and
contiguous parcels is estimated to increase the captured taxable value of that property; and, (d) the
Property is in Meridian Charter Township, which is not a qualified local governmental unit.

Eligible Property

Address

Tax ID

Basis of Eligibility

2360 Jolly Road (portion)

33-02-02-33-376-010

Adjacent or
Contiguous to Facility

Property and Facility
2398 Jolly Road (portion) 33-02-02-33-353-015 Facility
2350 Jolly Oak Road (portion) 33-02-02-33-329-002 Facility
2360 Jolly Oak Road 33-02-02-333-376-011 Facility
2362 Jolly Oak Road 33-02-02-33-376-012 Facility

Unaddressed parcel on Jolly Oak Road
(portion)

33-02-02-33-329-100

Adjacent or
Contiguous to Facility
Property

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe

Revised May 24, 2019

Page 14



Refer to the 2016 Brownfield Plan Exhibit B which includes an overview of the environmental
conditions on the Property as it is related to its basis of eligibility and inclusion in the Plan. The added
parcel, portion of Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010, is eligible to be contained in this Plan Amendment
because it is adjacent and contiguous to a “facility” parcel and is a “facility”. As Eligible Property, the
Property is eligible for redevelopment incentives from the Authority.

3. SUMMARY OF ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES AND DESCRIPTION OF COSTS (SECTION 13 (2)(A),(B))

The “eligible activities” that are intended to be carried out at the Property are considered “eligible
activities” as defined by Sec 2 of Act 381, because they include Baseline Environmental Assessment
(BEA) {Phase I ESA, Phase Il ESA, and BEA}, due care activities, additional response activities, lead &
asbestos survey and abatement, demolition {site and building}, preparation of Brownfield Plan
(including this Amendment), Brownfield Plan implementation, contingency, interest, LBRF capture,
and Authority administration & application fees.

A summary of the eligible activities and the estimated cost of each eligible activity intended to be paid
for with Tax Increment Revenues from the Property are shown in the following tables (Tables 1a and
1b).

The Eligible Activities projected in this Plan may switch categories if site or environmental conditions
change. If conditions change, an eligible activity may fall under a different category (such as an
Environmental or Non-Environmental eligible activity) so long as the Plan does not involve the
capture of State School Tax Increment Revenue (i.e., an Act 381 Work Plan). Local-only Tax Capture
Plans can adjust between Environmental and Non-Environmental activity categories. Furthermore,
for the eligible activities identified in the Plan Amendment, the costs of any activities may be adjusted
after the date the Plan Amendment is approved by the Authority, so long as the costs do not exceed
the combined total of all eligible activity costs (combined Environmental and Non-Environmental
costs) plus a pro-rata contingency amount (but excluding the interest amount), to the extent that the
adjustments do not violate the terms of any approved documents, such as a Development
Reimbursement Agreement, or Public Act 381 of 1996, as amended.

The Developer desires to be reimbursed for the costs of eligible activities. Tax increment revenue
generated by the Property will be captured by the Authority and used to reimburse the cost of the
eligible activities completed on the Property. Amendments to Act 381 that were signed in to law on
December 28, 2012 allow local units of government to approve reimbursement of eligible activities
with tax increment revenues attributable to local taxes on any eligible activities conducted on eligible
property or prospective eligible properties prior to approval of the Plan (including Plan
Amendments), if those costs and the eligible property are subsequently included in an approved Plan
or Plan Amendment. In the event that eligible activities are performed prior to Plan or Plan
Amendment approval, approved eligible activity costs will be reimbursable in accordance with Act
381.

In accordance with this Plan Amendment and the associated Development Reimbursement
Agreement (the “Agreement”) with the Authority, the amount advanced by the Developer will be
repaid by the Authority, together with capped interest of $600,000 yields a resultant simple interest
rate of 1.42%, solely from the tax increment revenues realized from the Eligible Property. However, if
the actual cost of eligible activities turns out to be lower than the estimates, interest reimbursement
may be lower, subject to the 1.42% simple interest calculation.

Tax increment revenues generated by this Project will be governed by the Agreement. No state school
tax capture was assumed to reimburse eligible activity costs in this Plan Amendment. The eligible
activities identified in the Plan Amendment are as a local-only tax capture cost by the Authority,
together with the interest rate provided above.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 15
Revised May 24, 2019



The costs listed in the tables are estimated costs and may increase or decrease depending on the
nature and extent of the actual conditions encountered on the Property. The actual cost of those
eligible activities encompassed by this Plan Amendment that will qualify for reimbursement from tax
increment revenues of the Authority from the Property shall be governed by the terms of the
Agreement. No costs of eligible activities will be qualified for reimbursement except to the extent
permitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Total eligible activity costs identified shall not exceed $5,928,973. All costs will be reimbursable costs
with captured local-only tax increment revenues from locally levied millages, if available.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 16
Revised May 24, 2019



Eligible Activity
Amount
. . . . Supported in
Table 1a - Itemized Eligible Activities Notes Brownfield Plan
(Local Tax
Capture Only)
DEQ Eligible Activities
Department-Specific Activities
Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) Activities $ 69,600
Due Care Activities $ 82,349
Additional Response Activities $ 2,482,447
DEQ Environmental Eligible Activities Total $ 2,634,396
MSF Eligible Activities
Demolition Activities $ 1,752,279
Lead and Asbestos Abatement Activities $ 36,794
Infrastructure Improvements Activities $ -
Site Preparation Activities $ -
MSF Non-Environmental Eligible Activities Total $ 1,789,073
Percentage/ Rate
Contingency: DEQ Environmental (Phase 1A only) 15.0% $ 43,868
Contingency: MSF Non-Environmental (Phase 1A only) 15.0% $ 59,788
Sub Total: Contingencies $ 103,656
Interest: DEQ Environmental (Simple Interest: Capped per Township) 1.41931489% | $ 354,962
Interest: MSF Non-Environmental (Simple Interest: Capped per Township) 1.41931489% | $ 245,038
Sub Total: Interest $ 600,000
Sub Total: EAs + Contingencies + Interest $ 5,127,125
Brownfield Plan Preparation $ 152,633
Brownfield Plan Implementation (to Developer) $ 15,000
Local Application Fees $ 5,000
Total Developer Administration: Brownfield Plan Preparation + Brownfield
. - $ 172,633
Plan Implementation (to Developer) + Application Fees
Sub Total: EAs + Contingencies + Interest + Developer Administration $ 5,299,758
Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 314,435
Ingham County BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 86,344
Meridian Township BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 228,437
Total BRA : BRA Administration + LBRF $ 629,216
GRAND TOTAL: EAs + Contingencies + Interest + Developer Administration +
$ 5,928,973
Total BRA

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 17
Revised May 24, 2019



Eligible Activity

Table 1b - Summary of Eligible Activities Amount .
Supported in
Brownfield Plan

Total Local Tax Capture for Developer Eligible Activities, Contingency and Interest| $ 5,299,758
Total Local Taxes to Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 314,435
Total Local Taxes to Ingham County BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 86,344
Total Local Taxes to Meridian Township BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 228,437
Total Local Tax Capture to BRA| $ 629,216

GRAND TOTAL| $ 5,928,973

4. CAPTURED TAXABLE VALUE AND TAX INCREMENT REVENUES (SECTION 13(2)(C),(F))

This Plan Amendment anticipates the capture of tax increment revenues to reimburse the Developer
for the costs of eligible activities under this Plan Amendment in accordance with the Brownfield
Reimbursement Agreement. The initial taxable value of the Property shall be determined by the use
of tax year 2016 tax values with the exception of the newly added portion of parcel Tax ID #33-02-02-
33-376-010 which shall be tax year 2019. Tax increment revenue is currently being generated under
the Plan and will continue with this Plan Amendment on all Property. Estimates project that the
Authority is expected to capture the tax increment revenues through 2036 which will be generated by
the increase in taxable value. The following table provides a summary of the captured incremental
taxable values and tax increment revenues captured which it will provide after completion of all
redevelopment project in the Plan and this Plan Amendment. In addition, detailed tables of estimated
tax increment revenues to be captured is attached to this Plan Amendment as Exhibit B, Table 4 - Tax
Increment Financing Estimates.

The captured incremental taxable value and associated tax increment revenue will be based on the
actual increased taxable value from all taxable improvements (both real and personal property) on
the Property set through the property assessment process by the local unit of government and
equalized by the County(s). The actual increased taxable value of the land and all future taxable
improvements on the Property may vary. Furthermore, the amount of tax increment revenue
available under this Plan Amendment will be based on the actual millage levied annually by each
taxing jurisdiction on the increase in tax value resulting from the redevelopment projects that are
eligible and approved for capture.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 18
Revised May 24, 2019



Table 2 - Estimated Captured Incremental Taxable Values & Tax Increment Revenues Captured
Captured Tax Increment
Tax Year Incremental Revenues
Taxable Values Captured
2016 - Base Year
2017 $ -1 $ -
2018 - Start of Tax Capture $ 521,632| $ 13,843
2019 $ 7,267,099| $ 192,851
2020 $ 7,386,208| $ 196,012
2021 $ 8,904,567 $ 236,305
2022 $ 12,006,065| $ 318,612
2023 $ 12,294,340| $ 326,262
2024 $ 12,588,900 $ 334,079
2025 $ 12,889,882| $ 342,066
2026 $ 13,197,425| $ 350,227
2027 $ 13,511,672| $ 358,567
2028 $ 13,832,770| $ 367,088
2029 $ 14,160,868| $ 375,795
2030 $ 14,496,118| $ 384,691
2031 $ 14,838,677| $ 393,782
2032 $ 15,188,704| $ 403,071
2033 $ 15,546,361| $ 412,562
2034 $ 15,911,815| $ 422,261
2035 $ 16,285,236| $ 432,170
2036 $ 16,666,798| $ 442,296
Total - $ 6,302,539
Approximate Total of "Surplus Revenue/Surplus Incremental Taxes Paid" to be g 373 566
returned to the applicable Taxing Jurisdictions on a pro-rata basis !
Total Estimated Tax Increment Revenues Captured| $ 5,928,973

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe
Revised May 24, 2019

Page 19



5. METHOD OF BROWNFIELD PLAN FINANCING (SECTION 13(2)(D))

Eligible activities are to be financed by the Developer. The Developer, County Authority and Township
Authority will be reimbursed for eligible costs as listed in Tables 1a and 1b above. So long as there
are available revenues, the current estimated amount of capture will be used to reimburse:

» Developer for costs in this Plan Amendment at $5,299,758.

* Ingham County Authority/BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) at $86,344 so long as
there are available revenues.

* Meridian Township Authority/BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) at $228,437 so
long as there are available revenues.

* Meridian Township Authority/BRA Administration at $314,435 so long as there are available
revenues.

All reimbursements authorized under this Plan Amendment shall be governed by the Agreement. The
Authority shall not incur any note or bonded indebtedness to finance the purposes of this Plan
Amendment. The inclusion of eligible activities and estimates of costs to be reimbursed in this Plan
Amendmentis intended to authorize the Authority to fund such reimbursements and does not obligate
the Authority or the Township to fund any reimbursement or to enter into the Agreement providing
for the reimbursement of any costs for which tax increment revenues may be captured under this Plan
Amendment, or which are permitted to be reimbursed under this Plan Amendment. The amount and
source of any tax increment revenues that will be used for purposes authorized by this Plan
Amendment, and the terms and conditions for such use and upon any reimbursement of the expenses
permitted by the Plan Amendment, will be provided solely under the Agreement contemplated by this
Plan Amendment.

6. AMOUNT OF NOTE OR BONDED INDEBTEDNESS INCURRED (SECTION 13(2)(E))

The Authority will not incur a note or bonded indebtedness for this Brownfield project under this Plan
Amendment.

7. DURATION OF THE BROWNFIELD PLAN AND EFFECTIVE DATE (SECTION 13(2)(F))

Subject to Section 13b(16) of Act 381, the date of tax capture shall commence no earlier than 2018 or
the immediate following year—as increment revenue becomes available, but the beginning date of tax
increment revenues capture shall not exceed five years beyond the date of the governing body
resolution approving the Plan. In no event shall this Plan extend beyond the maximum term allowed
by Section 13(2)(f) of Act 381 for the duration of this Plan. Total estimated Plan capture duration for
reimbursement of Eligible Activities, Brownfield Plan Preparation costs, Brownfield Plan
Implementation Fees, Authority Administration & Application Fees, and LBRF capture is estimated at
19 years (2018-2036).

Furthermore, this Plan Amendment, or any subsequent amendment thereto, may be abolished or
terminated in accordance with Section 14(8) of Act 381 in the event of any of the following:

a. The governing body may abolish this Plan Amendment (or any subsequent amendment
thereto) when it finds that the purposes for which this Plan Amendment was established have
been accomplished.

b. The governing body may terminate this Plan Amendment (or any subsequent amendment
thereto) if the Project for which eligible activities were identified in this Plan Amendment (or

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 20
Revised May 24, 2019



any subsequent amendment thereto) fails to occur with respect to the Eligible Property for at
least five (5) years following the date of the governing body resolution approving this Plan
Amendment (or any subsequent amendment thereto), provided that the governing body first
does both of the following: (i) gives 30 days' written notice to the Developer at its last known
address by certified mail or other method that documents proof of delivery attempted; and
(ii) provides the Developer with an opportunity to be heard at a public meeting.

Notwithstanding anything in this subsection to the contrary, this Plan Amendment (or any subsequent
amendment thereto) shall not be abolished or terminated until the principal and interest on all
obligations to which the tax increment revenues are pledged have been paid or funds sufficient to
make the payment have been identified or segregated.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 21
Revised May 24, 2019



8. ESTIMATED IMPACT ON TAXING JURISDICTIONS (SECTION 13(2)(G))

The following table presents a summary of the remaining impact to taxing jurisdictions, over the next
19-years, if the redevelopment Project identified in this Plan Amendment is completed, together with
prior completed investments to the Property.

Table 3 - Impact to Taxing Jurisdictions
Incremental Taxes Impact to
Taxing Unit Taxes Paid Returned to Taxing
Taxing Unit Jurisdiction

MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP - - -
Operating $ 989,642 | $ 291,404 | $ 698,238
Pathways $ 78,753 | $ 23,189 | $ 55,564
CATA Redi Ride $ 47,095 | $ 13,867 | $ 33,228
Fire Protection $ 150,881 | $ 44,427 | $ 106,453
Police Protection $ 143,210 | $ 42,169 | $ 101,041
Land Preservation $ 77,732 | $ 22,889 | $ 54,844
Community Services $ 35316 | $ 10,399 | $ 24,917
Local Roads $ 58,875 | $ 17,336 | $ 41,539
Parks/Recreation $ 157,032 | $ 46,239 | $ 110,793

Debt $ 47,499 | $ 47,499 | $ -
Police & Fire Protection $ 351,588 | $ 103,527 | $ 248,061
INGHAM COUNTY - - -
County Operating $ 1,607,130 | $ 473,226 | $ 1,133,904
Indigent Veterans Relief Fund $ 15,675 | $ 4615 | $ 11,059
Potter Park Zoo $ 97373 | $ 28,672 | $ 68,701
Public Transportation $ 142,497 | $ 41,959 | $ 100,538
911 System $ 201,871 | $ 59,442 | $ 142,429
Juvenile Justice $ 142,497 | $ 41,959 | $ 100,538
Farmland Preservation $ 33,249 | $ 9,790 | $ 23,459
Health Services $ 83,123 | $ 24,476 | $ 58,647
Parks/Trails $ 118,748 | $ 34,966 | $ 83,782
Animal Control $ 56,999 | $ 16,784 | $ 40,215
Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA $ 166,009 | $ 48,882 | $ 117,127
Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA $ 714,148 | $ 210,284 | $ 503,864
LIBRARY - - -
Capital Area District Library - CADL $ 370,492 | $ 109,093 | $ 261,399
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD) - - -
RESA Operating $ 47,499 | $ 13,986 | $ 33,513
RESA Special Education $ 1,070,201 | $ 315,125 | $ 755,076
RESA Vocational Education $ 306,962 | $ 90,386 | $ 216,576
COMMUNITY COLLEGE - - -
Lansing Community College - LCC $ 904,191 | $ 266,243 | $ 637,949
LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School millages - - -

School Debt $ 1,662,466 | $ 1,662,466 | $ -
School Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage available for tax capture) | $ 234,598 | $ 69,078 | $ 165,519
STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School millages - - -

State Education Tax - SET $ 1,424971 | $ 1,424971 | $ -

Piizihifgzgl)grpt;ating - LSO (18 mills for Real Property; only 6 mills for $ 4274913 | $ 4274913 | $ )
Totals| $ 15,813,234 | $ 9,884,260 | $ 5,928,973
Total Tax Increment Revenues Captured| $ 5,928,973

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 22
Revised May 24, 2019



The impact to each individual taxing jurisdiction may be as much as their proportionate share of
$5,928,973. Table 1a identifies the total amount required for the project's eligible activities so long
as there are sufficient revenues available to capture. Additional information related to the impact of
tax increment financing on the various taxing jurisdictions is presented Exhibit B, Table 4.

9. DISPLACEMENT OF PERSONS (SECTION 13(2)(I-L))

At the time of this Plan Amendment the Property remaining to be redeveloped is vacant and there are
no persons or businesses residing on that portion of the Property. Phase 1 of the redevelopment is
complete and is occupied by residences and commercial operations owned by the Developer. The
Developer will not displace or relocate any of the residences or businesses. Additionally, there are no
residences or businesses that will be acquired to be cleared; therefore, there will be no displacement
or relocation of persons or businesses under this Plan Amendment.

10. LOCAL BROWNFIELD REVOLVING FUND (SECTION 8)

The County Authority has established an LSRRF (now called LBRF) and the Township Authority has
established an LBRF. If the redevelopment Project is completed and all eligible activities are incurred
as summarized in Table 1a, the Authority anticipates capturing incremental local taxes to fund the
County Authority LBRF up to $86,344 and the Township Authority LBRF up to $228,437, to the extent
allowed by law. See Table 4d for LBRF distribution. The funds will be used in a manner consistent
with the requirements of Act 381 of 1996, as amended (“the Act”).

11. STATE BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT FUND (SECTION 8A)

The Authority shall not pay to the Department of Treasury any millages captured under this Plan
Amendment for the State of Michigan Brownfield Redevelopment Fund (MBRF).

12. OTHER INFORMATION (SECTION 13(2)(M))

The Authority and the Township, in accordance with the Act, may amend this Plan Amendment in the
future in order to fund additional eligible activities, if needed.

Brownfield Plan Amendment No.1 - Elevation at Okemos Pointe Page 23
Revised May 24, 2019



Exhibit A

Legal Description
And
Eligible Property Boundary Map



WEST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 33, T4N, R1W

¢ 7

SKETCH PLAN

EAST—WEST 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 33

CENTER OF SECTION

33, T4N, R1W

7

- N89'44 23°E 433.70° o
w0
0 £
Q @ FIELDSTONE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM
(e}
S
A I NOTES:
2 = 1. ALL IMPROVEMENTS NOT SHOWN
i o 2. EASEMENTS, IF ANY, NOT SHOWN
S ~
3 | o
o (@]
» s
|
o) | L
L AN = COYOTE CREEK CONDOMINIUM
z o 5
5 N89'46'12"E >
— 35.84° =
o 3
= N
ol
© o , 0
| N89°45°08”E  503.25 2
M N89'45'08"E o'
o~ H D=
255.61 N
_®_ SOUTH SRy
= 34.97' o &
_8 +37.38 ACRES 38975141 W
9 $14°02'26”W
3l = 172.95"
=z [<e]
I o PARKWAY
" o
= QA LENGTH  180.54’
z RADIUS  232.50°
DELTA 44°29°30"
CHORD 176.04
[ BEARING  SB7°37°04"W
| LENGTH  206.25’
RADIUS 277.50
< DELTA 42°35'09"
< CHORD  201.54
90.12’
= > LENGTH  77.04’
| 2 P a RADIUS  197.50
| g 38%161119 " . DELTA 22°20'57"
-~ WEST LINE OF : ~ CHORD 76.55
JOLLY—OKEMOS S00°00°04"E BEARING  S75°47°04"W
INDUSTRIAL PARK\ LOT UNE 445.00°
rmn , B () LENGTH  106.18’
BAR & CAP S89°46’20"W 181.50 = RADIUS  205.00°
| 1.51 E#1$3(T)309F LINE DELTA 29°40°31°
51" EA e e ~—~S00°48°30"E . 0G°
S00°48'30"E ) )38 3% CHORD 104.99"
| 213.00\ Y or, 2 BEARING  S14°50'20"E
i [y
3 — 3
33 RIGHT—OF—WAY ) §9 @ LENGTH 47.24
S89°46'20"W ! LOT LNE RADIUS 30.00°
N89'46'20"E ¢ 858.00° 280.06° SOUTH LINE OF¢SECT§ON 33 % DELTA 901336”
SOUTHWEST CORNER moB SOUTH 1/4 CORNER CHORD — 42.51
SECTION 33, T4N, RIW JOLLY ROAD SECTION 33, T4N, R1w  BEARING  S4506'52"E
SCALE 1”7 = 300°
LEGEND ; ,
0 300° 500 900
— = Survey Boundary Line
———— = Distance Not to Scale KYES ENGINEERING
i =
y % = Fence KEBS,B INC@ BRYAN LAND SURVEYS
- 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Mi 48840
Concrete Areas o PH. 517-339—1014 FAX. 517—330—8047
= Asphalt Areas 13432 PRESTON DRIVE, MARSHALL, M 49068
All Dimensions are in Feet and PH. 269—-781—9B00 FAX. 269-781-9805
Decimals Thereof.
;} , /,« DRAWN BY  KDB SECTION 33, T4N, R1W
g J— Py
;o o > /J
/,,/ / o 23/19 FIELD WORK BY  AH JOB NUMBER:
ERICK R. FRIESTROM DATE -
seer . 1 oF 2 88667.BND—BROWNFIELD
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 53497




SKETCH PLAN

PROPOSED BROWNFIELD LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A parcel of land in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 33, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township,
Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the
Southwest corner of said Section 33; thence N89°46'20"E along the South line of said
Section 33 a distance of 858.00 feet to the point of beginning of this description;
thence NOO°36’06"W parallel with the West line of Section 33 o distance of 1996.56 feet;
thence N89'46'12"E 35.84 feet; thence NOO27'14"W 642.58 feet to the East—West 1/4
line of said Section 33; thence N89°44’23"E along said East—West 1/4 line 433.70 feet
to the West line of Fieldstone Village Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 184, Ingham
County Records; thence S00"18°07°E along said West line and the West line of Coyote
Creek Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 82, Ingham County Records, a distance of
989.98 feet; thence along the South line of said Coyote Creek Condominium the
following three courses: N839°45°08"E 503.25 feet, South 34.97 feet and NB89°45°08"E
255.61 feet to the Westerly line of Unit 1 of Okemos Pointe Office Park Condominium,
Subdivision Plan No. 267, Ingham County Records; thence along scid Westerly line the
following two courses: S22°44'37°E 82.61 feet and S14°02'26"W 172.95 feet to the North
line of Farrins Parkway; thence along said North line the following four courses:

S89°51°41"W 85.18 feet, Southwesterly 180.54 feet on a curve to the left, said curve
having a radius of 232.50 feet, a delta angle of 44°28'30" and a chord length of 176.04
feet bearing S67°37°04"W, Southwesterly 206.25 feet on a curve to the right, said curve
having a radius of 277.50 feet, a delta angle of 42°35'09" and a chord length of 201.54
feet bearing S66°39'56"W and Southwesterly 77.04 feet on a curve to the left, said curve
having a radius of 197.50 feet, a delta angle of 22°20'57" and a chord length of 76.55

feet bearing S76°47'04"W to the East line of Water Lily Way; thence clong said East line
the following three courses: Southeasterly 106.18 feet on a curve to the right, said
curve having a radius of 205.00 feet, a delta angle of 29°40°31" and a chord length of
104.99 feet bearing S14°50°20"E, SO0°00'04°E 221.47 feet and Southeasterly 47.24 feet
on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 30.00 feet, a deltc angle of
9013'36” and a chord length of 42.51 feet bearing S45°06'52"E to the North line of
Jolly Oak Road; thence S89°46°20"W along the extension of said North line 90.12 feet to
the West line of Jolly Oak Road; thence SO0'00'04°E clong said West line 445.00 feet to
the North line of the South 80 feet of Lot 2 of Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park as
recorded in Liber 27, Pages 20—21, Ingham County records; thence S839°48"10"W along
said North line 201.11 feet to the West line of said Lot 2; thence S00°48'30"E clong the
West line of Lots 1 and 2 of said plat 197.00 feet; thence S89°46'20"W parallel with said
South section line 181.50 feet; thence S00°48'30"E along a line parallel with said West
line of Lots 1 and 2 a distance of 213.00 feet to said South line; thence S89°46°20"W
along said South line 280.06 feet to the point of beginning; said parcel containing 37.38
acres, more or less, subject to all right—of—way for road purposes; said parcel subject
to all easements and restrictions if any.

KEB BRYAN LAND SURVEYS

2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
® PH. 517-338-1014 FAX. 517-338-8047

13432 PRESTON DRIVE, MARSHALL, Ml 48068
PH. 269~-781—-9800 FAX. 269-781-9805

S | N C KYES ENGINEERING
” @

oxﬁ/m// U DRAWN BY KDB SECTION 33, T4N, R1W
’ FIELD WORK BY AH JOB NUMBER:
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR  NO. 53497 SHEET 2 OF 2 ’




Exhibit B

Table 4 - Tax Increment Financing Estimates



Table 4a1l - Base Year/Initial Taxable Value (ITV) Information



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1
Table 4al - Base Year/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV) Information

Total Taxes Paid on Base

Notes Property Identification Base Year/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV) of All Eligible Property in the Brownfield Plan by Property Classification Year/ 1TV Notes
% of Existing] —
Parcel (Land (pl‘:r::m Land Personal BASE YEAR =
Land (entire | Area) to be . . en Real Property | Property Personal
Lt axiarcliinbeay parcel) Included in Hots g:—co]:vief?eig h::’:::;e Buling Subtotal (Estimated Y Reallbior eity Property 2016 (Amended 2019:
Brownfield Plan) Value) Added Parcel)
Plan
Based on Actual Taxable Value for
2016 (as of 12/31/2015). On the
Splits off the rear existing parcel, 2 buildings
. currently exist, but the existing
western portion of . N
parcel will be split and only 1
property (where 1 o . .
. building will be on the portion of
building is currently ; ;
Jocated), measaring the parcel included in the BP, as
2360Jolly Road | Major Portion of 33-1 ¢ 1) 3341 339805 | 1815'x217.01'= | $ 83025[§  1.889|s  46574|§  131487| § -|'s 131487 s 8755 - follows: 1. Garage/ Storage
(Portion A) 02-02-33-376-010 o building of 3,000 sfis included in
39,387.32 sf; divide
BP and Base Year Value (was
by (2.661 acres x originally proposed for
43,560 sfin an acre) ginatly propos
11591316 sf= demolition, but now will remain).;
ey 2. Store/ Warehouse of 16,900 sf
.98%. is on the portion of the parcel to
be excluded from BP and Base
Year Value.
Small portion of
property (approx.
2360 Jolly Road | Minor Portion of 33- o 4,025 square feet) . . . _
(Portion B) 02-02.33-376.010 260,800|  3.47% et 10 the $ 9,056 $ 206 $ $ 9,262 | $ $  9262|s$ 617 | $ Base Year = 2019
Brownfield Plan
Amendment No. 1.
100% assumes
shopping center
fronting onto Jolly
33-02-02-33-353- Road is included; if
2398 Jolly Road | 77T T L s 422,665 100% excluded, $ 42266505  1547|$ 132026|$  556,238| § -|'s 556238|s 37,036 | $ - Base Year = 2016
approximately 70%
+/- (per Appraisal,
Page 55 of 161, dated
10-9-2015).
0907 50% - per Appraisal,
2350]olly Oak | Portion 0f 33-02-02-1 ¢ 15 903 5095 |page 55 of 161, dated | § 107,952] $ -ls -|'s 107952 s -|'s 107952 s 7188 | § - Base Year = 2016
Road (portion) 33-329-002
10-9-2015
2360;::3 Oak 33'02'0021'133'375' $ 111,280 100% - $ 111,280] $ 324|$ 24822($  136,426| $ -|$ 136426 |$ 9,084 | § - Base Year = 2016
2s6zlolly Oak | 33020233376 | gaz01| 100% - s 84701 $ s 191525|s 276226 s -|'s 276226 |s 18392 s - Base Year = 2016
No $ value assessed so
Element for Okemos
Pointe Office Park
Condominium:
Jolly Oak Road | Portion of 33-02-02- ~ . Includes road R R R R ~ R R . ’ o
(portion) 33-329-100 $ (Farrins Parkway) & $ $ $ $ $ $ $ Base Year = 2016
2 wetland area;
Parkway/road not
included in BP, but
the 2 wetland areas
are included per the
Site Plan.
Totals | $1,339,683 - - $818679 | $ 3967 | $ 394946 [ $ 1,217,591 |$ - | $1217591|S 81071 | $ - -
Real &
Personal | § 81,071
Combined =

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Base Year/ ITV

Page1of 1



Table 4a2 - Total Estimated Taxes Paid to All Taxing Jurisdictions on
the Base Year Taxable Value/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV)



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1

Table 4a2 - Total Estimated Taxes Paid to All Taxing Jurisdictions on the Base Year Taxable Value/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV)

2016
. (Amended
Millage Rate Base 2019:
Millage Rate Paid on Year Added
AD VALOREM TAXING AUTHORITIES/ TAXING JURISDICTIONS Paid on Real | Commercial Parcel)
Property Personal
Property BP Year 0
Number

- MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP - - - -
- Operating 4.1670 4.1670 $ 5074
- Pathways 0.3316 0.3316 $ 404
- CATA Redi Ride 0.1983 0.1983 $ 241
- Fire Protection 0.6353 0.6353 $ 774
- Police Protection 0.6030 0.6030 $ 734
- Land Preservation 0.3273 0.3273 $ 399
- Community Services 0.1487 0.1487 $ 181
- Local Roads 0.2479 0.2479 $ 302
- Parks/Recreation 0.6612 0.6612 $ 805
- Debt 0.2000 0.2000 $ 244
- Police & Fire Protection 1.4804 1.4804 $ 1,803
- Subtotal of Local Government Unit (LGU): Annual 9.0007 9.0007 $ 10,959

- | INGHAM COUNTY - - - -
- County Operating 6.7670 6.7670 $ 8239
- Indigent Veterans Relief Fund 0.0660 0.0660 $ 80
- Potter Park Zoo 0.4100 0.4100 $ 499
- Public Transportation 0.6000 0.6000 $ 731
- 911 System 0.8500 0.8500 $ 1,035
- Juvenile Justice 0.6000 0.6000 $ 731
- Farmland Preservation 0.1400 0.1400 $ 170
- Health Services 0.3500 0.3500 $ 426
- Parks/Trails 0.5000 0.5000 $ 609
- Animal Control 0.2400 0.2400 $ 292
- Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA 0.6990 0.6990 $ 851
- Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA 3.0070 3.0070 $ 3661

- | LIBRARY - - - -
- Capital Area District Library - CADL 1.5600 1.5600 $ 1,899

- | INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD) - - - -
- RESA Operating 0.2000 0.2000 $ 244
- RESA Special Education 45062 4.5062 $ 5,487
- RESA Vocational Education 1.2925 1.2925 $ 1574

- | COMMUNITY COLLEGE - - - -
- Lansing Community College - LCC 3.8072 3.8072 $ 4,636

- LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School millages - - - -
- School Debt 7.0000 7.0000 $ 8523

School Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage available for tax

" |capture) 0.9878 0.9878 $ 1,203
- Subtotal of Non-Local Government Unit (LGU) Local: Annual 33.5827 33.5827 $ 40890
- Total Local: Annual 42.5834 42.5834 $ 51,849

- STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School millages - - - -
- State Education Tax - SET 6.0000 6.0000 $ 7,306

Local School Operating - LSO (18 mills for Real Property; only 6 mills for

" |Personal Property) 18.0000 6.0000 $ 21917
- Total State & Local School: Annual 24.0000 12.0000 $ 29,222
- TOTAL LOCAL AND STATE & LOCAL SCHOOL: ANNUAL | 66.5834 54.5834 $ 81,071

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Total Taxes Paid Page 1 of 1



Table 4b - Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) Information



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1
Table 4b - Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) Information

Estimated Percentage (%) Change In Future Taxable Values (TV) of Building(s), Land Improvements & Land shown below (excludes any
Personal Property): Upon 100% Completion

Estimated Percentage (%) Change In Future Taxable Values (TV) of Land shown below

Tax Year 2016 2017 2018
% % %
Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) and True Assumes $ Completed | Completed | Completed
Cash Value (TCV) of Building(s), Land Estimated | Estimated Invested Prior to by by
Improvements & Land Upon Completion FTV TCV Notes In: 12/31/15| 12/31/16 | 12/31/17
Phase 1: Multi-family Residential Housing (Tax Parcel:
33-02-02-33-353-018) $ 7685746 | % - - 2017-18 0% 0% 9.69328%
Subtotal $ 7,685,746 | $ - - - - -
2019-20-
Phase 1A: Multi-family Residential Housing $ 4872200 % - - 21 0% 0% 0%
Subtotal $ 4,872,200 | $ = = = = = =
Pre-Existing
Existing Commercial Building and Land Improvements Building & | Completed
at 2398 Jolly Road (Base Year TV from original BP); Land Improve{ prior to
Tax Parcel Number: 33-02-02-33-353-015 $ 133,573 | § - ments 2016 100% 100% 100%
Subtotal $ 133573 | $ - - - - - -
Subtotal | $12,691,519 | $ -

Subtotal Future Taxable Value (FTV) of Building(s), Land Improvements, and Land

Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) of Land FTV Notes
Tax Parcel Number - -
Major Portion of 33-02-02-33-376-010 $ 83,025 | For purposes of FTV, all FTV for Land is removed upon
Minor Portion of 33-02-02-33-376-010 $ 9,056 | completion of each Phase because the FTV is already
33-02-02-33-353-015 $ 422665 included above in the FTV for each type of
- - development. There may be a small FTV on Land up to
Portion of 33-02-02-33-329-002 $ 107,952 | the point of Phase completion, but this table assumes
33-02-02-33-376-011 $ 111,280 |that there is no FTV during the term of construction for
33-02-02-33-376-012 $ 84,701 conservative estimation purposes only.
Portion of 33-02-02-33-329-100 $ - No Assessed/ Taxable Value
Subtotal Future Taxable Value (FTV) of Land | $ 818,679

Total Future Taxable Value (FTV) of Building(s) and Land Improvements, Land & Any Pre-Existing
Personal Property

Total Captured Taxable Value ( = to Total FTV of Building(s) and Land Improvements, Land & Personal
Property minus Base Year/ ITV)

Notes:

All Future Taxable Values (FTV)/Future Assessed Values (FAV) are estimates only; the actual FTV/FAV may be higher or lower than estimated, and must
be determined upon project completion by the governing body's Assessing personnel. FTV/FAV per square foot and/or per room/unit for both new
construction and renovations may vary widely depending on the quality, quantity, type of improvements, and the property's location. Additionally, for
any renovations (if applicable), the FTV/FAV depends on whether improvements are assessed as “new improvements” or just “replacement/repair,” as
determined by Assessing personnel. Until improvements are completed and assessed, it is only possible to estimate the FTV/FAV based on various
assumptions.

The Brownfield Plan will also capture all Personal Property taxes allowed for tax capture. The estimates of Future Taxable Value and Tax Increment
Revenues exclude any estimate of the value of Personal Property because the actual values of Personal Property and any associated property taxes
generated are difficult to estimate due to the following: (a) uncertainty regarding the amount, value and type of Personal Property to be included in the
project; (b) different depreciation rates applying to the various categories of Personal Property, such as Furniture and Fixtures, Office and Electronic
Equipment, Machinery and Equipment, Computer Equipment, etc; and (c) Personal Property being exempt from taxes if its True Cash Value (after
depreciation) is less than $80,000 and the proper forms are submitted to the local unit of government (pursuant to Michigan Public Act 153 of 2013, as
amended). No Personal Property is included in the Plan's Base Year/Initial Taxable Value.

[\

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Future Taxable Value (FTV) Page 1 of 4



FIRST YEAR OF

TAX CAPTURE
Tax Year | = [C3lendar/| 4, 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Tax Year
FYE 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
BP Year
Number 0 1 2 3 4 5
2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18%
2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 0.00% 0.00%
2019 2020 2021 2022
% % % %
Completed | Completed | Completed [ Completed B B B ) B )
by by by by
12/31/18 | 12/31/19 | 12/31/20 | 12/31/21
100% 100% 100% 100% - 745,001 7,685,746 7,853,295 8,024,497 8,199,431
o o = = - 745,001 7,685,746 7,853,295 8,024,497 8,199,431
0% 10% 40% 100% - - - 487,220 1,948,880 4,872,200
= = = = - - - 487,220 1,948,880 4,872,200
100% 100% 100% 100% 136,485 139,460 142,500 145,607 148,781 152,025
- - - - 136,485 139,460 142,500 145,607 148,781 152,025
136,485 884,461 7,828,246 8,486,122 | 10,122,158 13,223,656
136,485 884,461 7,828,246 8,486,122 10,122,158 13,223,656
84,835 86,684 - - - -
9,254 9,455 - - - -
431,879 441,294 450,914 - - -
110,305 112,709 115,167 117,677 - -
113,706 116,185 - - - -
86,548 88,435 90,362 - - -
836,526 854,762 656,443 117,677 - -
973,011 1,739,223 8,484,690 8,603,799 10,122,158 13,223,656
- $ 521,632 | $7,267,099 | $7,386,208 | $8,904,567 | $12,006,065

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Future Taxable Value (FTV)

Page 2 of 4



2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
8,378,179 8,560,823 8,747,449 8,938,143 9,132,995 9,332,094 9,535,534 9,743,408 9,955,815 10,172,852
8,378,179 8,560,823 8,747,449 8,938,143 9,132,995 9,332,094 9,535,534 9,743,408 9,955,815 10,172,852
4,978,414 5,086,943 5,197,839 5,311,152 5,426,935 5,545,242 5,666,128 5,789,650 5,915,864 6,044,830
4,978,414 5,086,943 5,197,839 5,311,152 5,426,935 5,545,242 5,666,128 5,789,650 5,915,864 6,044,830
155,339 158,725 162,185 165,721 169,334 173,025 176,797 180,651 184,589 188,614
155,339 158,725 162,185 165,721 169,334 173,025 176,797 180,651 184,589 188,614
13,511,931 13,806,492 14,107,473 14,415,016 14,729,263 15,050,361 15,378,459 15,713,710 16,056,268 16,406,295
13,511,931 13,806,492 14,107,473 14,415,016 14,729,263 15,050,361 15,378,459 15,713,710 16,056,268 16,406,295
13,511,931 13,806,492 14,107,473 14,415,016 14,729,263 15,050,361 15,378,459 15,713,710 16,056,268 16,406,295
$12,294,340 | $12,588,900 | $12,889,882 | $13,197,425 | $13,511,672 | $13,832,770 | $14,160,868 | $14,496,118 | $14,838,677 | $15,188,704

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Future Taxable Value (FTV)

Page 3 of 4



2033 2034 2035 2036
2034 2035 2036 2037
16 17 18 19
2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
10,394,620 10,621,222 10,852,765 11,089,355
10,394,620 10,621,222 10,852,765 11,089,355
6,176,607 6,311,257 6,448,843 6,589,428
6,176,607 6,311,257 6,448,843 6,589,428
192,725 196,927 201,220 205,606
192,725 196,927 201,220 205,606
16,763,952 17,129,406 17,502,827 17,884,389
16,763,952 17,129,406 17,502,827 17,884,389
16,763,952 17,129,406 17,502,827 17,884,389
$15,546,361 | $15,911,815 | $16,285,236 | $16,666,798

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Future Taxable Value (FTV)

Page 4 of 4



Table 4c - Impact of Tax Capture on Taxing Jurisdictions



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1
Table 4c - Impact of Tax Capture on Taxing Jurisdictions

Real Property: Retail/ Commercial/ Office & Residential Commercial Personal Property
Apartments
Buildings, Improvements to Land & Land Furniture & Fixtures, Machinery & Equipment; Other
. % of Percent Calendar/
o
2018 Millages | Millage |2TLO oroean | 2018 | M8 | Mijage | Localy | %ofanl | (%) of TaxYear | 2018
. Regional . R Not . . .
AD VALOREM TAXING AUTHORITIES/ TAXING Millage Rate[Not Allowed| Rate , Millages | Millage Rate Regional | Millages Millage
X . N Millages - . |Allowed for R BP Year
JURISDICTIONS Also noted, if known, is the Paid for Capture | Captured Captured | Rate Paid Captured [ Millages | Captured Rate 1
N Captured Capture Captured Captured Number
duration/expiration date of each millage levy. apture apture
BP Years BP Years BP Years:
1-End 1-End All Years
- | MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- | Operating 4.1670 0.0000 4.1670 11.78% | 11.78% | 4.1670 0.0000 41670 | 11.78% | 11.78% 75.00% 1,630
- | Pathways 0.3316 0.0000 0.3316 0.94% 0.94% 0.3316 0.0000 0.3316 0.94% 0.94% 75.00% 130
- | CATA Redi Ride 0.1983 0.0000 0.1983 0.56% 0.56% 0.1983 0.0000 0.1983 0.56% 0.56% 75.00% 78
- | Fire Protection 0.6353 0.0000 0.6353 1.80% 1.80% 0.6353 0.0000 0.6353 1.80% 1.80% 75.00% 249
- | Police Protection 0.6030 0.0000 0.6030 1.70% 1.70% 0.6030 0.0000 0.6030 1.70% 1.70% 75.00% 236
- | Land Preservation 0.3273 0.0000 0.3273 0.93% 0.93% 0.3273 0.0000 0.3273 0.93% 0.93% 75.00% 128
- | Community Services 0.1487 0.0000 0.1487 0.42% 0.42% 0.1487 0.0000 0.1487 0.42% 0.42% 75.00% 58
- | Local Roads 0.2479 0.0000 0.2479 0.70% 0.70% 0.2479 0.0000 0.2479 0.70% 0.70% 75.00% 97
- | Parks/Recreation 0.6612 0.0000 0.6612 1.87% 1.87% 0.6612 0.0000 0.6612 1.87% 1.87% 75.00% 259
- | Debt 0.2000 0.2000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 0.2000 0.2000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -
- | Police & Fire Protection 1.4804 0.0000 1.4804 4.18% 4.18% 1.4804 0.0000 1.4804 4.18% 4.18% 75.00% 579
- Subtotal of Local Government Unit (LGU): Annual 9.0007 0.2000 8.8007 | 24.87% | 24.87% | 9.0007 0.2000 | 88007 | 24.87% | 24.87% - 3,443
- Local Government Unit (LGU): Cumulative 3,443
- | INGHAM COUNTY - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- | County Operating 6.7670 0.0000 6.7670 19.12% | 19.12% | 6.7670 0.0000 6.7670 | 19.12% | 19.12% 75.00% 2,647
- | Indigent Veterans Relief Fund 0.0660 0.0000 0.0660 0.19% 0.19% 0.0660 0.0000 0.0660 0.19% 0.19% 75.00% 26
- | Potter Park Zoo 0.4100 0.0000 0.4100 1.16% 1.16% 0.4100 0.0000 0.4100 1.16% 1.16% 75.00% 160
- | Public Transportation 0.6000 0.0000 0.6000 1.70% 1.70% 0.6000 0.0000 0.6000 1.70% 1.70% 75.00% 235
- | 911 System 0.8500 0.0000 0.8500 2.40% 2.40% 0.8500 0.0000 0.8500 2.40% 2.40% 75.00% 333
- | Juvenile Justice 0.6000 0.0000 0.6000 1.70% 1.70% 0.6000 0.0000 0.6000 1.70% 1.70% 75.00% 235
- | Farmland Preservation 0.1400 0.0000 0.1400 0.40% 0.40% 0.1400 0.0000 0.1400 0.40% 0.40% 75.00% 55
- | Health Services 0.3500 0.0000 0.3500 0.99% 0.99% 0.3500 0.0000 0.3500 0.99% 0.99% 75.00% 137
- | Parks/Trails 0.5000 0.0000 0.5000 1.41% 1.41% 0.5000 0.0000 0.5000 1.41% 1.41% 75.00% 196
- | Animal Control 0.2400 0.0000 0.2400 0.68% 0.68% 0.2400 0.0000 0.2400 0.68% 0.68% 75.00% 94
- | Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA 0.6990 0.0000 0.6990 1.98% 1.98% 0.6990 0.0000 0.6990 1.98% 1.98% 75.00% 273
- | Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA 3.0070 0.0000 3.0070 8.50% 8.50% 3.0070 0.0000 3.0070 8.50% 8.50% 75.00% 1,176
- | LIBRARY - - - - - - - - - - - -
- | Capital Area District Library - CADL 1.5600 0.0000 1.5600 4.41% 4.41% 1.5600 0.0000 1.5600 4.41% 4.41% 75.00% - 610
- | INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD) - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- | RESA Operating 0.2000 0.0000 0.2000 0.57% 0.57% 0.2000 0.0000 0.2000 0.57% 0.57% 75.00% - 78
- | RESA Special Education 4.5062 0.0000 4.5062 12.74% | 12.74% | 4.5062 0.0000 4.5062 | 12.74% | 12.74% 75.00% 1,763
- | RESA Vocational Education 1.2925 0.0000 1.2925 3.65% 3.65% 1.2925 0.0000 1.2925 3.65% 3.65% 75.00% 506
- | COMMUNITY COLLEGE - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- | Lansing Community College - LCC 3.8072 0.0000 3.8072 10.76% | 10.76% | 3.8072 0.0000 3.8072 | 10.76% | 10.76% 75.00% 1,489
LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School
" |millages - - - - - - - - - - - R R
- | School Debt 7.0000 7.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 7.0000 7.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -
_ | School Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage
available for tax capture) 0.9878 0.0000 0.9878 2.79% 2.79% 0.9878 0.0000 0.9878 2.79% 2.79% 75.00% 386
- Subtotal of Non-LGU Local: Annual| 33.5827 7.0000 26.5827 | 75.13% | 75.13% | 33.5827 7.0000 | 26.5827 | 75.13% | 75.13% - 10,400
- Non-LGU Local: Cumulative 10,400
- Total Local Tax Capture: Annual| 42.5834 7.2000 | 35.3834 | 100.00% |100.00%| 42.5834 | 7.2000 | 35.3834|100.00% | 100.00% 13,843
- Total Local Tax Capture: Cumulative 13,843
0 0
% of State % of All % of State % of All
School . School .
- ¥ Millages X Millages -
STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School Millages | ¢ tured Millages | ¢\ red
millages . R _ Captured R R R Captured . R
- | State Education Tax - SET 6.0000 6.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 6.0000 6.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -
- | Local School Operating - LSO (18 mills for Real Property;
only 6 mills for Personal Property) 18.0000 18.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 6.0000 6.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -
- Total State & Local School: Annual] 24.0000 | 24.0000 | 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% | 12.0000 | 12.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.00% 0.00% - -
- Total State & Local School: Cumulative =
TOTAL LOCAL and STATE & LOCAL SCHOOL TAX]
- 0, - 0,
CAPTURE: ANNUAL 66.5834 | 31.2000 | 35.3834 100.00%| 54.5834 | 19.2000 | 35.3834 100.00% $ 13,843
TOTAL LOCAL and STATE & LOCAL SCHOOL TAX $ 13,843
CAPTURE: CUMULATIVE .
Percentage of Local Millages/ Taxes Available & Captured] 63.95% - 100.00% - -
Percentage of State & Local School Millages/ Taxes o ; o } ;
Available & Captured 36.05% 0-00%

Notes:

The most current available millage rates are utilized and are assumed to be in effect for the duration of the Plan. Actual rates are subject to change and may be higher or lower,
and may include the elimination of existing millages and/or the addition of new millages.

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Impact Page 1 of 3



2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
22,712 23,084 27,829 37,522 38,423 39,343 40,284 41,245 42,227 43,231 44,256 45,304 46,375
1,807 1,837 2,215 2,986 3,058 3,131 3,206 3,282 3,360 3,440 3,522 3,605 3,690
1,081 1,099 1,324 1,786 1,828 1,872 1,917 1,963 2,010 2,057 2,106 2,156 2,207
3,463 3,519 4,243 5721 5,858 5,998 6,142 6,288 6,438 6,591 6,747 6,907 7,070
3,287 3,340 4,027 5,430 5,560 5,693 5,829 5,969 6,111 6,256 6,404 6,556 6,711
1,784 1,813 2,186 2,947 3,018 3,090 3,164 3,240 3,317 3,396 3,476 3,558 3,643
810 824 993 1,339 1,371 1,404 1,438 1,472 1,507 1,543 1,579 1,617 1,655
1,351 1,373 1,656 2,232 2,286 2,341 2,397 2,454 2,512 2,572 2,633 2,695 2,759
3,604 3,663 4,416 5,954 6,097 6,243 6,392 6,545 6,700 6,860 7,022 7,189 7,359
8,069 8,201 9,887 13,330 13,650 13,977 14,312 14,653 15,002 15,359 15,723 16,095 16,475
47,967 48,753 58,775 79,246 81,149 83,093 85,080 87,110 89,184 91,304 93,469 95,682 97,943
51,410 100,163 158,937 238,184 319,333 402,426 487,506 574,616 663,800 755,104 848,573 944,255 1,042,198
36,882 37,487 45,193 60,934 62,397 63,892 65,419 66,980 68,575 70,205 71,870 73,571 75,310
360 366 441 594 609 623 638 653 669 685 701 718 735
2,235 2,271 2,738 3,692 3,781 3,871 3,964 4,058 4,155 4,254 4,354 4,458 4,563
3,270 3,324 4,007 5,403 5,532 5,665 5,800 5,939 6,080 6,225 6,372 6,523 6,677
4,633 4,709 5,677 7,654 7,838 8,025 8,217 8,413 8,614 8,818 9,028 9,241 9,460
3,270 3,324 4,007 5,403 5,532 5,665 5,800 5,939 6,080 6,225 6,372 6,523 6,677
763 776 935 1,261 1,291 1,322 1,353 1,386 1,419 1,452 1,487 1,522 1,558
1,908 1,939 2,337 3,152 3,227 3,305 3,384 3,464 3,547 3,631 3,717 3,805 3,895
2,725 2,770 3,339 4,502 4,610 4,721 4,834 4,949 5,067 5,187 5,310 5,436 5,565
1,308 1,330 1,603 2,161 2,213 2,266 2,320 2,376 2,432 2,490 2,549 2,609 2,671
3,810 3,872 4,668 6,294 6,445 6,600 6,758 6,919 7,083 7,252 7,424 7,600 7,779
16,389 16,658 20,082 27,077 27,727 28,391 29,070 29,763 30,472 31,196 31,936 32,692 33,465
8,503 8,642 10,418 14,047 14,384 14,729 15,081 15,441 15,809 16,184 16,568 16,960 17,361
1,090 1,108 1,336 1,801 1,844 1,888 1,933 1,980 2,027 2,075 2,124 2,174 2,226
24,560 24,963 30,094 40,576 41,551 42,546 43,563 44,603 45,665 46,750 47,859 48,992 50,150
7,045 7,160 8,632 11,638 11,918 12,203 12,495 12,793 13,098 13,409 13,727 14,052 14,384
20,750 21,091 25,426 34,282 35,105 35,946 36,806 37,684 38,581 39,498 40,435 41,392 42,370
5,384 5,472 6,597 8,895 9,108 9,326 9,549 9,777 10,010 10,248 10,491 10,739 10,993
144,884 147,259 177,531 239,365 245,113 250,985 256,986 263,117 269,383 275,784 282,326 289,009 295,839
155,284 302,543 480,074 719,439 964,551 1,215,537 1,472,523 1,735,640 2,005,023 2,280,807 2,563,132 2,852,142 3,147,981
192,851 196,012 236,305 318,612 326,262 334,079 342,066 350,227 358,567 367,088 375,795 384,691 393,782
206,694 402,706 639,011 957,623 1,283,884 1,617,963 1,960,029 2,310,256 2,668,823 3,035,911 3,411,705 3,796,397 4,190,179
$ 192,851 ([ $ 196,012 [ $ 236,305 | $ 318,612 | $ 326,262 | $ 334,079 | $ 342,066 [ $ 350,227 [ $§ 358,567 [ $§ 367,088 | $ 375795 |$ 384,691 | $ 393,782
$ 206694 % 402,706 | $ 639,011 |$ 957,623 | $ 1,283,884 | $ 1,617,963 | $§ 1,960,029 | $ 2,310,256 | $ 2,668,823 | $ 3,035,911 | $ 3,411,705 | $§ 3,796,397 | $ 4,190,179

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Tax Impact

Page 2 of 3



2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 Total Tax
Capture
5 During
1 16 17 18 19 Brownfield
Plan Tax
Capture Period
47,468 48,586 49,728 50,895 52,088 742,232
3,777 3,866 3,957 4,050 4,145 59,065
2,259 2,312 2,366 2,422 2,479 35,321
7,237 7,407 7,582 7,760 7,941 113,160
6,869 7,031 7,196 7,365 7,538 107,407
3,728 3,816 3,906 3,998 4,091 58,299
1,694 1,734 1,775 1,816 1,859 26,487
2,824 2,890 2,958 3,028 3,099 44,156
7,532 7,709 7,891 8,076 8,265 117,774
16,864 17,261 17,667 18,081 18,505 263,691
100,253 102,614 105,026 107,491 110,010 1,567,593
1,142,451 1,245,066 1,350,092 1,457,583 1,567,593 -
77,086 78,902 80,756 82,652 84,588 1,205,347
752 770 788 806 825 11,756
4,671 4,781 4,893 5,008 5,125 73,030
6,835 6,996 7,160 7,328 7,500 106,873
9,683 9,911 10,144 10,382 10,625 151,403
6,835 6,996 7,160 7,328 7,500 106,873
1,595 1,632 1,671 1,710 1,750 24,937
3,987 4,081 4,177 4,275 4,375 62,342
5,696 5,830 5,967 6,107 6,250 89,061
2,734 2,798 2,864 2,931 3,000 42,749
7,963 8,150 8,342 8,538 8,738 124,507
34,254 35,061 35,885 36,727 37,588 535,611
17,771 18,189 18,617 19,054 19,500 277,869
2,278 2,332 2,387 2,443 2,500 35,624
51,333 52,541 53,776 55,038 56,328 802,650
14,724 15,070 15,425 15,787 16,156 230,222
43,370 44,391 45,435 46,501 47,590 678,144
11,253 11,518 11,788 12,065 12,348 175,948
302,818 309,948 317,234 324,679 332,286 4,734,947
3,450,799 3,760,747 4,077,981 4,402,660 4,734,947 -
403,071 412,562 422,261 432,170 442,296 6,302,539
4,593,250 5,005,812 5,428,073 5,860,243 6,302,539 -
$ 403,071 | $ 412,562 | $ 422,261 | $ 432,170 | $ 442,296 | $ 6,302,539
$ 4,593,250 | $ 5005812 | $ 5428073 | $ 5860,243 | $ 6,302,539 =

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Impact Page 3 of 3



Table 4d - Reimbursement of Eligible Activities & Disbursements



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1

Table 4d - Reimbursement of Eligible Activities & Disbursements *

Calendar/ Tax 2018
DISBURSEMENTS TO BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT Totals Year
AUTHORITY BP Year
1
Number
Local Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (LBRA): 5.00% of available Local Tax Capture
i sement of Administration Exp 77 lannually $ 314,435 Annual| $ -
3 Cumulative|$ 0
B of available Local Tax Capture
_ |Ingham County Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF): 2.50%|annually until the Capped amount Capped
Local Tax Capture . Amount
is reached. Subtotal | $ 86,344 Annual| $ 346
Per the original Brownfield Plan (BP), the Ingham County LBRF will capture a capped amount equal to 2.5% of the
- o Bl . . . . . . $86,344
Developer's Eligible Activity amount approved in the original BP, excluding Interest and Administrative Activities. Cumulative|$ 346
_ |Meridian Township Local Brownfield Revolving Fund 2.50% of available Local Tax Capture
(LBRF): Local Tax Capture *>7”°|annually during IC LBRF capture. Subtotal |$ 228,437 Annual| $ -
of available Local Tax Capture
The Meridian LBRF will receive 2.5% of funds while the Ingham 5.00%|annually after IC LBRF capture
County LBRF (IC LBRF) is receiving 2.5%; once the capped 2 .
- ends. Total] $ 314,781 Cumulat; 0
amount is reached for the IC LBRF, the Meridian LBRF will $ - umulative|$
receive the full 5% of funds.
Local Tax Increment: Annual Remaining Revenue Available for|
Reimbursement]| $ 13,497
Local Tax Increment: Cumulative Remaining Revenue Available|
for Reimbursement| $ 13,497
: State Education Tax (SET) Increment: Annual Remaining]|
Revenue Available for Reimbursement| $ 0
State Local School Operating (LSO) Increment: Annual Remaining]|
Revenue Available for Reimbursement] $ 0
Total State & Local School Tax Increment: Annual R
Available for Rei ement $ 0
Total State & Local School Tax Increment: Cumulative Remaining
Revenue Available for Reimbursement]| $ 0
Total of Local Tax Increment and State & Local School Tax
= Increment: Annual ini ilable to
Reimburse Developer $ 13,497
Total of Local Tax Increment and State & Local School Tax
- Increment: Cumulative Remaining Revenue Available for|
Reimbursement| $ 13,497
Year that Expenses Identified in the
Eligible Activities Table Will Be
Recognized
Year of Tax
REIMBURSEMENT OF ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 2018 2019 2020 Totals Capt 3 2018
apture
_ | Environmental Activities: Michigan Dept. of Environmental
Quality (DEQ)
- | Local Tax Increment Reimbursement $ 2,433,577 | $ 757,282 | $ 15,000 |$ 3,205,858 $ 13,497
- | State & Local School Tax Increment Reimbursement (LSO & SET) $ o $ o $ . 0 $ 0
= TOTAL MDEQ REIMBURSEMENT (Eligible Costs) $ 2,433,577|$  757,282|$  15,000]$ 3,205,858 $ 13497
- | Cumulative Reimbursement: MDEQ $ 13,497
_ | Remaining Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed: with
Local Taxes $ 2,420,080
_ | Remaining Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed: with Non
Local Taxes, e.g., LSO & SET $ 0
N i I Activities: Michigan Strategic Fund.
|__|(MSF)
- | Local Tax Increment Reimbursement $ 1,390,487 | $ 703,412 | $ - J$ 2,093,899 $ 0
- | State & Local School Tax Increment Reimbursement (LSO & SET) $ - $ - $ - s 0 $ 0
= TOTAL MSF REIMBURSEMENT (Eligible Costs) $ 1,390,487|$ 703,412|$ ols 2,093,899 $ 0
- | Cumulative Reimbursement: MSF $ 0
_ | Remaining Non-Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed: with
Local Taxes $ 1,390,487
Remaining Non-Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed: with
Non-Local Taxes, e.g,, LSO & SET $ 0
- TOTAL ANNUAL REIMBURSEMENT: MDEQ & MSF| $ 3,824,064]$ 1,460,694|$  15,000|$ 5,299,758 $ 13,497
- TOTAL CUMULATIVE REIMBURSEMENT: MDEQ & MSF $ 13,497
- Remaining Unreimbursed Balance $ 3,810,567
- Surplus Revenue from Local Tax Increment = $ 0
- Surplus Revenue from State & Local School Tax Increment = 5 0
Notes:
Unless amended by the local unit of government, the Plan is anticipated to remain in effect until all approved activities in the Plan are reimbursed, or the 30-year tax capture
period ends.
Under the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, the combined maximum total allocation to the LBRFs is the lesser of: 1. The total amount of tax increment capture to be
2 generated over a five (5) year period at the end of the Brownfield Plan (BP) after all Eligible Activities (EAs) have been reimbursed; 2. The excess local tax increment capture
shall not exceed the total cost of EAs approved in the BP. Allocations may also be made during BP tax capture, subject to the above.
The "Year of Tax Capture” indicates the year that any allowed tax increment will be captured by the Brownfield Plan, but not necessarily distributed as Reimbursement
3 Payments; generally, Reimbursement Payments for Eligible Activities, Bonds, etc., will be distributed in the following year, but the specific terms and conditions of
reimbursement will be subject to a Development Reimbursement Agreement with the local unit of government.
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Reimbursement Page 1 0of 3



2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033

»
s
»

$ 9,643 | $ 9801 |$ 11,815|§ 15931 16,313 16,704 17,103 | $§ 17511 | $ 17928 | § 18354 [$ 18790 | § 19235 |$ 19,689 [$§ 20,154 | $ 20,628

$ 9,643($ 19,443($ 31,258($ 47,189|$ 63,502|$ 80,206|$ 97,309|$  114,821|$ 132,749($ 151,103|$ 169,893[$  189,128|$ 208,817[$ 228,970|$ 249,598

$ 4821 |$ 4,900 | $ 5908 | § 7,965 | § 8,157 | $ 8352 | $ 8552 | $ 8,756 | $ 8,964 | § 9177 | $ 9395 | $ 1,051 | § = $ = $ =

$ 5167($ 10,068|$ 15,975($ 23,941|$ 32,097|$ 40,449|$ 49,001($ 57,756|$ 66,721|$ 75,898|$ 85,293|$ 86,344|$ 86,344|$ 86,344|$ 86,344

$§ 4821|$ 4,900 | $ 5908 | § 7,965 | § 8157 | $ 8352 | $ 8552 | § 8,756 | $ 8964 | § 9177 | $ 9395 |$ 18183 [$ 19,689 | $§ 20,154 [$ 20,628

$ 4,821[$ 9,722($ 15,629($ 23,594|$ 31,751|$ 40,103($ 48,655 57,410|$ 66,374|$ 75,552|$ 84,947|$  103,130|$  122,819($ 142,972|$ 163,601

$ 173566|$ 176,411|$ 212,675|$  286,750|$  293,636|$ 300,671[$ 307,859|$ 315205|$ 322,710($ 330,379|$ 338,215[$ 346,222|$ 354,404|$ 362,764|$ 371,306

$ 187,063|$ 363,473|$ 576,148|$  862,899|$ 1,156,534|$ 1,457,205[$ 1,765,064|$ 2,080,269|$ 2,402,979($ 2,733,358|$ 3,071,573[$ 3,417,795|$ 3,772,199($ 4,134,963|$ 4,506,269

$ 0[$ 0[$ o|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ o[$ 0[$ 0|$ o[$ 0[$ 0|$ 0
$ 0]$ 0|$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0f$ 0[$ 0|$ 0
$ 0)$ 0J$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0)$ 0J$ 0|$ 0|$ 0)$ 0|$ 0|$ 0)$ 0|$ 0
$ 0[$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0)$ 0|$ 0/$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0|$ 0

$ 173,566($ 176,411($ 212,675($ 286,750($ 293,636|$ 300,671|$ 307,859($ 315,205|$ 322,710|$ 330,379|$ 338,215|$ 346,222|$ 354,404|$ 362,764|$ 371,306

$ 187,063|$ 363,473|$ 576,148|$  862,899|$ 1,156,534|$ 1,457,205[$ 1,765,064|$ 2,080,269|$ 2,402,979($ 2,733,358|$ 3,071,573|$ 3,417,795|$ 3,772,199($ 4,134,963|$ 4,506,269

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
$ 173566|$ 176,411|$ 212,675|$  286,750|$  293,636|$ 300,671[$ 307,859|$ 315205|$ 322,710({$ 330,379|$ 338,215($  134,285|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0
$ 0[$ 0[$ 0f$ 0[$ 0f$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ of$ o[$ 0[$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0
$  173566|$  176,411[$  212,675|$  286,750|$  293,636|$ 300,671[$ 307,859|$ 315205|$ 322,710($ 330,379|$ 338,215[$  134,285|$ 0[$ 0f$ 0
$ 187,063|$ 363,473|$ 576,148|$  862,899|$ 1,156,534|$ 1,457,205[$ 1,765,064|$ 2,080,269|$ 2,402,979($ 2,733,358|$ 3,071,573[$ 3,205,858|$ 3,205,858[$ 3,205,858|$ 3,205,858
$ 3,003,796|$ 2,842,385|$ 2,629,710|$ 2,342,960|$ 2,049,324($ 1,748,654[$ 1,440,794|$ 1,125590(§ 802,880($ 472,501|$ 134,285|$ 0[$ 0|$ 0[$ 0
$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0|$ 0
$ 0[$ 0[$ 0f$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 211,937|$ 354,404|$ 362,764[$ 371,306
$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0
$ of$ 0[$ 0f$ 0f$ of$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ of$ 0[$ 0]$ 211,937[$ 354,404[$ 362,764|$ 371,306
$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 211,937|$ 566,341[$ 929,105[$ 1,300,411

$ 2,093,899|$ 2,093,899($ 2,093,899|$ 2,093,899|$ 2,093,899|$ 2,093,899($ 2,093,899|$ 2,093,899|$ 2,093,899($ 2,093,899|$ 2,093,899($ 1,881,962|$ 1,527,558[$ 1,164,795|$ 793,488

$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0)$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0|$ 0
$ 173,566|$ 176,411|$ 212,675|$ 286,750|$ 293,636($ 300,671|$ 307,859|$ 315,205($ 322,710|$ 330,379($ 338,215|$ 346,222|$ 354,404|$ 362,764|$ 371,306
$ 187,063|$ 363,473|$ 576,148|$  862,899|$ 1,156,534|$ 1,457,205[$ 1,765,064|$ 2,080,269|$ 2,402,979($ 2,733,358|$ 3,071,573|$ 3,417,795|$ 3,772,199($ 4,134,963|$ 4,506,269
$ 5,097,695|% 4,936,284|$ 4,723,609|$ 4,436,859|$ 4,143,224|$ 3,842,553|$ 3,534,694|$ 3,219,489|$ 2,896,779|$ 2,566,400|$ 2,228,185|$ 1,881,962|$ 1,527,558|$ 1,164,795|$ 793,488
3 0|$ [UES 0| 0|$ [UE3 0| UL [UE3 0|$ o$ 0|$ [UE3 o$ [UES 0
3 0|$ [UE) 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0)$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0)% 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0% 0

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Reimbursement Page 2 of 3



Tax Capture Period Ends for
Developer Reimbursement

2034 2035 2036 Totals
17 18 19 .
$ 21113 |s 21609 |5 22115 )s 314435
$  270,712[$  292,320($ 314,435’ -
1
1
1
$ - |s - s - Is 86344
T
1
$  86344$  86344[$ 86344 -
|
§ 21113 |§ 21609 |$ 22115 ls 228437
1
1
$  184714|$  206322[$ 2284371 -
T
1
1
1
I
$  380035|5  388953|s  398,066ls 5673323
1
$ 4,886,304|$ 5275257|$ 5673323 -
1
$ o|s ols ols 0
1
1
$ of$ ols o[$ 0
1
$ o|s 0|s ols 0
:
1
$ 0[$ 0[$ 0] -
]
1
$ 380,035|s 388,953|s 398,066ls 5,673,323
T
|
|
$ 4,886,304|$ 5275257|$ 5673323 -
|
1
1
1
1
|
2034 2035 2036 : Totals
T
|
1
$ ofs ols 0l$ 3,205,858
$ ofs ols ois 0
$ ol$ ofs ols 3,205,858
$ 3,205,858]$ 3,205858($ 3205858 -
|
$ 0[$ 0f$ V] -
|
$ ols ols ol -
1
I
1
T
$  380,035[$  388953[$  24,501]$ 2,093,899
$ ols ofs ols 0
T
$  380,035|$  388953[$  24,501]$ 2,093,899
5 16804455 2,069,399[s 2093809 -
1
$  413454[$  24501[$ o -
|
$ ofs ofs ol -
$ 380,035|$ 388,953|$  24,501l$ 5,299,758
T
$ 4,886,304|$ 5275257|$ 5299758 -
$  413,454s  z4,501]s o .
$ 0s ols 373566l$ 373,566
$ ofs ols o's 0
:

1
Tax Capture Period Ends for |
Developer Reimbursement |
1

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Tax Reimbursement

Page 3 of 3



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ——ZONED RX 20 =
A parcel of land in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 33, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section .“I N89'44'23°8 433.70 BENCHMARKS:
33; thence N89'46’20”E along the South line of said Section 33 a distance of 858.00 feet to the point of beginning of this description; thence NOQ°36'06”W parallel with the West line of Section 33 a | | BENCHMARK #4 ELEVATION: 877.96 (NAVD 88)
distance oun Gwm.m.m feet; :.dm.:om N89°46 AN_.H 35.84 *wm.n. thence NOO'2714"W 642.58 feet to the East—West ‘_.\uf::w of said mmo:o: uu.“ thence N89°44 Nu.v E along said East—West A\.A.::m Auu.wo. .,ﬂmmﬁ to \ 1 CHISELED X" ON FLANGE BOLT ON SOUTH SIDE OF FIRE HYDRANT, SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS Oozmn_umc On_u_oz m_n_um _U_I>Z
the West line of Fieldstone Village Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 184, Ingham County Records; thence S001807°E along said West line and the West line of Coyote Creek Condominium, Subdivision Plan | | PARKWAY, ACROSS FROM UNFINISHED ROAD TO THE NORTH.
No. 82, Ingham County Records, a distance of 989.98 feet; thence along the South line of said Coyote Creek Condominium the following three courses: N89°45'08"E 503.25 feet, South 34.97 feet and | |
NB9'45°08"E 255.61 feet to the Westerly line of Unit 1 of Okemos Pointe Office Park Condominium, Subdivision Plan No. 267, Ingham County Records; thence dlong said Westerly line the following two ! ! BENCHMARK #5 ~ ELEVATION: 873.79 (NAVD 88) *
o o y eI . . ’ I . 9 .v\ ! . @. » Y 9 | 3 | CHISELED "X” ON FLANGE BOLT ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF FERRINS PARKWAY, 50'+ EASTERLY OF
courses: S22°44 37E B82.61 feet and S14°0226°W 172.95 feet to the North line of Farrins Parkway; thence along said North line the following four courses: S89°56141"W 85.18 feet, Southwesterly 180.54 feet | | WATER LILY WAY. @ I\ w HVOHH
on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 232.50 feet, a delta angle of 44'29'30” and a chord length of 176.04 feet bearing S67°37°04"W, Southwesterly 206.25 feet on a curve to the right, | |
said curve having a radius of 277.50 feet, a delta angle of 42°35'09” and a chord length of 201.54 feet bearing S66°39’56"W and Southwesterly 77.04 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a “ “ BENCHMARK #6 ~ ELEVATION: 881.99 (NAVD 88)
radius of 197.50 feet, a delta angle of 22°20'57” and a chord length of 76.55 feet bearing S76'47'04"W to the East line of Water Lily Way, thence along said East line the following three courses: | | mmm_”z%n_v_w.__.__”__ .n_.v_mmqumxn.u_.m_m.wmm_w_._._m_mmowmg%rr@._._wﬁm mww_w %_._,n_v ._.._.ﬂ_wm mmmm..__..vm_om OF WATER LILY WAY,
Southeasterly 106.18 feet on a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 205.00 feet, a delta angle of 29°40'31” and a chord length of 104.99 feet bearing S14'50'20"E, SO0'00'04"E 221.47 feet and | | . MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP. INGHAM COUNTY. MICHIGAN
Southeasterly 47.24 feet on a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 30.00 feet, a delta angle of 90"13'36” and a chord length of 42.51 feet bearing S45°06'52"E to the North line of Jolly Oak | | ’ )
Road; thence S89°46'20"W along the extension of said North line 90.12 feet to the West line of Jolly Oak Road; thence SO0'00’04"E along said West line 445.00 feet; thence S89°46'10"W 201.11 feet; “ “
thence S00°48'30"E along the West line of Lots 1 and 2 of the plat of "Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park” as recorded in Liber 27 of Plats, Pages 20—21, Ingham County Records 197.01 feet; thence T WETLAND AREA "D” |
S89°46°20”W parallel with said South section line 181.50 feet; thence S00°48’30"E along a line parallel with said West line of Lots 1 and 2 a distance of 213.00 feet to said South line; thence S89°46’20"W 13 +4.58 ACRES \ .
along said South line 280.06 feet to the point of beginning; said parcel containing 37.38 acres, more or less, subject to all right—of—way for road purposes; said parcel subject to all easements and | 199,844 SQ. FT | wmmmmw\mwiwsﬁ
restrictions if any. “ \“\Em SANITARY
| |
| |
|
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION NOTES | H “
1. The Contractor shall notify the Charter Township of Meridian, Department of Public Works, Office of | H |
Engineering , ph# 517—853—4440, a minimum of 72 hours prior to the start of construction of public utilities or ZONED RR 1 H 1
of construction within the public right—of—way.
2. All construction shall conform to the current standards and specifications of the Charter Township of Meridian | |
which are included as part of these plans in effect at the time of construction. | —.% PARKWAY
3. After the completion of construction of public utilities or construction within public right—of—way, the contractor | _m
must request a final inspection. Any punchlist items resulting from the final inspection must be resolved prior to | |o
final release and acceptance.
4, ._._:m existing utilities m:mmnnﬁmn_ on the plans are in accordance with available information. It shall be the “W “ ASSOCIATION — @ -
tractor’s obligation t ify th t locati f all existi tilities, which might affect this job. =
5. The contractor shall notify "MISS DIG" 1-800-482-7171 at least 72 hours prior to the start of construction. I* _ LILY WAY DRIVE
6. The contractor shall at all times be aware of inconvenience caused to the abutting property owners and the _ﬂ
general public. Where the contractor does not remedy undue inconveniences, the Meridian Charter Township, _.m ZONED RD ﬁr
upon four hours notice, reserves the right to perform the work and deduct the cost therefore from the money due 1z \LO_I_I/\ OAK O
the contractor. 1 0 < (@)
7. A Registered Land Surveyor provided by the contractor at the contractor’s expense shall replace all property ROAD @) m >~
irons and monuments disturbed or destroyed by the contractor’s operations. | %) Y m HAMPTON
8. Contractor shall provide Owner and Township Engineer a copy of written permission to use private property for | n| O Z
storage of equipment and materials or for his construction operations. ] = u|V (@)
9. Trench backfill under existing or proposed roadways, driveways, and parking areas, shall be sand or gravel, L J = = ) PLACE
placed in 12" layers (maximum) and consolidated to 95% of maximum density as measured by modified proctor a \\\ "ll/ ®
unless otherwise noted. a Y
10. Trees and shrubs are to be protected during construction and bored where necessary. a . M | NB946M2°E O
11. Existing fences shall be removed and restored to their original condition or better where in conflict with [ —— - | 35.84° >
construction. s \ O
12. Driveways, culverts, ditches, drain tile, tile fields, drainage structures, etc., that are disturbed by the contractor’s ™ - n __ 4
ov_m_dznwzm shall be mLJEm&nﬁm_v\__.mm_ﬁo_.mL. _ nes _ Y / i mo>_lm ‘_ - ‘_No
13. Al established lawn areas disturbed by the contractor's operations shall be resodded with matching sod. All | JOLLY ROAD
other areas shall be seeded and mulched. Seeding and mulching shall be done in accordance with the General | ﬂ
Specifications. FUTURE. 8" i
14. All ditch slopes shall have established vegetation and be protected from erosion. PATHWAY “ H
15. All utility poles in close proximity to construction shall be supported in a manner satisfactory to the utility 1 m _IOO>|_|_OZ _/\_>_U ’ ’ ) )
owner. H
16. Prior to acceptance of the public utility, one complete set of acceptable sealed as—built mylars, minimum 3 mills | | NO SCALE O ‘_NO NA.O umo
thick, and one diskette (AutoCAD format) of the site plans shall be submitted to the Office of Engineering. | f H
17. Onsite parking and sanitary facilities shall be provided for construction workers. The facilities shall be | [ i
constructed and operated (with minimal impact to the surrounding area) to the satisfaction of the Township. ] — 100—YEAR E_.EE
1 — FLOODPLAN TYPE | = (P1, P2, F1, F2)
PATHWAY \ SIDEWALK NOTES Nozm_u mm — — 29 CZ_._.m\mC__ID_ZO
1. Sidewalk — 5’ (minimum) wide concrete 4” thick, 6” thick through single family residential driveways, 7" thick | - (2) 1 BR, (20) 2 BR = 42 BEDS/BUILDING
through multi— family residential and commercial driveways on 3" compacted sand backfill. To maintain | !
continuity, all 4’ wide concrete sidewalks shall be replaced with new 4 wide concrete sidewalk when appropriate. la) 1 =] 24,944 G.S.F./BUILDING
2. Pathways — (adjacent to roadways) — 7' (minimum) (8’ when next to a wall or other object) wide concrete, 4" thick, <C 1 —
6" thick through residential driveways, 7" thick through commercial driveways on 3" compacted sand backfill. l _
3. _voz._s“oﬁ - nmil_do_& z 8’ C.:F?«..E.:u iE_m oo:nﬂmmm. 6" ﬁ:mor_oo:o“.mﬁm W: 3" oo_.:vanhmn_ sand backfill o_ﬂ 8’ O | — TOTAL TYPE | A\_.v - 88 UNITS
A3m=w3:3v wide asphalt 3" thick (Bituminous Mixture 1500T/L) on 6" of 21AA crushed limestone (minimum 9’ o “ - mwmwwmww_m_uomm F
wide). — , O.F
4. Sidewalks and pathways shall generally be placed 1 (one) foot from the ultimate right—of—way as identified on the %2 | - mw/.
"Street and Highway Plan”. Contact the Department of Planning and Community Development for a current copy % E.E..f@ i N89 TYPE |l C,\_._ M5. M6. M7 P6. P7 _.uuv
of the plan. ; ? ’ ’ ’
5. A Uon_.aw_a_x may be required to be installed instead of a standard concrete sidewalk/pathway if regulations do not Z 1 n/wu 22 UNITS/BUILDING
allow their installation. &b = =
6. Toﬁ:iowm_ n:.& mmo_m,_zo__am shall be constructed so as to promote proper positive surface drainage. Where ever AKH | ﬂw..ﬂ.,L A‘_N_.v 1 BR, Amv 2 BR = 30 mmom\mc__lo_zo
possible the sidewalk/pathway shall be constructed 0.5° higher than the curb. | \ B3 21,488 O.m._.n.\mc__lo_zo
7. xm.ﬁmm:h.ﬁ:mﬁ%o__m mhad__ only Wm F__mﬁm__ma n:mﬂm o___oﬁﬁ:oa_. Miolm %oﬂw#mﬁ. grading mMmMBms.ﬁm. aqmm relocation, etc.) to R v M1 — 24 UNITS, 24 BEDS WITH 1st FLOOR COMMERCIAL
mitigate the need for such wall have been evaluated for cost effectiveness and dismissed.
8. Guardrails and handrails shall be installed where the slopes adjacent to the pathway/sidewalk cannot be “ ] A._unmmw G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL, 7,472.5 G.S.F. Oozzmmo_b,_lv
constructed to 1' vertical for every 3' horizontal. The depth to the toe of the slope area will be considered when | ] ZONED PO
implementing this requirement. w22, TOTAL TYPE Il (7) = 156 UNITS
9. Pathways or sidewalks that do not connect to an existing pathway/sidewalk shall provide a gradual transition to | 204 BEDS
existing ground. A "path ends” sign shall be posted at all pathway/sidewalk termini. | S14°02'26"W 142 515 G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL
10. Maximum slope of sidewalk is 5%. Cross slope is 2%. | WETLAND AREA “A° 172.95' ’ o
11. All existing bituminous and concrete to be removed shall be sawcut. | 1.19 TOTAL ACRES 7,472.5 G.S.F. COMMERCIAL OVERALL PROJECT 394 UNITS MAXIMUM
12. Expansion joint to be placed at 100’ intervals. ) ] »_.w_.»mﬁum-»..ozmwa PER MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP MUPUD APPROVAL
13. All lumber to be pressure treated (Osmose 33 or equal) to 0.4 retention. lo S89'51°41°W TYPE Il = C,\_m. M9, M10, P3, P4, _umv
SANITARY SEWER NOTES 14 FUTURE COVERED 85.18’ 22 UNITS BUILDING
Q BIKE_PARKING _ NOTE: A TOTAL OF 3% OF ALL UNITS
1. Al sewers to be placed in Class “B" bedding or better. 8 — (H R L BR (10) 1 BR (6) 2 BR, (2) 3 BR = 32 BEDS/BUILDING MUST BE DESIGNED AS AFFORDABLE
2. Wyes, risers, and house leads are to be placed at location shown on the plans or as directed by the Engineer. All wyes \_—.\\..;Nl.. 7\_._.0 4.@ .C.Z_._.m 23 BEDS WITH 1st FLOOR COMMERCIAL HOUSING UNITS FOR RESIDENTS WITH
are incidental. e e NN\ W gyt AR  ONRRY | WY Y) £ wEmANDAReA BT (\ &= WA - ’
3. Each wye or house lead shall have a plug of the same type of joint as the house lead. | A._wnmmm G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL, 6,635 G.S.F. OOZ_Z__.H_NO_Zlv INCOME BELOW 80% OF THE MEDIAN
4. House leads shall be a minimum of 9 ft. deep at the property line. Individual site topography may require a deviation of I 100-vear INCOME FOR THE AREA
this minimum. 8" MDOT 21AA ) FLOODPLAIN 3
5. Downspouts or other conduits carrying storm or ground water shall not be connected to the sanitary sewer. 3 1/2" ASPHALT CRUSHED STONE k TOTAL TYPE il Amv = 126 UNITS
6. Whenever existing manholes or sewer pipe are to be tapped, holes are to be drilled at 4—inch center to center spacing 2 COURSES SLOPE: 1% MIN — 2% MAX | CURVE DATA: 183 BEDS
around the periphery of the proposed opening to create a plane of weakness joint (or core saw the diameter) — a 12 inch \c - | 112,789 G.S.F. RESIDENTIAL PHASE | = 170 UNITS
thick collar is to encase the new pipe and opening. I Q LENGTH 180.54° m.mum O.m._.u. COMMERCIAL 170 x .03 = 5.1 ~ 5 UNITS
7. Al sanitary sewer manholes shall be provided with watertight covers. ) ’ B . '
8. All manhole covers shall bear the legend "Meridian Sanitary Sewer” with tree logo. I pHase2 RADIUS 232.50 DESIGNATED AS AFFORDABLE
9. Al vcc_mn_o wosh_moﬂx_.mmimh. 3m5.=:mm shall be SDR 26, or ABS Truss Pipe. Clay pipe may be installed in locations HHSOGOSOTOOOTOT0C NG| \ DELTA 44'29°30" TYPE IV = (M2, M3, M4) HOUSING UNITS
approved by the Township Engineer. A e T T T T T T =T T A == =l .
10. The PVC (SDR-26) pipe material shall conform to ASTM D2241, with bell and spigot joints in accordance with sEIEEEEEEEEEEETETETE=TEI PISELIFA B8 220007 w. N\ itm oS P B O WA =T CHORD 176.04 NMNMVZ_Hmch_rU_MM 8EDS /BUILOING PHASE 1A 96 UNITS
ASTM F 477. PROPOSED 8" BEARING S67°37°04"W — -
11. Pipe installation shall be 3 accordance i.ﬁ: >m.._.z_ D 2321. All pipe shall be marked to provide ASTM designation, m. _U>._._|_E>< mn ‘_O. _U>._._|_E>< >Z_U m>Z_._.>_N< wgm_wfv u i LG - NI SE UL A\ GRS  o | e+ r-or gy .+ rqurae 17,340 O.m._.l.\wc__lo_zo 96 x .03 = 3 UNITS
SDR number, manufacturers name, and pipe diameter.
12.  The contractor shall test the flexible pipe main for deflection by pulling a mandrel through the sewer after all backfill MAINTENANCE DRIVE DETAIL @ LENGTH 206.25' DESIGNATED AS AFFORDABLE
has been placed and compacted over the pipe. The maximum allowable deflection shall not exceed 5 %Z of the pipe's e o= - : TOTAL TYPE IV Auv = 72 UNITS HOUSING UNITS
inside diameter. The outside diameter of the test mandrel shall be equal to the inside diameter of the pipe less 5%. The NOT TO SCALE RADIUS 277.50 72 BEDS
initial test shall be performed at least 30 days dafter pipe installation. A second test shall be performed after 10 months of m DELTA 42°35’09" 52 020 G.S.F PHASE 2 128 UNITS
pipe installation or just before line's intended use. T i o Uy W VO mm e N e e s ’ o2l =
13. Inspection and testing of the sanitary system shall also include video inspection by CCTV method of sanitary main, ZONED RA | I 1_ r v CHORD 201.54 128 x .03 = 3.84 ~ 4 UNITS
m”ﬂ testing of mﬁac_.#oq :3&? a:a» vacuum testing of sanitary manholes.  All inspections and testing shall be performed in ,m,wugmi mmS\mm u d ;1* e —— _ - \ BEARING S66°39'56"W TOTAL PROJECT: DESIGNATED AS AFFORDABLE
e presence of Township inspectors. | i oo __C i o bl
1. All storm sewer construction shall comply with the requirements of the Ingham 100-YEAR M7 R ERER AN EEEEEE TYPETIR  [3643] 442 UNITS SHOWN(RESTRICTED TO 394 UNITS PER ORIGINAL MUPUD APPROVAL) HOUSING UNITS
WATER MAIN NOTES . . o FLOODPLAIN SRERR EREEREER ' 627 BEDS
County Drain Commissioner and the Ingham County Road Commission and shall ~ irvee T2 IgH— - L a LENGTH 77.04 407 000+ G.SF. RESIDENTIAL
1. Hydrant elevations and gate well tap elevations shall be set to existing ground elevations unless otherwise directed by be subject to their inspection and approval. _r_||||._.|® —_— NN \» SR AsEE R R e e D e b RADIUS 197.50° Nm.ooon_u O.m._.l. COMMERCIAL
the Township Engineer. ) - o 2. All storm sewer 8” and smaller shall be PVC SDR 35, or vitrified clay C—700 ES. “ L1r|_wy Pl RN DELTA 2920°57" 435°000% O.m._.u. TOTAL
2. Al ioﬁa.ﬂ mains mso__.vm oo:m:.coﬁon_. with 5 feet of cover co_.oi finish grade, unless o.ﬁsojz_.mo indicated on the plans. 3. All storm sewer pipe 10” and larger shall be C—76, Class lll reinforced concrete pipe HlmmHnll.llllu |H[I..|||| I[I..||||[I..|| CHORD . , O.F.
3. Connection to the existing water main shall not be made until after the successful completion of pressure and “._||u|n.||_.|._.||wx__.ll_ _1_I|u|ﬂh_.||n 76.55
bacteriological tests.  Pressure testing shall be performed in accordance with AWWA standard C—600. Disinfection and 4. All storm sewer joints shall be wrapped with Mirafi Geotextile 140N ore equal. No 4 M6 B M5 BEARING S76°47'04"W TOTAL SITE AREA = 1,628,373 S.F. = 37.38 AC.
bacteriological testing shall be in oo.no_do:om with ﬁ:o. AWWA mﬁo:n_o_.n_. C—651. Before the mains are o:_mlzowon_ , they joint mastic shall be used. Fabric shall be 18" wide, overlapped by not less than 6” 1 | TVYPE T2.R [3637] W_ 1 _ﬂ [3633] TYPET2R b Mmoot ﬂﬂmmnvmmc 5’ DENSITY 394 CZ_._.m\UN.um AC. = 10.54 CZ_._.m\>O_N_m
Sided 11 surbeiant auentity to G @ Sonppm reciaun o fias chioina alter o brom—teer (38) our pared. ' % after and held in place by duct taping the overlap and/or equal holding material, until u L _ Jin L _ (o oriers) NG .
completion of the chlorine procedure, the main shall be flushed. Then water samples shall be taken from the main for backfilled.  "O" ring rubbers on PVC pipe shall be removed and wrapped as o o R e St | Gy & e e @ Aom;m. BUILDING COVERAGE:
bacteriological tests. If the tests should result in unsafe conditions, the chlorinating shall be repeated by the contractor. indicated above. A TTTOTTITTT TOTIT RADIUS 205.00 =
! ) > ! . . . . . EERERRE SREEREER APARTMENT FIRST FLOOR 126,748 S.F.
._.<<.o .oosmmo:ﬁ_é passing samples at least 24 hours apart must be obtained before the main can be connected to the 5. All pipe to be laid with the aid of laser equipment. [ uY[L-[lu[ e e e e DELTA 29°40°31” COMMERCIAL FIRST FLOOR = 27.948.5 S.F
. M_v_:m,w_u__,,mouswﬁ%h__wwmﬁmmwr:ﬁmﬂ clock wise open 6. All storm sewer manholes and catch basin shall be in accordance with the Ingham y :ﬁ‘ CHORD 104.99' TOTAL = 154.696.5 S.F. = 9.50% o
. 4 -0 - . . County Drain Commissioner and the Ingham County Road Commission Standards - AR m 4 ; m—— : ’ ’ o eEe
5. All fire hydrants shall be EJIW 5—BR (code 54915) Traffic Type with breakaway flange or approved equal. S EXISTING (10 1 [P
6. ._.:mﬂ_m u:w__ be a 1 inch corporation mwovm m:mﬁo__mw on U_oﬁ:v\wamm_oﬁ in—line m\oﬁm <m_<mm *rwﬂ are ‘_Nm diameter and larger. with Neenah R—1784 or E.J.IW. NDQDI.W covers for manholes. E.J.ILW. 7045 or | :”ﬁww:l, r\ . i 1 _ ROAD BEARING S145020° E—E
7. Two brass wedges shall be installed at each joint on ductile iron pipe. Neenah R—-3031—B for Standard curb inlets, E.J.I.W. 7065 or Neenah R—-3034-B “ PHASE 1A , EEE :l,._r i
8. Cadillac wrap, or an approved equal shall be used around the water main at gate well walls. for rolled curb inlets, E.J.I.W 6508 or Neenah R—4340—A for Beehive Grate or SEATING PLAZA g N L= b 7 LENGTH 47.24' 394 UNITS x 2 = 788 SPACES
9. For existing lines: service taps, shut off valves, and service line extensions to the property shall be made by Township castings as indicated on the plans. - , / | 1 @ RADIUS ’ + 25% FUTURE SPACES = 788 x .25 = 197
Department of Public Works personnel for connections 2” and smaller. . . : 30.00' _
10. E:Mﬂm water mains _B:mﬁ dip vﬁo pass under a mﬁo_zj sewer or sanitary sewer, the sections which are deeper than normal 7. All_catch basins and kosd.. QWQSM. shall \,.ESm a three .moow .Qmmt sump- L. ¢ X “ DELTA 90"13'36" 28,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL @ \_.\._OOO MIN. \_..U\AOOO MAX. = 112-126
shall be kept to a minimum length by the use of 45, 22% or 11% degree bends properly restrained. 8. All storm leads shall be 4" Polyvinylchloride (PVC) tubing, installed at a minimum g 7 I 1,097 SPACES REQUIRED
11. Hydrants shall be painted OSHA red. . . . slope of 1Z%. ; “ CHORD 42.51 WITH 10% ALLOWED PARKING REDUCTION FOR BIKE PARKING = 987 SPACES — 79 SPACE WAIVER = 908 SPACES REQUIRED
12. Al manhole covers shall bear the legend "Meridian Water” with tree logo, where available. ) 9. All 7 foot dia storm manhole, as approved by Ingham County Drain Commission, ! BEARING S45°06'52"E
13. _.»__av_wmm. piping :ﬁ_ﬂmm. %_:Bc_ﬁzoc mﬁﬁ_”mm. o:ax ﬁwﬂ\ﬁz%ﬁwﬁuﬂm cwmmnow voﬁow_m so”_mu,ﬂ_.. 3%% comply with the new may be constructed with concrete radial block provided that precast bases and u | PARKING PROVIDED:
ead free requirement and must bear the mar andar » Annex & or precast reducer tops are used. Construction with MDOT standard plan |—1E, sheets , “ M 542 GENERAL PARKING SPACES
1 to 4 and all applicable MDOT specifications. All 4 foot and 5 foot diameter \ \ \ ww_ K 383 CARPORT SPACES
storm manholes shall be precast in accordance with ASTM C—478 and applicable 100—YEAR o — — . % EXISTING | I} > 27 B/F SPACES
MDOTstandards and specifications. ZONED RA FLooDPAY_  Lepet U] | m 0 T OTAT SPACES PROVIDED MAX. ALLOWED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 70%
5 S
_ PROPOSED PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS AREAS:
: BIKE PARKING DATA:
) 22 RACKS x 8 = 176 SPACES TOTAL PROPERTY = 1,628,373 S.F.
. " [ DENOTES NUMBER OF BIKE RACKS 4 COVERED BIKE PARKING x 12 = 48 SPACES TOTAL PERVIOUS = 907,683 S.F.
. @ TOTAL BIKE PARKING SPACES PROVIDED = 224 SPACES - = = (-
o (4" RACKS/8 BIKES TYP) VAT TN = A 170 55)
- IMPERVIOUS = 837,860 SF = 51.45%
00°04°E = DENOTES TRANSFORMER
N = 145.00 LOCATION (TYP)
EX. LEGEND NITTTTTTTEOTTITITINY DENOTES CONDENSOR
_ | LOCATION (3—TYP)
NOTE: WATER SHALL HAVE 10° HORIZONTAL o = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP & = SANITARY MANHOLE mw — —— _ _ _ _ _ _Lz_ym_m_>_ _ _ _ _ 3 7 S
SEPARATION & 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM O = FOUND IRON AS NOTED © = DRANAGE MANHOLE [ S T e | | ///// DENOTES CARPORT LOCATIONS CLIENT: ENGINEER /SURVEYOR:
: ® = ELECTRIC MANHOLE 8 = === soourzor  SEI4EIOW i - WEST PAC MICHIGAN KEBS, INC.
TEGEND = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE o = TELEPHONE MANHOLE e = N 197.01 ““u||||__§.: 0000 | DENOTES BLDG. ADDRESSES JOLLY OAK RD. 1840 CENTURY PARK EAST 2116 HASLETT RD.
s ! LOS ANGELES, CA 90067 HASLETT, MI. 48840
= FENCE ® B = CATCHBASIN I 5 Q ! . ! !
I ~-—— EXT. CONTOURS _ | v = _ N SHEET INDEX PH: (310) 586—6505 PH:(517) 339-1014
—_— W, — EXT. WATER MAIN = ASPHALT Oco = SANITARY CLEANOUT S / H $3% FAX: (310) 586—0535 FAX:(517) 339—8047
— —SA__ 5 __SAN EXT. SANITARY SEWER - __ "33 1. COVER SHEET A v A v
: [E=2F] = CoNCRETE o = FIRE HYDRANT _ 1] mny | Soe
——SL o —__SL__ EXT. STORM SEWER ZONED PO i [ 2. DIMENSION PLAN PHASE IA
% EXT. ELEVATIONS [C2l] = orae ° = VAW i | [T | T L ZONED C-2 3. SITE & UTILITY PLAN PHASE IA YES ENGINEERING
) %, : & = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION & = UTLTY POLE e exoe. o — ] b LK 4. GRADING PLAN PHASE IA REVISIONS mem. INC. BRYAN LAND SURVEYS
w LT r%z PROPOSED WATER MAIN //u\@oo\./ = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION & = LIGHT POLE j .H ] :._.._|_:—|_|_.._|_|_i;|_\_y5. | | L Lo [ 5. STORM SEWER PLAN PHASE IA 5-13—19 SUBMITTAL
T e st PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 0 =y L —— P D 6. SESC PLAN PHASE IA 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840
® PROPOSED STORM SEWER ~ = GUY POLE o E— | /i ] e N . ®  PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517—339—8047
o MANHOLE (NEW) e— = GUY WRE T Yy L 11/ st e T 7. PERVIOUS/IMPERVIOUS PLAN PHASE IA : :
. PROPOSED C.B. & — UTILITY PEDESTAL w2 oy | | soocaos | f 1| 8. GRADING PLAN PATHWAY Marshall Office
o MANHOLE (EX.) B 1-1/2 STORY BRiX & _ 9. PLAN & PROFILE Ph. 269—781-9800
—_——————————— — UTILITY EASEMENT -———-6———— = GAS LINE A = TRANSFORMER N _ 10. PLAN & PROFILE .
e & CENTER LINE OF ROAD ———T———— = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE B = ELECTRIC METER sl i 11. EXISTING FEATURES PLAN Elevation Ph 1A
ROAD RIGHT OF WAY c — UNDERGROUND TELEVSION m — GAS METER a§,§§ﬂ&vmm@ i 12. DEMOLITION PLAN COVER SHEET
—=—======-==-==_ PROPERTY LINE — ——&U———— = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC B = WATER METER =iy 13. SESC/DETAIL SHEET . .
QE ;&Q\m . SCALE: 1"= 120° DESIGNER: APPROVED BY:
g\ FIRE HYDRANT — ——E0O-——— = OVERHEAD WIRES ® = SOIL BORING X (fprw || Yie=llW¥iYy =~ e o4 e e e T 275 | LE: - AJP JWK
WATER VALVE = - 800-42-T R —————— e T NG A S ———— - ATTACHED: PROJECT MGR
® = EDGE OF WOODS - =S - MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP WATER DETAILS DATE: 12-4-17 . SHEET 1 OF 13
s THRUST BLOCK €3 (TOLL-FREE) JWK
= DECIDUOUS TREE y = POST JOLLY ROAD MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SANITARY DETAILS AUTHORIZED BY: J0B #
AT/C 800.00 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEV. 3& = CONIFEROUS TREE ALAIEDON TWP. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PATHWAY DETAILS WEST PAC MICHIGAN 936LL

I\93\93644\DWG\E-93644 - Phase 1A.dwg, 3/27/2019 9:13:47 AM, ajpatrick



E@TEF{F}A MEMORANDUM

To: Peter Menser, Principal Planner — Meridian Township
Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (MTBRA)

From: Dave Van Haaren and Dawn Van Halst - Triterra
Date: June 12, 2019
Subject: Review of Elevation at Okemos Pointe Brownfield Plan Amendment No. 1,

dated May 24, 2019

In preparation for your BRA meeting, the following is a review of the document titled Elevation at Okemos
Pointe Brownfield Plan Amendment No. 1 (the Amendment), Meridian Charter Township, Michigan, dated May
24, 2019.

General Description of the Project:

The purpose of the Amendment is to:
e Add a small portion of the Eligible Property 2360 Jolly Road to the Plan
e Identify and describe the amended Project
e Identify new projected taxable value and tax increment revenues because of the amended Project
e Identify new eligible activity costs associated with the amended Project
e Extend the Plan’s tax increment revenue capture period
(See attached comparison table and eligible activity detail for modifications to the original Plan.)

The Amendment adds a small portion of one parcel; 2360 Jolly Road (portion) (Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010) to
the original 6 parcels. The Amendment includes the redevelopment of an underutilized property into a
contemporary multi-use development through the completion of Phase 1A adding 114 market-rate apartments.

Total capital investment of approximately $60,000,000 (Phase | and IA) and the project will create up to 8 new
local full-time equivalent (FTE) jobs upon project completion. Phase | construction began in 2017 and was
completed in 2018. Phase 1A construction is scheduled to begin Summer 2019 and end 2020.

The Amendment is requesting reimbursement to the Developer of $5,299,758 (including a 15% contingency of
$103,656 and interest capped at $600,000) and capture of $629,216 to the MTBRA for administration
($314,435), Ingham County BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund ($86,344 from original plan) and MTBRA LBRF
(5228,437). Eligible Activities included in the Amendment total $5,928,973.

The Amendment includes an estimated total reimbursement/capture period of 19 years beginning in 2021.

No state school capture is assumed to reimburse eligible activity costs in this Plan. The eligible activities
identified in the Plan are as local-only tax capture costs by the Authority.



Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority I R I ['
Brownfield Plan | Elevation at Okemos Pointe Amendment No. 1 I E R RA

Basis for Eligibility of subject Property as defined by Act 381:

The Property is considered “Eligible Property,” as defined by Act 381, because it has been deemed a “facility”
and/or is adjacent or contiguous to at least one of the Property’s “facility” parcels.

Required Items under Section 13 of Act 381:

e Verify millage rates for all Tables that may be affected (including but not limited to Table 3, 4a2, 4c and
4d). Tables appear to be missing Jail/Justice 0.8500 and Indigent Veterans Relief Fund should be 0.0330
not 0.0660 — Total Mills (including School 67.4004 for 2018 instead of 66.5834)

Eligible Activities as defined by Act 381:

References to total eligible activity costs are “estimates”. Total eligible activity costs identified shall not exceed
$5,928,973. No state school capture is assumed to reimburse eligible activity costs in this Amendment. All costs
are reimbursable costs with captured local-only tax increment revenues from locally levied millages, if available.

Capped interest of $600,000 yields a resultant simple interest rate of 1.42%, solely from the tax increment
revenues realized from the Eligible Property. However, if the actual cost of eligible activities turns out to be
lower than the estimates, interest reimbursement may be lower, subject to the 1.42% simple interest
calculation.

Financial Impact:

The initial taxable value used is $1,217,591 and the estimated future taxable value at completion is $13,223,656.

The Amendment assumes an annual appreciation of 2.18% in total taxable value. Changes in this assumption will
result in a longer or shorter reimbursement period. Given the economic recovery, this is a reasonable
assumption, but the BRA may choose to get an opinion from the Township Assessor if Developer has not already
done so.

Financial impact to Taxing Jurisdictions is provided in Sec. 8 of the Amendment.

Proposed Modifications/Recommendations/Questions:

o Developer to verify millage rates as noted above in Required Items under Section 13 of Act 381

e Section 3, Page 15 & 16 — Add “Eligible activities are estimated at approximately $5,928,973 (inclusive of
fees associated with Authority/BRA Administration, LBRF, Local application fees, and Brownfield
Preparation and Implementation) of which the projected costs of the Developer eligible activities are
$5,299,758. By way of adoption of this Amendment, the Brownfield Plan will cap Developer eligible
activities at $5,299,758 so long as there are available revenues.

Page 2 of 2 June 12, 2019



TRIFTERRA

DATE: JUNE 12, 2019
SUBJECT: COMPARISON TABLE - ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE BROWNFIELD PLAN AMNEDMENT NO. 1
Brownfield Plan Impact of Section,
Category Amendment #1 P
Approved 12/13/2016 Amendment Page #
Reduces the
Phase | includes 166 apartment Phase | & lA.WIH comprlse apartment
. commercial/amenity units by 114
units and 6,214 gross square .
. space and 284 market- and omits the
feet of commercial space. Phase ) .
. . rate apartment units (114 | renovation of
Il & Ill consists of 232 additional . . .
. . Apartments in Phase 1A). an existing Project
Project apartment units and the .
. . . Phase 2 (formerly Phase structure into | Summary, Pg. 3
Description: renovation of an existing 20,000 .
: 1) may be completed but | a community | Sec.1,Pg.11
square feet metal structure into .
. is dependent upon the market/food
a community market and food . .
. . L . success and market innovation
innovation district with . .
community function space outcomes upon district with
¥ pace. completion of Phase 1A. community
space.
2360 Jolly Road (portion) —
Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010;
2398 Jolly Road (portion —
Tax ID #33-02-02-33-353-015;
2350 Jolly Oak Road (portion) — Addition of 2360 Jolly
Tax ID #33-02-02-33-329-002; Road (portion) — Tax ID
.. 2360 Jolly Oak Road — #33-02-02-33-376- . Project
Eligible Property | . 1D #33-02-02-33-376-011; | 010, adds a small portion | *00 EVEIPIE | g\ mary, pg. 3
Location: ! Property
2362 Jolly Oak Road — of Property Sec. 2, Pg. 14
Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-012; | (approximately +/-0.09
and Acres)
Jolly Oak Road (portion) —
Tax ID #33-02-02-33-329-100
Okemos, Meridian Charter
Township, Michigan
Increases Project
Property Size: Approx. 37.29 Acres Approx. 37.38 Acres . Summary, Pg. 3
Property Size
Sec. 1, Pg. 11
+
Capital includi 567’330'2(;0 1$30.4 60,000,000 57,300,000 Project
i - . rojec
: . (|nc. u. g fan ase (Phase 1 & 1A, excluding Less Private )
Investment: million & Phase II/111 $36.9 i ) Summary, Pg. 3
. land & financing) Investment
million)
Estimated Job Reduced jobs | Project
Creation: Approx. 200 FTE Up to 8 FTE by 192 FTE Summary, Pg. 4




Elevation at Okemos Pointe
Brownfield Plan Amendment No. 1

Eligible Activities $1,169,710 )
Environmental & More Tax Project
$3,253,759 $4,423,469 Summary, Pg. 7
Non- Capture to
. Sec. 3, Pg. 14
Environmental: Developer
. $103,656 A.df:ls Project
Contingency: $200,000 capped 15% onlv for Ph 1A Additional Summary, Pg. 7
(15% only for Phase 1A) Contingency | Sec. 3, Pg. 14
Adds Project
1.42% simple capped at Additional Summary, Pg. 7
| : 2.59 t
nterest 5% capped at 5300,000 $600,000 interest to the | & Sec. 3, Pg. 15
Developer & 17
$104,133
Additional .
costs (include Project
Brownfield Plan: $48,500 $152,633 Summary, Pg. 7
transfer of Sec. 3 Po 17
Plan to $3 Fe
Meridian Twp)

. Adds Project
:Bn:otr:::rl::alﬂtlizr;. S0 $15,000 additional Summary, Pg. 7
. ) eligible cost | Sec. 3, Pg. 17

Adds
Local Apolication additional Project
e PP $2,500 $5,000 eligible costs | Summary, Pg. 7
’ due to MTBRA | Sec. 3, Pg. 17
Policies
531_4f435 Project
BRA Additional Summary, Pg. 7
Administrative $0 $314,435 eligible costs
Sec. 3, Pg. 17
Fees: due to MTBRA
. Sec. 5, Pg. 20
Policies
$228,437 | Project
gaptur:: f:; Local ' $314,781 Additional Summary, Pg. 7
ngham ~.ounty due to MTBRA
(LBRF): $228,437 MTBRA) o >ec. 5, Pe. 20
Policies Sec. 10, Pg. 23
Total Tax $2,037,870 Proi
Increment Total Tax roject
$3,891,103 $5,928,973 Summary, Pg. 5
Revenue (TIR) Capture Sec. 3 Pe. 19
Captured: Increased €c. 3 Fe.
Plan Project
Duration of Plan: 11 years (2018-2028) 19 years (2018-2036) Extended by | Summary, Pg. 5
8 Years Sec. 7, Pg. 20

Page 2 of 2

ELEVATION COMPARISON TABLE

June 12, 2019




ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail - as of May 19, 2019 (Phase 1) (Phase 1A) (Phase 1 & 1A)
I. ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES: DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (DEQ) ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) Activities
Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) $ 6,600.00 $ 6,600.00
Phase Il Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) $ 30,500.00 $ 30,500.00
BEA $ 15,000.00] $ 10,000.00] $ 25,000.00
Soft Costs $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
Project Management $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) Activities Subtotal | $ 59,600.00] $ 10,000.00] § 69,600.00
Due Care Activities
Due Care Planning $ 16,830.49 $ 16,830.49
Documentation of Due Care - Pre-Development & Construction $ 3,865.00 $ 3,865.00
Due Care Planning Investigation $ 4,588.04 $ 4,588.04
Due Care Planning Investigation $ -13$ 33,538.00] $ 33,538.00
Documentation of Due Care - Post-Development $ 4,300.00 $ 4,300.00
Documentation of Due Care - Post-Development $ -13 10,000.00] $ 10,000.00
Planning, Evaluation, Supervision and Project Management of Due Care $ 4,227.24 $ 4,227.24
Planning, Evaluation, Supervision and Project Management of Due Care $ -1 5,000.00] $ 5,000.00
Due Care Activities Subtotal | $ 33,810.77] $ 48,538.00| $ 82,348.77
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail Table
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions as of May 19, 2019 Page 1 of 5



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail - as of May 19, 2019 (Phase 1) (Phase 1A) (Phase 1 & 1A)
Additional Response Activities
Materials Management - Urban Fill Contaminated Area (Environmentally Impacted "Petroleum and
20% fill contaminated” Urban or Historic Fill/Debris) NOTE: Material Handling and Repurposing is
allowable but part of excavation, transportation, disposal, imported & compacted CL II Sand to lower
cost out to landfill
Excavation - Environmentally Impacted "contaminated” Urban Fill
- - m - m - $ 1,123,937.39 $ 1,123,937.39
Transportation - Environmentally Impacted "contaminated” Urban Fill
Disposal - Environmentally Impacted "contaminated" Urban Fill
Removal/Excavation of Debris/Fill Materials within building footprints and utility corridors $ 23.255.00 $ 23.255.00
(M5/M6)
Removal/Excavation of Organic Materials within building footprints and Stage for Drying
(M5/M6) (Contaminated) $ 10,976.00 $ 10,976.00
Debris/Fill Materials - Truck & Disposed Off-site Contaminated Non-Hazardous Materials (truck $ 212,288.00 $ 212,288.00
volume) (M5/M6)
Organic Materials - Truck & Disposed Off-site Contaminated Non-Hazardous Materials (truck $ 53,550.00 $ 53,550.00
volume) (M5/M6)
Excavate Contaminated Non-Hazardous Materials, Provide 30 CY Roll-off Boxes and Properly
Truck & Disposed Off-site (per 30 CY Roll-off Box) $ 27,000.00 $ 27,000.00
Debrl?/Flll Materials - Truck & Disposed Off-Site Contaminated Non-Hazardous Materials to $ s 4862.00] 4.862.00
Landfill - Spa Area
Debrls/Flll Materials - Truck & Disposed Off-Site Contaminated Non-Hazardous Materials to $ s 34.034.00| $ 34,034.00
Landfill - Pool Area
Debrl?/Flll Materials - Truck & Dllsposed Off-Site Contaminated Non-Hazardous Materials to $ s 109,395.00] 5 109,395.00
Land(fill - Non-Repurposed Materials
Replaced. Non-Repl.lrposed (Debrls/.Flll Areas) w/ Imported Engineered (Sand) Backfill & $ s 37.123.00| $ 37.123.00
Compaction - Required to Balance Site
Soil Management/Oversight-Trucking & Disposal $ 41,700.00 $ 41,700.00
Soil Sampling, Analysis & Reporting $ 60,234.21 $ 60,234.21
Dewatering - Remove and Transport Water (Petroleum Contaminated) $ 136,252.00 $ 136,252.00
Imported and Compacted Class II Sand - Urban Fill Contaminated Area $ 120,000.00 $ 120,000.00
Replaced building footprints (Debris/Fill areas-Contaminated) with Imported Engineered
Backfill & Compaction (M5/M6) $ 59,708.00 $ 59,708.00
Replaced. building footprints (Organic areas-Contaminated) with Imported Engineered Backfill & $ 20,020.00 $ 20,020.00
Compaction (M5/M6)
Dewatering (Environmental - Treatment System) During Materials Management - Urban or Historic
Fill/Debris Areas
Dewatering Treatment System-Design & Engineering (Environmental)
Dewatering Treatment System-Permitting (Environmental)
Dewatering Treatment System Installation/Removal
Dewatering Treatment System 0&M
DewaterTng Treatment System-Sampling & Analysis $ 80,507.00 $ 80,507.00
Dewatering Rental for Treatment System
Dewatering Treatment System Incidentals
Dewatering Oversight
Dewatering-Reporting & Management
Dewatering-Closeout Reporting
Unanticipated Activities Due to Brownfield Conditions $ 12,700.00 $ 12,700.00
Extension of Temporary Access and/or Road $ 17,080.00 $ 17,080.00
Trench Drain Cleaning and Disposal $ 4,390.00 $ 4,390.00
On-Site Environmental Construction Management $ 39,327.111 $ 25,000.00] $ 64,327.11
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail Table
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions as of May 19, 2019 Page 2 of 5



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail - as of May 19, 2019 (Phase 1) (Phase 1A) (Phase 1 & 1A)
Health and Safety Plan(s) $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00
Bid Specifications and Coordination for Additional Response Activities $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00
Soft Costs - General Requirements $ 21,500.000 $ 13,500.00] $ 35,000.00
Planning, Evaluation, Supervision and Project Management of Additional Response Activities $ 162,107.96 $ 162,107.96
Additional PES and PM $ -1 10,000.00] $ 10,000.00
Additional Response Activities Subtotal| $ 2,248,532.67] $ 233,914.00] $ 2,482,446.67
Environmental Eligible Activities Subtotal| $ 2,341,943.44 § 292,452.00] § 2,634,395.44
Contingency $ -1$ 43,868.00] $ 43,869.00
Environmental Eligible Activities Total| $ 2,341,943.44] $ 336,320.00] $ 2,678,264.44
ENVIRONMENTAL ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES GRAND TOTAL| $ 2,341,943.44| $ 336,320.00] $ 2,678,265.44
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail Table
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions as of May 19, 2019 Page 3 of 5



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail - as of May 19, 2019 (Phase 1) (Phase 1A) (Phase 1 & 1A)
II. NON-ENVIRONMENTAL ACTIVITIES: MICHIGAN STRATEGIC FUND (MSF) ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES
Demolition Activities
Site Demolition: Materials Management - Urban or Historic Fill/Debris Areas
Excavation, Trucking, Screening, Stockpiling for Repurposing - Urban or Historic Fill/Debris $ 182,532.24 $ 182,532
Areas
Soil Management/Oversight-Site Demolition $ 1,350.00 $ 1,350
Imported and Compacted Class II Sand - Urban Fill Contaminated Area $ 293,153.30 $ 293,153
Importe.d and Compacted 1.5" Crushed Stone (Mod Crushed Limestone) - Urban Fill $ 13,013.00 $ 13,013
Contaminated Area
General Requirements $ 48,809.00 $ 48,809
Geotechnical Engineering $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000
Geotechnical Survey $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000
Geotechnical Survey $ -13 15,000} $ 15,000
Material Testing - Geotechnical Testing and Oversight $ 73,150.00 $ 73,150
Material Testing - Geotechnical Testing and Oversight $ -13 38,670] $ 38,670
Stockpiled Mate-rlals, T‘rees/Stumps, Site Features/Improvements, Asphalt and Concrete Areas $ 371,253.25 $ 371,253
Removal, Trucking & Disposal
SlFe DemOllthl.l - Unknown Piping/Structures, Excavate Materials and Properly Truck & $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000
Disposed Off-site
Site Demolition - Stage/S-tocl-(plle Asphalt Millings Material elsewhere On-site for Repurposing $ 3,600.00 $ 3,600
due to Unknown Contamination
Temporary Erosion Control $ 35,800.00] $ 14,714] $ 50,514
Site Demolition - Excavate and Stage/Stockpile Material from stockpile elsewhere on-site
. s . . $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000
containing asphalt millings to Non-Impacted Material Management Area on-site
Site Security Fencing $ 9,026.60 $ 9,027
Site Demolition: Materials Management - Asphalt and Concretes Area
Site Demolition - Around Former Warehouse/Development Team Office $ 23,4501 $ 23,450
Site Demolition - Balance of Asphalt, Curb/Gutter/Approaches $ 110,500 $ 110,500
Building Demolition
Pre-Demolition Preparation: Hazardous Material Packaging, Removal and Disposal
Entire Building - Three (3) Buildings $ 142,310 $ 142,310
Interior Building Demolition - One (1) Building
Entire Building - One Building (Warehouse) $ -1 136,252 $ 136,252
$ R
On-Site Construction Management $ 19,5000 $ 25,000] $ 44,500
Bid Specifications and Coordination for Demolition $ 9,000 $ 9,000
Planning, Evaluation, Supervision and Project Management of Demolition Activities $ 98,196 $ 98,196
Additional PES and PM $ -13 35,000] $ 35,000
Demolition Activities Subtotal| $ 1,353,693.48 § 398,586.00 | $ 1,752,279.48
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail Table
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions as of May 19, 2019 Page 4 of 5



ELEVATION AT OKEMOS POINTE - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan | Total Brownfield Plan
BROWNFIELD PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1 Amendment No. 1
Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail - as of May 19, 2019 (Phase 1) (Phase 1A) (Phase 1 & 1A)
Lead and Asbestos Abatement Activities
Lead and Asbestos Survey $ 2,601.50 $ 2,601.50
Lead and Asbestos Abatement $ 15,333.75 $ 15,333.75
Lead and Asbestos Abatement 3rd Party Oversight $ 3,266.25 $ 3,266.25
Bid Specifications and Coordination for Lead and Asbestos Abatement $ 6,242.50 $ 6,242.50
Planning, Evaluation, Supervision and Project Management of Lead & Asbestos Abatement Activities $ 9350.00 $ 9350.00
Lead and Asbestos Abatement Activities Subtotal | $ 36,794.00] $ -13 36,794.00
Non-Environmental Eligible Activities Subtotal] $ 1,390,487.48 $ 398586.00] $ 1,789,073.48
Contingency $ I3 59,788.00| $ 59,789.00
Non-Environmental Eligible Activities Total| $ 1,390,487.48] $ 458,374.00] $ 1,848,862.48
NON-ENVIRONMENTAL ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES GRAND TOTAL] $ 1,390,487.48] $ 458,374.00] $ 1,848,863.48
I1I. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES
Brownfield Plan Preparation (including Plan Transfer and Amendment) $ 91,632.50] $ 61,000.00] $ 152,632.50
Total: Brownfield Plan Preparation | $ 91,632.50] $ 61,000.00] $ 152,632.50
Local Application Fees $ -1 5,000.00] $ 5,000.00
Brown.fleld Plan Implementation to Developer (including Tracking, Recording and g As 15,000.00] s 15,000.00
Compliance)
Administrative Activities Total | $ 91,632.50] $ 81,000.00] $ 172,632.50
Note: Section below added by Triterra.
Total Environmental & Non-Environmental |$ 3,732,430.921$ 691,038.00 [$ 4,423,468.92
Contingency $ 103,656.00 |$ 103,656.00
Interest $ 600,000.00 |$ 600,000.00
Administrative Activities|$ 91,632.50($ 81,000.00 |$ 172,632.50
Total Developer Costs||$ 3,824,063.42||$ 1,475,694.00$ 5,299,757.42

Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs Detail Table

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions as of May 19, 2019

Page 5 of 5


dvanhalst
Text Box
$                    691,038.00

dvanhalst
Text Box
Total Developer Costs 

dvanhalst
Text Box
$             5,299,757.42

dvanhalst
Text Box
$               1,475,694.00

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                3,824,063.42

dvanhalst
Text Box
Interest 

dvanhalst
Text Box
Administrative Activities 

dvanhalst
Text Box
Total Environmental & Non-Environmental 

dvanhalst
Text Box
Contingency 

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                  3,732,430.92

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                        91,632.50

dvanhalst
Text Box

dvanhalst
Text Box

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                       81,000.00

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                    103,656.00

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                    600,000.00

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                   172,632.50

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                   600,000.00

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                   103,656.00

dvanhalst
Text Box
$                4,423,468.92

dvanhalst
Typewritten Text

dvanhalst
Typewritten Text

dvanhalst
Typewritten Text

dvanhalst
Rectangle

dvanhalst
Text Box
Note: Section below added by Triterra.


2360 JoLLY ROAD
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT

2360 Jolly Road (portion) - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010
Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, Michigan

Brownfield Plan

Revised May 23,2019

Prepared with assistance from:
ADVANCED REDEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS
m PO Box 204
MERIDIAN ? Eagle, M1 48822
Contact: Eric P. Helzer, EDFP

@) W

T NSHI P &Y% Phone: (517) 648-2434

Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

Meridian Charter Township

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864

Contact: Peter Menser

Principal Planner, Department of Community Planning and Development
Phone: (517) 853-4576

Approved by the Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority -
/2019

Approved by the Meridian Charter Township Board of Trustees -
/___ /2019



Table of Contents

Project Summary Sheet: Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project.............. 2
9T (0T 10 Uot o 0 ) o 1P 7
1.  Description of the Eligible Property (Section 13(2)(h)) .cormeemeneenenerneeneeseeseesesseeseeseens 8
2.  Basis of Eligibility (Section 13(2)(h), Section 2(p)), Section 2(I)....cccumemereemmereesseseensens 11
3. Summary of Eligible Activities and Description of Costs (Section 13 (2)(a),(b))....... 12
4.  Captured Taxable Value and Tax Increment Revenues (Section 13(2)(c),(f)) -ereereene- 15
5. Method of Brownfield Plan Financing (Section 13(2)(d))...cmmmmmemmmememenenenenenes 17
6. Amount of Note or Bonded Indebtedness Incurred (Section 13(2)(€)) «cuerrereeererrennens 17
7. Duration of the Brownfield Plan and Effective Date (Section 13(2)(f))..cccorerrerrerrerenens 17
8.  Estimated Impact on Taxing Jurisdictions (Section 13(2)())..ceerereremmemesmessereesssseereens 18
9. Displacement of Persons (Section 13(2)(i-1)) «oerereneemerrmenemnsensrssesseseesessessssssssssssesssssssssseenes 20
10. Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (S€ction 8)......unnninininininenissenssssesssssssssssssssnes 20
11. State Brownfield Redevelopment Fund (Section 8a) ......cccurerereeneeneeneeneeneenceneeseeneeseesennees 20
12. Other Information (Section 13(2)(IMN)) «orereereereereereereerseseesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes 20

Tables
Table 1 — Eligible ACHIVItIES. ..ottt sessessessesse e ssessessessessessessssssssssnes 14 and 15

Table 1a - Itemized Eligible Activities
Table 1b - Summary of Eligible Activities

Table 2 - Estimated Captured Incremental Taxable Values &

Tax Increment Revenues Captured......oeneeeeneensensenessssssessssesssssssssssesssssesss 16
Table 3 - Impact to Taxing JUriSAICEIONS ... sessesssesses 19
Table 4 - Tax Increment Financing Estimates ... Exhibit C

Table 4al - Base Year/Initial Taxable Value (ITV) Information
Table 4a2 - Total Estimated Taxes Paid to All Taxing Jurisdictions
on the Base Year Taxable Value/Initial Taxable Value (ITV)
Table 4b - Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) Information
Table 4c - Impact of Tax Capture on Taxing Jurisdictions
Table 4d - Reimbursement of Eligible Activities & Disbursements

Figures
Figure 1 - Scaled Property LOCation Map .....oonnnneeneeneenessessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees 8
Figure 2 — Eligible Property Map .....neeeiseseessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees 8
Figure 3 — ZONING MaP ..o sssss s ssssessssssssssessssssessssssesssssssssssesens 9
Exhibits

A. Eligible Property - Legal Descriptions and Eligible Property Boundary Map

B. Basis of Eligibility - DEQ Acknowledgement of Receipt of a Baseline
Environmental Assessment letter dated September 28, 2018

C. Table 4 - Tax Increment Financing Estimates

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 1
Revised May 23, 2019



PROJECT SUMMARY SHEET: BROWNFIELD PLAN -
2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project

The purpose of this Brownfield Plan (the “Plan”) is to identify eligible activities and cost estimates
for redevelopment of the property located at 2360 Jolly Road, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township,
Michigan. Brownfield tax increment financing is necessary to support redevelopment of this

property.
Project Name:

Applicant/Developer:

Eligible Property Location:

Parcel Information:

Property Size:
Type of Eligible Property:

Project Description:

Total Capital Investment:

Estimated Job Creation:

Estimated Duration of Plan
Capture:

2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project

Entity Name: 2360 Jolly Road, LLC (“Developer”)
Contact: Will Randle
Mailing Address: 2410 Woodlake Dr.
Okemos, MI 48864
Phone: 517-580-2550

The Eligible Property (“Property”) consists of one parcel (portion)
located at:
2360 Jolly Road

2360 Jolly Road (portion) - Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010
Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, Michigan

Approximately 1.64-acres
Facility (Contaminated)

2360 Jolly Road, LLC is a single-purpose company formed to develop,
construct, finance, and own the 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment
Project, a commercial redevelopment (the “Project”). The proposed
redevelopment of the Project, which is the subject of this Plan, will
redevelop the entire building that includes an estimated 17,323 square
feet of small business spaces. The current warehouse will create three
(3) separate commercial business spaces. There will be a large outdoor
gathering area allowing for interaction between at least two (2)
business’s for customers.

New construction (not including environmental) is scheduled to begin
in October 2019 and anticipated to be completed by the end of 2020,
pending incentive approvals. All eligible activities identified in this
Plan are required to allow for the successful completion of the Project.

This Brownfield Plan (the “Plan”) anticipates approximately
$4,000,000 in Total Capital Investments by 2360 Jolly Road, LLC for
this Project.

Upon Project completion, up to 60 new local full-time equivalent jobs
are projected to be created.

24 years (2021-2044), total estimated Plan capture duration for
reimbursement of Eligible Activities, Brownfield Plan costs,

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 2

Revised May 23, 2019



Estimated Duration of Plan:

Base Year of Plan:

First Year of Plan Capture:

Brownfield Plan Implementation Fees, Authority/BRA Administration
& Application Fees, and LBRF capture.

26 years (2019-2044) estimated but valid up to 35 years. NOTE: Plan
capture of tax increment revenues shall not exceed 30 years.

2020. NOTE: The initial taxable value/base year of the Eligible
Property identified in and subject to this Plan shall be the next
assessment roll for which equalization will be completed following the
date the resolution adding the Eligible Property in the Plan is adopted.
Therefore, the initial taxable value of the Eligible Property shall be
determined by the use of tax year 2020 tax values.

2021

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 3

Revised May 23, 2019



Estimated Gain in Taxes:
(after Project completion)

Base Year Future Taxable Increased/
. Taxable Value
Taxable Value |Value (Estimate)
(Increment)
2020 Starting in 2021 | Starting in 2021
$ 213,409 | $ 582,000 | $ 368,591
Annual Taxes Paid | § 14,210 | $ 38,752 | $ 24,542
Distribution of Total New Taxes Paid Estimate:
(Total Plan Duration)
Total New Taxes Received by Taxing Units| $ 407,088
Total New Taxes Captured| $ 457,020
Total New Taxes| $ 864,108
Total New (Incremental) Taxes Captured
Breakdown Estimate:
(Total Plan Duration)
. . . Total/
Total Taxes Captured During Brownfield Plan Tax Capture Period . Annual Average
Cumulative
Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 22,960( $ 957
Meridian Township BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 22,960 $ 957
Local Taxes to Developer * (to Reimburse Eligible Activities) $ 411,100 | $ 17,129
Total New Tax Capture (See Table 1a)| $ 457,020 | $ 19,042
*To meet Developer Reimbursement Obligations.
[
Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 4

Revised May 23, 2019




Total New (Incremental) Taxes Received (Gain/Not Captured) by Taxing Units
Breakdown Estimate:
(Total Plan Duration)

New/Incremental Tax Gain (not captured) Breakdown
Percentage of Estimated Tax
pass Throwgny | e ot | 23
Total New/Incremental Tax Revenue Received by each Taxing Unit/ Entity |Sharing to Taxing
(taxes not captured by the Brownfield Plan) Unit New Tax Revenue Received
Cul(iltlz; lt/ive Annual Average
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Operating 0% $ 257 [ $ 11
Pathways 0% $ 20| $ 1
CATA Redi Ride 0% $ 12| $ 1
Fire Protection 0% $ 39| % 2
Police Protection 0% $ 37 $ 2
Land Preservation 0% $ 20| $ 1
Community Services 0% $ 91 $ 0
Local Roads 0% $ 15| $ 1
Parks/Recreation 0% $ 41| $ 2
Debt 100% $ 2,59 | $ 108
Police & Fire Protection 0% $ 91 | $ 4
Subtotal to Above - $ 3,138 | $ 131
INGHAM COUNTY
County Operating 0% $ 417 [ $ 17
Indigent Veterans Relief Fund 0% $ 419 0
Potter Park Zoo 0% $ 251 $ 1
Public Transportation 0% $ 37| $ 2
911 System 0% $ 52| % 2
Juvenile Justice 0% $ 37| $ 2
Farmland Preservation 0% $ 9( $ 0
Health Services 0% $ 22| $ 1
Parks/Trails 0% $ 31| $ 1
Animal Control 0% $ 15| $ 1
Subtotal to Above - $ 648 | $ 27
Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA 0% $ 43| $ 2
Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA 0% $ 185 | § 8
LIBRARY
Capital Area District Library - CADL 0% $ 9% | $ 4
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD)
RESA Operating 0% $ 12 % 1
RESA Special Education 0% $ 278 [ $ 12
RESA Vocational Education 0% $ 80| $ 3
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Lansing Community College - LCC 0% $ 235 ( $ 10
Subtotal to Above - $ 929 | $ 39
LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School millages
School Debt 100% $ 90,845 | $ 3,785
School Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage available for tax capture) 0% $ 61| $ 3
Subtotal to Above - 3 90,906 | $ 3,788
Subtotal of All of the Above - 3 95,620 | $ s
STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School millages
State Education Tax - SET 100% $ 77,867 | $ 3,244
Pl;zgzlri;)hool Operating - LSO (18 mills for Real Property; only 6 mills for Personal 100% $ 233601 | § 9,733
Subtotal to Above - $ 311,468 | $ 12,978
GRAND TOTAL OF NEW TAX REVENUE TO THE ABOVE : $ 407,088 :

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 5
Revised May 23, 2019



Eligible Activities and Eligible Costs:

Eligible activities are estimated at approximately $457,020 (inclusive
of fees associated with Authority/BRA Administration, Local
Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF), Local Application Fees, and
Brownfield Plan Implementation) of which the projected costs of
developer eligible activities are $411,100. By way of adoption of this
Plan, the Brownfield Plan will cap developer eligible activity costs at
$411,100 so long as there are available revenues.

Eligible Activities Eligible Costs
DEQ Eligible Activities
Department-Specific Activities
Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) Activities $ 14,000
Due Care Activities $ 30,000
Additional Response Activities $ 70,000
MSF Non-Environmental Eligible Activities
Demolition Activities $ 160,000
Lead and Asbestos Abatement Activities $ 40,000
Infrastructure Improvements Activities $ -
Site Preparation Activities $ -
Contingency (15%) $ 47,100
Interest (0% Simple Interest) $ -
Subtotal | $ 361,100
Brownfield Plan Preparation $ 30,000
Brownfield Plan Implementation (to Developer) $ 15,000
Local Application Fees $ 5,000
Subtotal: To Developer * | $ 411,100
Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 22,960
Meridian Township BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 22,960
Subtotal: ToBRA | $ 45,920
GRAND TOTAL | $ 457,020

*To meet Developer Reimbursement Obligations.

s
Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 6

Revised May 23, 2019



INTRODUCTION

Meridian Charter Township, Michigan (the “Township”), established the Meridian Township
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”) on April 18, 2017, pursuant to
Michigan Public Act 381 of 1996, as amended (“Act 381”). The Michigan Department of State,
Office of the Great Seal, acknowledged receipt and filing of the resolution on May 17, 2017.
The primary purpose of Act 381 is to encourage the redevelopment of eligible property by
providing economic incentives through tax increment financing for certain eligible activities.

The purpose of this Brownfield Plan (the “Plan” and/or “Amendment”), as amended is to
promote the redevelopment of and investment in certain “Brownfield” properties within the
Township. Inclusion of Property within this Plan will facilitate financing of eligible activities
at eligible properties and will also provide tax incentives to eligible taxpayers willing to invest
in revitalization of eligible sites, commonly referred to as “Brownfields” that are either
environmentally contaminated (a “facility”), blighted property, historic resource or deemed
functionally obsolete property. By facilitating redevelopment of Brownfield properties, this
Plan, is intended to promote economic growth for the benefit of the residents of the Township
and all taxing units located within and benefited by the Authority.

The identification or designation of a developer or proposed use for the Eligible Property that
is the subject of this Plan shall not be integral to the effectiveness or validity of this Plan. This
Plan is intended to apply to the Eligible Property identified in this Plan and, if tax increment
revenues are proposed to be captured from that Eligible Property, to identify and authorize
the eligible activities to be funded by such tax increment revenues. Any change in the
proposed developer or proposed use of the Eligible Property shall not necessitate an
amendment to this Plan, affect the application of this Plan to the Eligible Property, or impair
the rights available to the Authority under this Plan.

This Plan is intended to be a living document, which may be modified or amended in
accordance with the requirements of Act 381, as necessary to achieve the purposes of Act 381.

The applicable sections of Act 381 are noted throughout the Plan for reference purposes.

This Plan contains information required by Section 13(2) of Act 381.

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 7
Revised May 23, 2019



1. DESCRIPTION OF THE ELIGIBLE PROPERTY (SECTION 13(2)(H))

The Eligible Property (“Property”) consists of a portion of one (1) parcel and is located at
2360 Jolly Road, Okemos, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan. The Property is
situated to the north of Jolly Road and west of Jolly Oak Road as depicted on Figure 1 - Scaled
Property Location Map. The Property contains approximately 1.64-acres in Meridian
Township (“Township”) on one parcel as depicted on Figure 2 - Eligible Property Map.

a Figure 1 — Scaled Property Location Map

2360 JoIIy Road Redevelopment Project

MountHo’peAve  MountHopeRd 43r“‘"

| Lw f |
{ S Okemos CDP | 5|
| .‘3 S ol
B |__ForestRd ! - 2 ) 2|
‘.g | 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project ""“w._‘__k\i - g.
|2 o 2360 Jolly Road (portion) x\__‘_\_ |
<€ e = TaxID:33-02-02-33-376-010 ‘ . ~]
= St ~'Bennett Rd Kinawa Dr ™t
9\ =1 5 T n A pr e P - —m —
g.\ H - s sl 3 P
3 ' | 2 |
24 9 : 2 £ st
:“ : Ll / DW“ﬂml Rd 8 = Y
Ll : | \—(Exi 7{ i | £ 3 | ¢
' A e i . __ JolyRd i ; i ’ _Jolly Rd

; \ 4268354, -84.43687 i 06731 N %
1 o, X} S ' { S

Figure 2 — Eligible Property Map
2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment PrOJect

8 VoSSR

2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project
2360 Jolly Road (portion)
® Tax|D:33-02-02-33-376-010

i 42.68304, -84.43657

_..b_. v — :_4_,5;

The Eligible Property parcel is summarized in the below table. See Exhibit A, Eligible Property
- Legal Descriptions and Eligible Property Boundary Map. Please note that the Eligible
Property in the table below identifies one (1) parcel with a portion of that Tax ID number
being included as Eligible Property. As such, the Legal Descriptions and Eligible Property
Boundary Map in Exhibit A shall govern as the Eligible Property in this Plan Amendment.

Eligible Property
Address Tax ID Basis of Eligibility
2360 Jolly Road (portion) 33-02-02-33-376-010 Facility
Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 8

Revised May 23, 2019



The Property is surrounded by commercial operations. The Property is zoned “C-2”
Commercial District and this zoning district allows for the proposed Project development. All
other planned uses are permitted uses under the current zoning. See below Figure 3 - Zoning
Map.

Figure 3 — Zoning Map

2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project

1
PO PO 8

_ ] Rx| ' RR
Fieldstone Or e
R o RD ‘Weodleal Gt
RR
RR
2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project
2360 Jolly Road (portion) a Assodiation Df
» Tax ID: 33-02-02-33-376-010 % RA
< [=]
£ 4 2 2 2
% E c-2 E;;;"‘ % Hampton Pl
- 5 & 5
r 3 g 3 c-2
o | ) £
\
7

The Property is abutted by surface roadways, municipal water, sanitary and storm sewer
services, and electrical and gas utilities. The proposed use on the Property is adequately
served by essential public facilities and services, such as police and fire.

The Property contains a large tire service store with warehouse, maintenance facility and
office. 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project is bordered on its west and east by commercial
businesses.

The Property consists of one parcel of land that has been deemed a “facility” in accordance
with Act 381 forming the parcel’s basis of eligibility. The parcel is located within the
boundaries of Meridian Township, Michigan.

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 9
Revised May 23, 2019



The Project proposes to redevelop an underutilized and contaminated property into a
commercial redevelopment for Meridian Township and State of Michigan, both during Project
construction and subsequent operations. The proposed redevelopment of the Project, which
is the subject of this Plan, will redevelop the entire building that includes an estimated 17,323
square feet of small business spaces. The current warehouse will create three (3) separate
commercial business spaces. There will be a large outdoor gathering area allowing for
interaction between at least two (2) business’s for customers. The redevelopment integrates
design elements, environmental activities, and economic development to further goals of the
Township, the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”) and the Michigan
Economic Development Corporation (“MEDC”). It will result in: (1) the community and
municipal benefits of increased property taxes on the Property; (2) due care and additional
response activities that will address the contamination on the Property, reducing the threat
to human health and the environment; and (3) a substantial improvement to the appearance
and aesthetics of the Property which will assist in increasing the property values of the
neighboring community. The overall redevelopment of this site will include lead, cadmium
and asbestos abatement, select demolition of the building, environmental due care and
additional response activities, and redevelopment into a commercial development project.
The applicant has a strong desire to put this Property back to productive use and drastically
improve the aesthetics of the area.

The parcel and all tangible real and personal property located thereon will comprise the
Eligible Property and is referred to herein as the “Property.” Incremental tax revenues
resulting from new personal property will be captured. Any such funds will be used to
reimburse the Authority and Developer for eligible activities, to the extent authorized by this
Plan, and an executed Reimbursement Agreement (“Agreement”) between the Developer and
the Authority.

New construction (not including environmental) is scheduled to begin in October 2019 and
anticipated to be completed by the end of 2020, pending incentive approvals. All eligible
activities identified in this Plan are required to allow for the successful completion of the
Project.

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 10
Revised May 23, 2019



L2 Sy
w2 IACL YL

CATHERNG

2. BASIS OF ELIGIBILITY (SECTION 13(2)(H), SECTION 2(P)), SECTION 2(R)

The Property is considered “eligible property” as defined by Act 381, Section 2 because (a)
the Property was previously utilized or is currently utilized for commercial purpose; (b) the
parcel comprised by the Property has been determined to be a “facility”; and, (c) the Property
is in Meridian Charter Township, which is not a qualified local governmental unit..

Eligible Property
Address Tax ID Basis of Eligibility
2360 Jolly Road (portion) 33-02-02-33-376-010 Facility
Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 11

Revised May 23, 2019



The current owner, Okemos Pointe, LLC, completed a Baseline Environmental Assessment
Report dated April 25, 2018 (“BEA Report”) which was filed with the Michigan Department
of Environmental Quality (DEQ) on September 26, 2018. The BEA Report includes a history
of the Property and an overview of the environmental conditions on the Property as it is
related to its basis of eligibility and inclusion in the Plan. The DEQ transmitted an
Acknowledgement of Receipt of a Baseline Environmental Assessment letter dated
September 28, 2018 (“DEQ BEA Letter”). Exhibit B includes a copy of the DEQ BEA Letter. As
Eligible Property, the Property is eligible for Brownfield redevelopment incentives from the
Authority. The Developer, and future owner, is in the process of completing its own Baseline
Environmental Assessment Report which will be filed prior to Property acquisition.

3. SUMMARY OF ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES AND DESCRIPTION OF COSTS (SECTION 13
(2)(A),(B))

The “eligible activities” that are intended to be carried out at the Property are considered
“eligible activities” as defined by Sec 2 of Act 381, because they include Baseline
Environmental Assessment (BEA) {Phase I ESA, Phase II ESA, and BEA}, due care activities,
additional response activities, lead & asbestos survey and abatement, demolition, preparation
of an Brownfield Plan, Brownfield Plan implementation, contingency, LBRF capture, and
administration & application fees. Interest is not included in this Plan.

A summary of the eligible activities and the estimated cost of each eligible activity intended
to be paid for with Tax Increment Revenues from the Property are shown in the following
tables (Tables 1a and 1b).

The Eligible Activities projected in this Plan may switch categories if site or environmental
conditions change. If conditions change, an eligible activity may fall under a different category
(such as an Environmental or Non-Environmental eligible activity) so long as the Plan does
not involve the capture of State School Tax Increment Revenue (i.e., an Act 381 Work Plan).
Local-only Tax Capture Plans can adjust between Environmental and Non-Environmental
activity categories. Furthermore, for the eligible activities identified in the Plan, the costs of
any activities may be adjusted after the date the Plan is approved by the Authority, so long as
the costs do not exceed the combined total of all eligible activity costs (combined
Environmental and Non-Environmental costs) plus a pro-rata contingency amount, to the
extent that the adjustments do not violate the terms of any approved documents, such as a
Development Reimbursement Agreement, or Public Act 381 of 1996, as amended.

The Developer desires to be reimbursed for the costs of eligible activities. Tax increment
revenue generated by the Property will be captured by the Authority and used to reimburse
the cost of the eligible activities completed on the Property. Amendments to Act 381 that
were signed in to law on December 28, 2012 allow local units of government to approve
reimbursement of eligible activities with tax increment revenues attributable to local taxes
on any eligible activities conducted on eligible property or prospective eligible properties
prior to approval of the Plan (including Plan Amendments), if those costs and the eligible
property are subsequently included in an approved Plan or Plan Amendment. In the event
that eligible activities are performed prior to Plan or Plan Amendment approval, approved
eligible activity costs will be reimbursable in accordance with Act 381.

In accordance with this Plan and the associated Development Reimbursement Agreement

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 12
Revised May 23, 2019



(the “Agreement”) with the Authority, the amount advanced by the Developer will be repaid
by the Authority, solely from the tax increment revenues realized from the Eligible Property.

Tax increment revenues generated by this Project will be governed by the Agreement. No
state school tax capture was assumed to reimburse eligible activity costs in this Plan. The
eligible activities identified in the Plan are as a local-only tax capture cost by the Authority.

The costs listed in the tables are estimated costs and may increase or decrease depending on
the nature and extent of the actual conditions encountered on the Property. The actual cost
of those eligible activities encompassed by this Plan that will qualify for reimbursement from
tax increment revenues of the Authority from the Property shall be governed by the terms of
the Agreement. No costs of eligible activities will be qualified for reimbursement except to
the extent permitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Eligible activities are estimated at approximately $457,020 (inclusive of fees associated with
Authority/BRA Administration, Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF), Local Application
Fees, and Brownfield Plan Implementation) of which the projected costs of Developer eligible
activities are $411,100. By way of adoption of this Plan, the Brownfield Plan will cap
Developer eligible activity costs at $411,100 so long as there are available revenues. If the
actual costs of eligible activities are lower than the estimates identified in this Plan capture to
Developer may be lower or if the Taxable Value is higher than estimated Developer
reimbursement may be sooner.

The Project is planned to be completed by the end of 2020.

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 13
Revised May 23, 2019



Eligible Activity

Amount
. . . Supported in
Table 1a - Itemized Eligible Activities Notes Brownfield Plan
(Local Tax
Capture Only)
DEQ Eligible Activities
Department-Specific Activities

Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) Activities $ 14,000
Due Care Activities 30,000
Additional Response Activities 70,000
DEQ Environmental Eligible Activities Total $ 114,000

MSF Eligible Activities
Demolition Activities $ 160,000
Lead and Asbestos Abatement Activities $ 40,000
Infrastructure Improvements Activities $ -
Site Preparation Activities $ -
MSF Non-Environmental Eligible Activities Total $ 200,000

Percentage/
Rate
Contingency: DEQ Environmental 15.0% 17,100
Contingency: MSF Non-Environmental 15.0% 30,000
Sub Total: Contingencies $ 47,100
Interest: DEQ Environmental (Simple Interest) 0.0% $ -
Interest: MSF Non-Environmental (Simple Interest) 0.0% $ -
Sub Total: Interest $ -
Sub Total: EAs + Contingencies + Interest $ 361,100
Brownfield Plan Preparation $ 30,000
Brownfield Plan Implementation (to Developer) $ 15,000
Local Application Fees $ 5,000
Total Developer Administration: Brownfield Plan Preparation + Brownfield Plan
. - $ 50,000
Implementation (to Developer) + Application Fees

Sub Total: EAs + Contingencies + Interest + Developer Administration $ 411,100
Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 22,960
Meridian Township BRA Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF) $ 22,960
Total BRA : BRA Administration + LBRF $ 45,920
GRAND TOTAL: EAs + Contingencies + Interest + Developer Administration + Total BRA $ 457,020

s
Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 14

Revised May 23, 2019




Eligible Activity
Table 1b - Summary of Eligible Activities Amount .
Supported in

Brownfield Plan
Total Local Tax Capture to Developer for Eligible Activities, Contingency and Interest| $ 411,100
Total Local Taxes to Meridian Township BRA Administration $ 22,960
Total Local Taxes to Meridian Township BRA (LBRF) $ 22,960
Total Local Tax Capture to BRA| $ 45,920
GRAND TOTAL| $ 457,020

4. CAPTURED TAXABLE VALUE AND TAX INCREMENT REVENUES (SECTION
13(2)(0),(F)

This Plan anticipates the capture of tax increment revenues to reimburse the Developer for
the costs of eligible activities under this Plan in accordance with the Reimbursement
Agreement. Initial taxable value/base year of the Eligible Property identified in and subject
to this Plan shall be the next assessment roll for which equalization will be completed
following the date the resolution adding the Eligible Property in the Plan is adopted.
Therefore, the initial taxable value of the Eligible Property shall be determined by the use of
tax year 2020 tax values. Tax increment revenue is expected to be available for capture by the
redevelopment on the Property in 2021. Estimates project that the Authority is expected to
capture the tax increment revenues from 2021 through 2044 which will be generated by the
increase in taxable value. The following table provides a summary of the captured
incremental taxable values and tax increment revenues captured which it will provide after
completion of the redevelopment Project. In addition, detailed tables of estimated tax
increment revenues to be captured is attached to this Plan as Exhibit C, Table 4 - Tax
Increment Financing Estimates.

The captured incremental taxable value and associated tax increment revenue will be based
on the actual increased taxable value from all taxable improvements (both real and personal
property) on the Property set through the property assessment process by the local unit of
government and equalized by the County(s). The actual increased taxable value of the land
and all future taxable improvements on the Property may vary. Furthermore, the amount of
tax increment revenue available under this Plan Amendment will be based on the actual
millage levied annually by each taxing jurisdiction on the increase in tax value resulting from
the redevelopment projects that are eligible and approved for capture.

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 15
Revised May 23, 2019



Table 2 - Estimated Captured Incremental Taxable Values & Tax Increment
Revenues Captured

Captured Tax Increment
Tax Year Incremental Revenues
Taxable Values Captured
2020 - Base Year $ -1 $ -
2021 - Start of Tax Capture $ 368,591 $ 13,042
2022 $ 381,278 $ 13,491
2023 $ 394,242 $ 13,950
2024 $ 407,489 $ 14,418
2025 $ 421,025| $ 14,897
2026 $ 434,855| $ 15,387
2027 $ 448,988 $ 15,887
2028 $ 463,428 $ 16,398
2029 $ 478,183| $ 16,920
2030 $ 493,260 $ 17,453
2031 $ 508,665 $ 17,998
2032 $ 524,406 $ 18,555
2033 $ 540,491 $ 19,124
2034 $ 556,926 $ 19,706
2035 $ 573,719 $ 20,300
2036 $ 590,878 $ 20,907
2037 $ 608,412| $ 21,528
2038 $ 626,328 $ 22,162
2039 $ 644,634 $ 22,809
2040 $ 663,339 $ 23,471
2041 $ 682,452 $ 24,147
2042 $ 701,982| $ 24,839
2043 $ 721,938 $ 25,545
2044 $ 742,328 $ 26,266
Total - $ 459,200
Total of "Surplus Revenue/Surplus Incremental Taxes Paid" to be
returned to the applicable Taxing Jurisdictions on a pro-rata basis § 2,180
Total Estimated Tax Increment Revenues Captured| $ 457,020

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI

Revised May 23, 2019

Page 16



5. METHOD OF BROWNFIELD PLAN FINANCING (SECTION 13(2)(D))

Eligible activities in this Plan are to be financed by the Developer. The Developer will obtain
conventional bank financing for a construction loan equal to approximately 75% loan to cost.
The Developer will fulfill the obligation for the remaining 25% balance of funds needed
through a combination of cash and land equity. As the Developer is still finalizing the Project
costs, they have not yet selected a lender. However, the Developer has had preliminary
discussions with several banks that they have existing relationships with and they are excited
about the opportunity to provide construction financing for this Project along the terms they
are seeking. Financial close and the start of construction is expected in October 2019 and is
anticipated to be completed by the end of 2020, pending incentive approvals.

The Developer will be reimbursed for eligible costs as listed in Tables 1a and 1b above. The
current estimated amount of required capture used to reimburse the Developer for costs in
this Plan is $411,100 so long as there are available revenues.

All reimbursements authorized under this Plan shall be governed by the Agreement. The
Authority shall not incur any note or bonded indebtedness to finance the purposes of this
Plan. The inclusion of eligible activities and estimates of costs to be reimbursed in this Plan is
intended to authorize the Authority to fund such reimbursements from tax increment
revenues generated by this Project and does not obligate the Authority or Township to fund
any reimbursement or to enter into the Agreement providing for the reimbursement of any
costs for which tax increment revenues may be captured under this Plan, or which are
permitted to be reimbursed under this Plan. The amount and source of any tax increment
revenues that will be used for purposes authorized by this Plan, and the terms and conditions
for such use and upon any reimbursement of the expenses permitted by the Plan, will be
provided solely under the Agreement contemplated by this Plan.

The Authority anticipates collecting under this Plan $22,960 for LBRF and $22,960 for
Authority Administration. LBRF and Authority Administration capture is reflective of the
redevelopment project being completed.

6. AMOUNT OF NOTE OR BONDED INDEBTEDNESS INCURRED (SECTION 13(2)(E))

The Authority will not incur a note or bonded indebtedness for this Brownfield Project under
this Plan.

7. DURATION OF THE BROWNFIELD PLAN AND EFFECTIVE DATE (SECTION 13(2)(F))

Subject to Section 13b(16) of Act 381, the date of tax capture shall commence no earlier than
2021 or the immediate following year—as increment revenue becomes available, but the
beginning date of tax increment revenues capture shall not exceed five years beyond the date
of the governing body resolution approving the Plan.In no event shall this Plan extend
beyond the maximum term allowed by Section 13(2)(f) of Act 381 for the duration of this
Plan. Total estimated Plan capture duration for reimbursement of Eligible Activities,
Brownfield Plan Preparation costs, Brownfield Plan Implementation Fees, Authority
Administration & Application Fees, and LBRF capture is estimated at 24 years (2021-2044).

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 17
Revised May 23, 2019



Furthermore, this Plan, or any subsequent amendment thereto, may be abolished or
terminated in accordance with Section 14(8) of Act 381 in the event of any of the following:

a. The governing body may abolish this Plan (or any subsequent amendment thereto)
when it finds that the purposes for which this Plan was established have been
accomplished.

b. The governing body may terminate this Plan (or any subsequent amendment thereto)
if the Project for which eligible activities were identified in this Plan (or any
subsequent amendment thereto) fails to occur with respect to the eligible property for
at least five (5) years following the date of the governing body resolution approving
this Plan (or any subsequent amendment thereto), provided that the governing body
first does both of the following: (i) gives 30 days' written notice to the Developer at its
last known address by certified mail or other method that documents proof of delivery
attempted; and (ii) provides the Developer with an opportunity to be heard at a public
meeting.

Notwithstanding anything in this subsection to the contrary, this Plan (or any subsequent
amendment thereto) shall not be abolished or terminated until the principal and interest on
all obligations to which the tax increment revenues are pledged have been paid or funds
sufficient to make the payment have been identified or segregated.

8. ESTIMATED IMPACT ON TAXING JURISDICTIONS (SECTION 13(2)(G))

The following table presents a summary of the impact to taxing jurisdictions (if the
redevelopment Project is completed). The impact to each individual taxing jurisdiction may
be as much as their proportionate share of $457,020. Table 1a identifies the total amount
required for the Project's eligible activities so long as there are sufficient revenues available
to capture. Additional information related to the impact of tax increment financing on the
various taxing jurisdictions is presented Exhibit C, Table 4.

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 18
Revised May 23, 2019



Table 3 - Impact to Taxing Jurisdictions
Incremental Taxes Impact to
Taxing Unit Taxes Paid Returned to Taxing
Taxing Unit | Jurisdiction

MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP - - -
Operating $ 54,079 | $ 257 | $ 53,822
Pathways $ 4303 | $ 20| $ 4,283
CATA Redi Ride $ 2,574 | $ 12 | $ 2,561
Fire Protection $ 8,245 | $ 39| % 8,206
Police Protection $ 7,826 | $ 37 | $ 7,788
Land Preservation $ 4248 | $ 20 $ 4,227
Community Services $ 1,930 | $ 915% 1,921
Local Roads $ 3217 | $ 151 $ 3,202
Parks/Recreation $ 8,581 | $ 411 $ 8,540

Debt $ 2,596 | $ 2,596 | $ -
Police & Fire Protection $ 19,212 | $ 91| $ 19,121
INGHAM COUNTY - - -
County Operating $ 87,821 | $ 417 | $ 87,404
Indigent Veterans Relief Fund $ 857 | $ 41 $ 852
Potter Park Zoo $ 5321 | $ 251 $ 5,296
Public Transportation $ 7,787 | $ 37 | $ 7,750
911 System $ 11,031 | $ 52| $ 10,979
Juvenile Justice $ 7,787 | $ 37 | $ 7,750
Farmland Preservation $ 1,817 | $ 91 % 1,808
Health Services $ 4542 | $ 22| % 4,521
Parks/Trails $ 6,489 | $ 31| $ 6,458
Animal Control $ 3,115 | $ 151 $ 3,100
Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA $ 9,072 | $ 43 | $ 9,028
Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA $ 39,024 | $ 185 | $ 38,839
LIBRARY - - -
Capital Area District Library - CADL $ 20,245 | $ 9% | $ 20,149
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD) - - -
RESA Operating 2,596 12 2,583
RESA Special Education 58,481 278 58,203
RESA Vocational Education 16,774 80 16,694
COMMUNITY COLLEGE - - -
Lansing Community College - LCC $ 49,409 | $ 235 | % 49,175
LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School millages - - -

School Debt $ 90,845 | $ 90,845 | $ -
Cz;lgz;);)Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage available for tax $ 12820 | § 61 s 12,759
STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School millages - - -

State Education Tax - SET $ 77,867 | $ 77,867 | $ -

rii?fsagoicsgfso?lzf;izgge;tt)s0 (18 mills for Real Property; only 6 $ 233601 | § 233601 | $ i
Totals| $ 864,108 | $ 407,088 | $ 457,020
Total Tax Increment Revenues Captured| $ 457,020

s
Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 19

Revised May 23, 2019



9. DISPLACEMENT OF PERSONS (SECTION 13(2)(I-L))

The Property will become vacant sometime in June 2019 when the existing business closes.
There are no persons residing on the Property and the existing businesses that will close in
June 2019 on the Property is not relocating. Additionally, there are no residences or
businesses that will be acquired to be cleared; therefore, there will be no adverse
displacement or adverse relocation of persons or businesses under this Plan.

10.LOCAL BROWNFIELD REVOLVING FUND (SECTION 8)

The Authority has established a Local Brownfield Revolving Fund (LBRF). If the
redevelopment Project is completed and all eligible activities are incurred as summarized in
Table 1a, the Authority anticipates capturing incremental local taxes to fund the Authority’s
LBRF up to $22,960, to the extent allowed by law. See Table 4d for LBRF distribution. The
Authority’s LBRF will be used to fund other projects within the Township. All funds deposited
in the LBRF shall be in accordance with Section 8 of Act 381.

11.STATE BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT FUND (SECTION 8A)

The Authority shall not pay to the Department of Treasury any millages captured under this
Plan Amendment for the State of Michigan Brownfield Redevelopment Fund (MBRF).

12.0THER INFORMATION (SECTION 13(2)(M))

The Authority and the Township, in accordance with the Act, may amend this Plan in the
future in order to fund additional eligible activities associated with the Project described
herein.

Brownfield Plan - 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project, Okemos, Meridian Charter Township, MI Page 20
Revised May 23,2019



Exhibit A

Eligible Property - Legal Description
And
Eligible Property Boundary Map



SKETCH PLAN

Revised Tire Store Parcel Description: A parcel of land in the Southwest
1/4 of Section 33, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan,
being a part of Lots 1 & 2, Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park as recorded in
Liber 27, Pages 20-21, Ingham County Records, the boundary of said
parcel described as: Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of said Section
33; thence S89°46’20"W along the South line of said Section 33 g
distance of 1311.37 feet to the Southwest corner of said Jolly—Okemos
Industrial Park; thence N0O0°48'30"W along the West line of said
Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park 50.00 feet to the point of beginning of this
description; thence N00°48'30"W continuing along said West line 360.00
feet to the North line of the South 80 feet of said Lot 2: thence
N89°46'10"E along said North line 201.11 feet to the West line of Jolly Oak
Road; thence S00°00°04E along said West right of way line 360.00 feet
to the Southeast corner of said Lot 1 of Jolly—Okemos Industrial Park:
thence S89°46'20"W along the South line of said Lot 1 a distance of
196.04 feet to the point of beginning; said parcel containing 1.64 acres,
more or less; said parcel subject to all easements and restrictions if any.

Y

/ NB946'10°E |, 20111
2
e LOTUNE
b -
o =3
2 =
8 g
M
WEST LINE OF JOLLY—-OKEMOS
INDUSTRIAL PARK
+1.64 ACRES
L
LOT 1 W
=3
8
o g
2 2
g
=3
S
=z
ER)1 96.07"
p.og) S89°46°20"W M)196.04
SOUTHWEST CORNER -8 JOLLY ROAD
OF JOLLY—OKPEMROKS g
INDUSTRIAL I .
i, _ — SB?_%_ZO W _ ‘9_31‘1.37 ,} ¢
h SOUTH LINE OF SECTION 33
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
?33%?3}?"5«",’531\4\; SECTION /3,3. T4N, RIW

SCALE 1" = 100

LEGEND

o 100° 200’ 300°
= Survey Boundary Line

= Di ENGINEERING
—'l/— Distance Not to Scale KEB S, ENC@ KYES

% %— = Fence BRYAN LAND SURVEYS

2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Mi 48340
Concrete Areas o PH. 517—339—1014 FAX. 517—339—8047

13432 PRESTON DORIVE, MARSHALL, M 49088

Asphalt Areags

All Dimensions are in Feet and PH. 269-781—9800 FAX. 269-781-9805
/ Decimals Thereof.
' vy o AWN BY D SECTION
PV A C T
T FIELD WORK BY ——— JOB NUMBER:
ERICK R. FRIESTROM DATE 88667.BND—BROWNFIELD2
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR  NO. 53497 SHEET 1 OF 1




Exhibit B

Basis of Eligibility - DEQ Acknowledgement of Receipt of a Baseline
Environmental Assessment letter dated September 28,2018



STATE OF MICHIGAN A
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY LA
LANSING DISTRICT OFFICE

RICK SNYDER C. HEIDI GRETHER
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

September 28, 2018

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF A BASELINE ENVIRONMENTAL
ASSESSMENT

BEAID: B201802511LA
Legal Entity: Okemos Pointe LLC, 2422 Jolly Road, Suite 200, Okemos, Michigan 48864

Property Address: 2360 Jolly Road, Okemaos, Ingham County

On September 26, 2018, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) received a
Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) dated April 25, 2018, for the above legal entity
and property. This letter is your acknowledgement that the DEQ has received and recorded
the BEA. The DEQ maintains an administrative record of each BEA as received.

This BEA was submitted pursuant to Section 20126(1)(c) of Part 201, Environmental
Remediation, and/or Section 21323a(1)(b) of Part 213, Leaking Underground Storage Tanks,
of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended
(NREPA). A BEA is submitted for the purpose of establishing an exemption to liability for a
new owner or operator of property that has been demonstrated to be a facility or property as
defined by Section 20101(1)(s) of Part 201, Environmental Remediation, and/or property as
defined by Section 21303(d) of Part 213, Leaking Underground Storage Tanks, of the
NREPA. Pursuant to Sections 20126(1)(c) and 21323a(1)(b), the conditions of this
exemption require the legal entity to disclose the BEA to a subsequent purchaser or
transferee of the property.

The BEA is only for the legal entity and property identified in the BEA and on the BEA
Submittal Form. Each new legal entity that becomes the owner or operator of this facility
must submit their own BEA.

The DEQ is not making any findings about the adequacy of the submittal or whether the
submitter is liable or is eligible to submit. The submitted BEA does not alter liability with
regard to a subsequent release, threat of release, or exacerbation of existing conditions that
is the responsibility of the legal entity submitting the BEA.

The legal entity, as the owner and/or operator of a facility or property, may have Due Care
responsibilities under Section 20107a of Part 201, Environmental Remediation, and/or
Section 21304¢ of Part 213, Leaking Underground Storage Tanks, of the NREPA.

CONSTITUTION HALL = 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET = P.O. BOX 30242 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7742
www.michigan.gov/deq ¢ (517) 284-6651



Okemos Pointe LLC 2 September 28, 2018

The legal entity may also have responsibility under applicable state and federal laws,
including, but not limited to, Part 201, Environmental Remediation; Part 111, Hazardous
Waste Management; Part 211, Underground Storage Tank Regulations; Part 213, Leaking
Underground Storage Tanks; Part 615, Supervisor of Wells, of the NREPA: and the
Michigan Fire Prevention Code, 1941 PA 207, as amended.

Pursuant to Section 20112a(6) of Part 201, Environmental Remediation, the property(s)
identified in the BEA will be placed on the inventory of facilities, which is updated daily and
posted on the DEQ’s website: https://secure.state.mi.us/FacilitiesinventoryQueries.

Authorized signature:

LNLAVEP L ity A
Dennis Eagle, District Supérvisor

Lansing District Office

Remediation and Redevelopment Division
Department of Environmental Quality

525 West Allegan Street

P.O. Box 30242

Lansing, Michigan 48909

517-614-8544

eagled@michigan.gov

Enclosure
cc: SME

Revision 05/28/2014



Exhibit C

Table 4 - Tax Increment Financing Estimates



Table 4a1l - Base Year/Initial Taxable Value (ITV) Information



2360 JOLLY ROAD - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

BROWNFIELD PLAN
Table 4al - Base Year/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV) Information

-~ - . . . Estimated Total Taxes
Notes Property Base Year/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV) of All Eligible Property in the Brownfield Plan by Property Classification Paid on Base Year/ ITV Notes
Land o ot Existing BASE YEAR =
(entire Land Real
arcel; Parcel (Land Land Improve- | Buildingin| Propert Personal Real Personal
Address Tax Parcel Number _p g Area) to be Notes Portion in P . 8 P ty Property | TOTAL in BP
includes . . ments in BP Subtotal in . Property | Property
. included in BP in BP 2020
area notin BP BP BP
BP)
Total Land Area =
2.661 Acres
(115,913.16 SF) but
only a portion is
included in BP, as Estimated Taxabl
. Estimated Taxable
follows: Subtract Value for 2020 (as
Land Area of 0f12/31/2019
. . 39,387.32 SF based on actual
2360 Jolly Road Né;"’or;;;“;;‘()"gig $ 260,800 62.5475% | (33.98%)and 4,025 |$ 163,124|$ 3712 $ 46574 $ 213,409 $ -|'s 213409 |$ 14210 $ - | valueforentire
SF (3.472%) from parcel for 2018).
adjoining BP, totaling Includes bu"‘:‘"lg °
approximately
43,412.32 SF.
4 16,900 SF.
Remaining Land Area
=115,913.16 SF
Minus 43,412.32 =
72,500.84 SF
(62.5475%).
2360 Jolly Road 33'02'071';3 0-525- 1 ¢ - - Pers""g;‘:}fo"erw $ s K s B s - s - |s - | removedin2019
Totals | § 260,800 - - $163,124 | $ 3,712 | $ 46,574 | $ 213,409 | § - $ 213,409 | $ 14,210 | $ - -
Real &
Personal $ 14,210
Combined =
Notes:
Initial Taxable Value (ITV)/ Base Year of eligible property identified in and subject to this Brownfield Plan shall be the next roll for which ion will be ¢ leted following the date the resolution adding the

eligible property in the Brownfield Plan is adopted. Therefore, the initial taxable value of the Property shall be determined by the use of tax year 2020 tax values.

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Base Year/ ITV

Page 1of 1




Table 4a2 - Total Estimated Taxes Paid to All Taxing Jurisdictions on
the Base Year Taxable Value/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV)



2360 JOLLY ROAD - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BROWNFIELD PLAN

Table 4a2 - Total Estimated Taxes Paid to All Taxing Jurisdictions on the Base Year Taxable Value/ Initial Taxable Value (ITV)

Millage Rate Base
Millage Rate Paid on Year 2020
AD VALOREM TAXING AUTHORITIES/ TAXING JURISDICTIONS Paid on Real | Commercial
Property Personal
Property BP Year 0
Number
- MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP - - - -
- Operating 4.1670 4.1670 $ 889
- Pathways 0.3316 0.3316 $ 71
- CATA Redi Ride 0.1983 0.1983 $ 42
- Fire Protection 0.6353 0.6353 $ 136
- Police Protection 0.6030 0.6030 $ 129
- Land Preservation 0.3273 0.3273 $ 70
- Community Services 0.1487 0.1487 $ 32
- Local Roads 0.2479 0.2479 $ 53
- Parks/Recreation 0.6612 0.6612 $ 141
- Debt 0.2000 0.2000 $ 43
- Police & Fire Protection 1.4804 1.4804 $ 316
- Subtotal of Local Government Unit (LGU): Annual 9.0007 9.0007 $ 1,921
- INGHAM COUNTY - - - -
- County Operating 6.7670 6.7670 $ 1,444
- Indigent Veterans Relief Fund 0.0660 0.0660 $ 14
- Potter Park Zoo 0.4100 0.4100 $ 87
- Public Transportation 0.6000 0.6000 $ 128
- 911 System 0.8500 0.8500 $ 181
- Juvenile Justice 0.6000 0.6000 $ 128
- Farmland Preservation 0.1400 0.1400 $ 30
- Health Services 0.3500 0.3500 $ 75
- Parks/Trails 0.5000 0.5000 $ 107
- Animal Control 0.2400 0.2400 $ 51
- Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA 0.6990 0.6990 $ 149
- Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA 3.0070 3.0070 $ 642
- LIBRARY - - - -
- Capital Area District Library - CADL 1.5600 1.5600 $ 333
- INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD) - - - -
- RESA Operating 0.2000 0.2000 $ 43
- RESA Special Education 4.5062 4.5062 $ 962
- RESA Vocational Education 1.2925 1.2925 $ 276
- COMMUNITY COLLEGE - - - -
- Lansing Community College - LCC 3.8072 3.8072 $ 812
- LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School millages - - - -
- School Debt 7.0000 7.0000 $§ 1,494
School Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage available for tax
" |capture) 0.9878 0.9878 $ 211
- Subtotal of Non-Local Government Unit (LGU) Local: Annual 33.5827 33.5827 $ 7167
- Total Local: Annual 42.5834 42.5834 $ 9,088
- STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School millages - - - -
= State Education Tax - SET 6.0000 6.0000 $ 1,280
Local School Operating - LSO (18 mills for Real Property; only 6 mills for

" |Personal Property) 18.0000 6.0000 $ 3,841
- Total State & Local School: Annual 24.0000 12.0000 $ 5,122
- TOTAL LOCAL AND STATE & LOCAL SCHOOL: ANNUAL | 66.5834 54.5834 $ 14,210

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Total Taxes Paid Page 1of 1



Table 4b - Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) Information



2360 JOLLY ROAD - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

BROWNFIELD PLAN
Table 4b - Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) Information
Tax Year | =
Estimated Percentage (%) Change In Future Taxable Values (TV) of Building(s), Land
Improvements & Land shown below (excludes any Personal Property): Upon 100% Completion
Estimated Percentage (%) Change In Future Taxable Values (TV) of Land shown below
Tax Year 2020 2021
% %
Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) and Assumes $ Completed [ Completed
True Cash Value (TCV) of Building(s), Land Estimated Invested by by
Improvements & Land Upon Completion | Estimated FTV TCV Notes In: 12/31/19 | 12/31/20
Commercial Space $ 582,000 | $ - - 2019-20 0% 100%
Subtotal $ 582,000 | $ - s S -
Existing Building (16,900 SF) & Land Existing
Improvements. The Taxable Value of the Building &
building is included in the FTV of the Land Completed
renovated Commercial Space above once Improve- prior to
construction starts. $ 50285 $ - ments 2019 100% 100%
Subtotal $ 50,285 | $ - - - - -
Subtotal [ $§ 632,285 | $ -

Subtotal Future Taxable Value (FTV) of Building(s), Land Improvements, and Land

Estimated Future Taxable Value (FTV) of
Land

Existing TV (as
0f2019)

Notes

Tax Parcel Number

Major Portion of 33-02-02-33-376-010

$ 163,124

Assumes all FTV for Land is removed upon completion of
construction because the FTV is already included above in the FTV
for each type of development. The FTV on Land, or a portion of
FTV on Land, may remain up to the point of completion, but this
table assumes that there is no FTV during the term of construction
for conservative estimation purposes only.

Subtotal Future Taxable Value (FTV) of Land

$ 163,124

Total Future Taxable Value (FTV) of Building(s) and Land Improvements, Land & Any Pre-

Existing Personal Property

Total Captured Taxable Value ( = to Total FTV of Building(s) and Land Improvements, Land &

Personal Property minus Base Year/ ITV)

Notes:

All Future Taxable Values (FTV)/Future Assessed Values (FAV) are estimates only; the actual FTV/FAV may be higher or lower
than estimated, and must be determined upon project completion by the governing body's Assessing personnel. FTV/FAV per
square foot and/or per room/unit for both new construction and renovations may vary widely depending on the quality, quantity,
type of improvements, and the property's location. Additionally, for any renovations (if applicable), the FTV/FAV depends on
whether improvements are assessed as “new improvements” or just “replacement/repair,” as determined by Assessing personnel.
Until improvements are completed and assessed, it is only possible to estimate the FTV/FAV based on various assumptions.

The Brownfield Plan will also capture all Personal Property taxes allowed for tax capture. The estimates of Future Taxable Value
and Tax Increment Revenues exclude any estimate of the value of Personal Property because the actual values of Personal Property
and any associated property taxes generated are difficult to estimate due to the following: (a) uncertainty regarding the amount,
value and type of Personal Property to be included in the project; (b) different depreciation rates applying to the various categories
of Personal Property, such as Furniture and Fixtures, Office and Electronic Equipment, Machinery and Equipment, Computer
Equipment, etc.; and (c) Personal Property being exempt from taxes if its True Cash Value (after depreciation) is less than $80,000
and the proper forms are submitted to the local unit of government (pursuant to Michigan Public Act 153 of 2013, as amended).

No Personal Property is included in the Plan's Base Year/Initial Taxable Value.

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Future Taxable Value (FTV) Page 1 of 4



FIRST YEAR

Base Year OF TAX
CAPTURE
Calendar/| ;o 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Tax Year
FYE 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
BP Year
Nembor 0 0 1 2 3 4 5 6
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
; - 582,000 594,688 607,652 620,899 634,434 648,265
- . 582,000 594,688 607,652 620,899 634,434 648,265
50,285 | 50,285 ; ; ; ; ; ;
50,285 | 50,285 - - - - - -
50,285 | 50,285 582,000 594,688 607,652 620,899 634,434 648,265
50285 | 50,285 582,000 594,688 607,652 620,899 634,434 648,265
163,124 | 163,124 ; - - - ; -
163124 | 163124 - ; - ; - ;
213,409 | 213,409 582,000 594,688 607,652 620,899 634,434 648,265
- |s - |s$ 368591 |$ 381,278 |$ 394242 |$ 407,489 | $ 421,025 |$ 434,855

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions

Future Taxable Value (FTV)

Page 2 of 4



2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035
2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
662,397 676,837 691,592 706,669 722,074 737,816 753,900 770,335 787,128
662,397 676,837 691,592 706,669 722,074 737,816 753,900 770,335 787,128
662,397 676,837 691,592 706,669 722,074 737,816 753,900 770,335 787,128
662,397 676,837 691,592 706,669 722,074 737,816 753,900 770,335 787,128
662,397 676,837 691,592 706,669 722,074 737,816 753,900 770,335 787,128
$ 448988 | $ 463428 |$ 478183 |$ 493,260 | $ 508665 |$ 524,406 ($ 540491 |$ 556926 |$ 573,719
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Future Taxable Value (FTV) Page 3 of 4



2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044
2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
804,288 821,821 839,737 858,043 876,749 895,862 915,391 935,347 955,738
804,288 821,821 839,737 858,043 876,749 895,862 915,391 935,347 955,738
804,288 821,821 839,737 858,043 876,749 895,862 915,391 935,347 955,738
804,288 821,821 839,737 858,043 876,749 895,862 915,391 935,347 955,738
804,288 821,821 839,737 858,043 876,749 895,862 915,391 935,347 955,738
$ 590878 |$ 608412 |$ 626328 |$ 644,634 |$ 663339 |$ 682452 ($ 701,982 |$ 721938 |$ 742,328
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Future Taxable Value (FTV) Page 4 of 4



Table 4c - Impact of Tax Capture on Taxing Jurisdictions



2360 JOLLY ROAD - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BROWNFIELD PLAN
Table 4c - Impact of Tax Capture on Taxing Jurisdictions

Real Property: Retail/ Commercial/ Office Commercial Personal Property
Buildings, Improvements to Land & Land Furniture & Fixtures, Machinery & Equipment; Other
% of Percent
. o X
2018 Millages | age %0 0fLOCY/| o oy | 2018 | Millages | vy | Localy | %ofall | ) or
. Not Regional . Millage Not X 8 .
AD VALOREM TAXING AUTHORITIES/ TAXING Millage Rate| Rate B Millages Rate Regional | Millages Millage
) . X Allowed for Millages Rate |Allowed for| B
JURISDICTIONS Also noted, if known, is the Paid Captured Captured ) Captured | Millages | Captured Rate

| Capture Captured Paid Capture C d C d

duration/expiration date of each millage levy. apture apture
BP Years BP Years BP Years:

1-End 1-End All Years

- | MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP - - - - - - - - - - -

- | Operating 4.1670 0.0000 4.1670 11.78% 11.78% | 4.1670 0.0000 41670 | 11.78% | 11.78% 100.00%
- | Pathways 0.3316 0.0000 0.3316 0.94% 0.94% 0.3316 0.0000 0.3316 0.94% 0.94% 100.00%
- | CATA Redi Ride 0.1983 0.0000 0.1983 0.56% 0.56% 0.1983 0.0000 0.1983 0.56% 0.56% 100.00%
- | Fire Protection 0.6353 0.0000 0.6353 1.80% 1.80% 0.6353 0.0000 0.6353 1.80% 1.80% 100.00%
- | Police Protection 0.6030 0.0000 0.6030 1.70% 1.70% ] 0.6030 [ 0.0000 0.6030 [ 1.70% 1.70% 100.00%
- | Land Preservation 0.3273 0.0000 0.3273 0.93% 0.93% 0.3273 0.0000 0.3273 0.93% 0.93% 100.00%
- | Community Services 0.1487 0.0000 0.1487 0.42% 0.42% 0.1487 0.0000 0.1487 0.42% 0.42% 100.00%
- | Local Roads 0.2479 0.0000 0.2479 0.70% 0.70% 0.2479 0.0000 0.2479 0.70% 0.70% 100.00%
- | Parks/Recreation 0.6612 0.0000 0.6612 1.87% 1.87% 0.6612 0.0000 0.6612 1.87% 1.87% 100.00%
- | Debt 0.2000 0.2000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% | 0.2000 | 0.2000 0.0000 [ 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
- | Police & Fire Protection 1.4804 0.0000 1.4804 4.18% 4.18% 1.4804 0.0000 1.4804 4.18% 4.18% 100.00%

- Subtotal of Local Government Unit (LGU): Annual 9.0007 0.2000 8.8007 | 24.87% | 24.87% | 9.0007 | 0.2000 8.8007 | 24.87% | 24.87% -

> Local Government Unit (LGU): Cumulative

- | INGHAM COUNTY B - - - . . - . . - B

- | County Operating 6.7670 0.0000 6.7670 19.12% | 19.12% | 6.7670 [ 0.0000 6.7670 | 19.12% | 19.12% | 100.00%
- | Indigent Veterans Relief Fund 0.0660 0.0000 0.0660 0.19% 0.19% | 0.0660 | 0.0000 0.0660 [ 0.19% 0.19% 100.00%
- | Potter Park Zoo 0.4100 0.0000 0.4100 1.16% 1.16% | 0.4100 | 0.0000 0.4100 [ 1.16% 1.16% 100.00%
- | Public Transportation 0.6000 0.0000 0.6000 1.70% 1.70% | 0.6000 | 0.0000 0.6000 [ 1.70% 1.70% 100.00%
- [ 911 System 0.8500 0.0000 0.8500 2.40% 2.40% | 0.8500 | 0.0000 0.8500 [ 2.40% 2.40% 100.00%
- | Juvenile Justice 0.6000 0.0000 0.6000 1.70% 1.70% | 0.6000 | 0.0000 0.6000 [ 1.70% 1.70% 100.00%
- | Farmland Preservation 0.1400 0.0000 0.1400 0.40% 0.40% | 0.1400 | 0.0000 0.1400 [ 0.40% 0.40% 100.00%
- | Health Services 0.3500 0.0000 0.3500 0.99% 0.99% | 0.3500 | 0.0000 0.3500 [ 0.99% 0.99% 100.00%
- | Parks/Trails 0.5000 0.0000 0.5000 1.41% 1.41% | 0.5000 | 0.0000 0.5000 [ 1.41% 1.41% 100.00%
- | Animal Control 0.2400 0.0000 0.2400 0.68% 0.68% | 0.2400 | 0.0000 0.2400 [ 0.68% 0.68% 100.00%
- | Capital Region Airport Authority - CRAA 0.6990 0.0000 0.6990 1.98% 1.98% | 0.6990 | 0.0000 0.6990 [ 1.98% 1.98% 100.00%
- | Capital Area Transportation Authority - CATA 3.0070 0.0000 3.0070 8.50% 8.50% | 3.0070 | 0.0000 3.0070 [ 8.50% 8.50% 100.00%
- [ LIBRARY - - - - - - - - - - -

- | Capital Area District Library - CADL 1.5600 0.0000 1.5600 4.41% 4.41% | 1.5600 | 0.0000 1.5600 | 4.41% 4.41% 100.00%
- | INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DISTRICTS (ISD) - - = - - - - - - - =

- | RESA Operating 0.2000 0.0000 0.2000 0.57% 0.57% | 0.2000 | 0.0000 0.2000 [ 0.57% 0.57% 100.00%
- | RESA Special Education 4.5062 0.0000 4.5062 12.74% 12.74% | 4.5062 | 0.0000 4.5062 | 12.74% | 12.74% | 100.00%
- | RESA Vocational Education 1.2925 0.0000 1.2925 3.65% 3.65% | 1.2925 | 0.0000 1.2925 [ 3.65% 3.65% 100.00%
- | COMMUNITY COLLEGE - - - - - - - - - - -

- | Lansing Community College - LCC 3.8072 0.0000 3.8072 10.76% 10.76% | 3.8072 | 0.0000 3.8072 [ 10.76% | 10.76% | 100.00%

LOCAL SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes State School
" |millages - - - - - - - - - - -
- | School Debt 7.0000 7.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% | 7.0000 | 7.0000 0.0000 [ 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
School Building and Site ("Sinking Fund" millage
" |available for tax capture) 0.9878 0.0000 0.9878 2.79% 2.79% | 0.9878 | 0.0000 0.9878 [ 2.79% 2.79% 100.00%

> Subtotal of Non-LGU Local: Annual|  33.5827 7.0000 | 26.5827 | 75.13% | 75.13% |33.5827| 7.0000 |26.5827 |7513% | 75.13% >

- Non-LGU Local: Cumulative
- Total Local Tax Capture: Annual] 42.5834 7.2000 | 35.3834( 100.00% |100.00%]42.5834| 7.2000 [ 35.3834(100.00%| 100.00%
- Total Local Tax Capture: Cumulative

0 0,
% of State % of All % of State % of All
School . School B
) Millages Millages Millages Millages )
STATE SCHOOL MILLAGES: excludes Local School 8 Captured s Captured
. Captured Captured
millages - - - - - -
- | State Education Tax - SET 6.0000 6.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 6.0000 6.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
_ | Local School Operating - LSO (18 mills for Real
Property; only 6 mills for Personal Property) 18.0000 18.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 6.0000 6.0000 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

= Total State & Local School: Annual] 24.0000 24.0000 | 0.0000 0.00% 0.00% [12.0000] 12.0000 | 0.0000 [ 0.00% 0.00% -
- Total State & Local School: Cumulative

TOTAL LOCAL and STATE & LOCAL SCHOOL TAX|

- 0, - 0,
CAPTURE: ANNUAL 66.5834 31.2000 | 35.3834 100.00%|54.5834| 19.2000 | 35.3834 100.00%
_ TOTAL LOCAL and STATE & LOCAL SCHOOL TAX
CAPTURE: CUMULATIVE
Percentage of Local Millages/ Taxes Available & Captured] 63.95% - 100.00% - -
Percentage of State & Local School Millages/ Taxes 36.05% R 0.00% } a

Available & Captured

Notes:

The most current available millage rates are utilized and are assumed to be in effect for the duration of the Plan. Actual rates are subject to change and may be higher or
lower, and may include the elimination of existing millages and/or the addition of new millages.

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Impact Page 1 of 3



Calendar/| o, 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033
Tax Year
BP Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Number
1,536 1,589 1,643 1,698 1,754 1,812 1,871 1,931 1,993 2,055 2,120 2,185 2,252
122 126 131 135 140 144 149 154 159 164 169 174 179
73 76 78 81 83 86 89 92 95 98 101 104 107
234 242 250 259 267 276 285 294 304 313 323 333 343
222 230 238 246 254 262 271 279 288 297 307 316 326
121 125 129 133 138 142 147 152 157 161 166 172 177
55 57 59 61 63 65 67 69 71 73 76 78 80
91 95 98 101 104 108 111 115 119 122 126 130 134
244 252 261 269 278 288 297 306 316 326 336 347 357
546 564 584 603 623 644 665 686 708 730 753 776 800
3,244 3,356 3470 3,586 3,705 3827 3,951 4,078 4,208 4,341 4477 4615 4,757
3,244 6,599 10,069 13,655 17,360 21,188 25,139 29,217 33426 37,767 42,243 46,859 51,615
2,494 2,580 2,668 2,757 2,849 2,943 3,038 3,136 3,236 3338 3,442 3,549 3,657
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36
151 156 162 167 173 178 184 190 196 202 209 215 222
221 229 237 244 253 261 269 278 287 296 305 315 324
313 324 335 346 358 370 382 394 406 419 432 446 459
221 229 237 244 253 261 269 278 287 296 305 315 324
52 53 55 57 59 61 63 65 67 69 71 73 76
129 133 138 143 147 152 157 162 167 173 178 184 189
184 191 197 204 211 217 224 232 239 247 254 262 270
88 92 95 98 101 104 108 111 115 118 122 126 130
258 267 276 285 294 304 314 324 334 345 356 367 378
1,108 1,147 1,185 1,225 1,266 1,308 1,350 1,394 1,438 1,483 1,530 1577 1,625
575 595 615 636 657 678 700 723 746 769 794 818 843
74 76 79 81 84 87 90 93 96 99 102 105 108
1,661 1,718 1,777 1,836 1,897 1,960 2,023 2,088 2,155 2,223 2,292 2,363 2,436
476 493 510 527 544 562 580 599 618 638 657 678 699
1,403 1,452 1,501 1,551 1,603 1,656 1,709 1,764 1,821 1,878 1,937 1,997 2,058
364 377 389 403 416 430 444 458 472 487 502 518 534
9,798 10,135 10,480 10,832 11,192 11,560 11,935 12,319 12,711 13,112 13,522 13,940 14,368
9,798 19,934 30414 41,246 52,438 63,997 75,933 88252 | 100963 | 114075| 127597 |  141,537| 155905
13,042 13,491 13,950 14,418 14,897 15,387 15,887 16,398 16,920 17,453 17,998 18,555 19,124
13,042 26,533 40,483 54,901 69,798 85185 | 101,072 | 117469 134389 | 151,842 | 1698120 | 188396 | 207520
13,042 13,491 13,950 14,418 14,897 15,387 15,887 16,398 16,920 17,453 17,998 18,555 19,124
13,042 26,533 40,483 54,901 69,798 85185 | 101,072 | 117469 | 134389 | 151,842 | 169840 | 18839 | 207,520

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Impact Page 2 of 3



2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 Total Tax
Capture
During
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 Brownfield
Plan Tax
Capture
Period
2,321 2,391 2,462 2,535 2,610 2,686 2,764 2,844 2,925 3,008 3,093 54,079
185 190 196 202 208 214 220 226 233 239 246 4,303
110 114 117 121 124 128 132 135 139 143 147 2,574
354 364 375 387 398 410 421 434 446 459 472 8,245
336 346 356 367 378 389 400 412 423 435 448 7,826
182 188 193 199 205 211 217 223 230 236 243 4,248
83 85 88 90 93 96 99 101 104 107 110 1,930
138 142 146 151 155 160 164 169 174 179 184 3,217
368 379 391 402 414 426 439 451 464 477 491 8,581
824 849 875 901 927 954 982 1,010 1,039 1,069 1,099 19,212
4,901 5,049 5200 5354 5512 5673 5838 6,006 6,178 6,354 6,533 114,214
56,517 61,566 66,766 72,120 77,632 83,306 89,143 95,150 101,327 107,681 114,214 -
3,769 3,882 3,998 4,117 4,238 4,362 4,489 4,618 4,750 4,885 5,023 87,821
37 38 39 40 41 43 44 45 46 48 49 857
228 235 242 249 257 264 272 280 288 296 304 5,321
334 344 355 365 376 387 398 409 421 433 445 7,787
473 488 502 517 532 548 564 580 597 614 631 11,031
334 344 355 365 376 387 398 409 421 433 445 7,787
78 80 83 85 88 90 93 96 98 101 104 1,817
195 201 207 213 219 226 232 239 246 253 260 4,542
278 287 295 304 313 322 332 341 351 361 371 6,489
134 138 142 146 150 155 159 164 168 173 178 3,115
389 401 413 425 438 451 464 477 491 505 519 9,072
1,675 1,725 1,777 1,829 1,883 1,938 1,995 2,052 2,111 2,171 2,232 39,024
869 895 922 949 977 1,006 1,035 1,065 1,095 1,126 1,158 20,245
111 115 118 122 125 129 133 136 140 144 148 2,596
2,510 2,585 2,663 2,742 2,822 2,905 2,989 3,075 3,163 3,253 3,345 58,481
720 742 764 786 810 833 857 882 907 933 959 16,774
2,120 2,184 2,250 2,316 2,385 2,454 2,525 2,598 2,673 2,749 2,826 49,409
550 567 584 601 619 637 655 674 693 713 733 12,820
14,805 15,251 15,707 16,173 16,649 17,136 17,633 18,141 18,661 19,191 19,733 344,986
170,709 185,960 201,668 217,841 234,490 251,626 269,260 287,401 306,062 325,253 344,986 -
19,706 20,300 20,907 21,528 22,162 22,809 23,471 24,147 24,839 25,545 26,266 459,200
227,226 247,526 268,433 289,961 312,123 334,932 358,403 382,551 407,389 432,934 459,200 -
19,706 20,300 20,907 21,528 22,162 22,809 23,471 24,147 24,839 25,545 26,266 459,200
227,226 247,526 268,433 289,961 312,123 334,932 358,403 382,551 407,389 432,934 459,200 -
Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Impact Page 3 of 3



Table 4d - Reimbursement of Eligible Activities & Disbursements



2360 JOLLY ROAD - MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BROWNFIELD PLAN
Table 4d - Reimbursement of Eligible Activities & Disbursements 1

Calendar/
2019 2020 2021
DISBURSEMENTS TO BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT Totals Tax Year
AUTHORITY & MBRF BP Year
0 0 1
Number
Local Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (LBRA): of Local Tax
© 3 s 3 5.00%
Reimbursement of Administration Expenses Capture annually $ 22,960 Annual| $ R $ R $ 652
) Cumulative|$ 0]$ 0]$ 652
Meridian Township Local Brownfield Revolving Fund of Local Tax
- 5.00% 2
(LBRF): Local Tax Capture Capture annually $ 22,960 Annual| $ - $ - $ 652
) Cumulative|$ 0[$ 0[$ 652
Local Tax Increment: Annual Remaining Revenue Available forf|
Reimbursement] $ 0|$ 0|$ 11,738
B Local Tax Increment: Cumulative Remaining Revenue Available
for Reimbursement $ 0|$ 0|$ 11,738
B State Education Tax (SET) Increment: Annual Remaining
Revenue Available for Reimbursement $ 0[$ 0[$ 0
State Local School Operating (LSO) Increment: Annual Remaining
Revenue Available for Reimbursement $ 0[$ 0$ 0
. Total State & Local School Tax Increment: Annual Remaining|
Revenue Available for Reimbursement| $ ol$ o$ 0
_ | Total State & Local School Tax Increment: Cumulative Remaining
Revenue Available for Reimbursement $ 0[$ 0[$ 0
Total of Local Tax Increment and State & Local School Tax
- Increment: Annual R ining R Available to
Reimburse Developer| $ 0|$ 0|$ 11,738
Total of Local Tax Increment and State & Local School Tax
- Increment: Cumulative Remaining Revenue Available forf|
Reimbursement| $ 0|$ 0|$ 11,738
Year that Expenses
Identified in the Eligible
Activities Table Will Be
Recognized
Year of Tax
REIMBURSEMENT OF ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 2019 2020 Totals Capture® 2019 2020 2021
_ | Environmental Activities: Michigan Dept. of Environmental
Quality (DEQ)
- | Local Tax Increment Reimbursement $ 151,100 | $ 15,000 |$ 166,100 $ 0[$ 0$ 11,738
- | State & Local School Tax Increment Reimbursement (LSO & SET) $ - $ . 0| $ ol$ 0l$ 0
- TOTAL MDEQ REIMBURSEMENT (Eligible Costs) $ 151,100]s 150008 166,100 $ ols ol 11,738
- | cumulative Reimbursement: MDEQ $ 0[$ 0[$ 11,738
_ | Remaining Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed: with
Local Taxes $ 151,100|$ 166,100($ 154,362
_ | Remaining Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed: with Non{
Local Taxes, e.g., LSO & SET $ 0|$ 0|$ 0
_ | Non-Environmental Activities: Michigan Strategic Fund
(MSF)
- | Local Tax Increment Reimbursement $ 245,000 ] $ - $ 245,000 $ 0l$ 0l$ 0
- | State & Local School Tax Increment Reimbursement (LSO & SET) $ = $ - s 0| $ 0[$ 0[$ 0
- TOTAL MSF REIMBURSEMENT (Eligible Costs) $  245,000|$ ol$ 245,000 $ 0l$ 0l$ 0
- | Cumulative Reimbursement: MSF $ ol$ ol$ 0
_ | Remaining Non-Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed:
with Local Taxes $ 245,000|$ 245,000($ 245,000
_ | Remaining Non-Environmental Activities to be Reimbursed:
with Non-Local Taxes, e.g., LSO & SET $ 0|$ 0|$ 0
- TOTAL ANNUAL REIMBURSEMENT: MDEQ & MSF| $ 396,100|$ 15,000|$ 411,100 $ 0|$ 0|$ 11,738
- TOTAL CUMULATIVE REIMBURSEMENT: MDEQ & MSF $ ol$ ol$ 11,738
- Remaining Unreimbursed Balance $ 396,100|$ 411,100|$ 399,362
- Surplus Revenue from Local Tax Increment = 3 0[$ 0[$ 0
- Surplus Revenue from State & Local School Tax Increment = $ [UES [UES 0

Notes:

Unless amended by the local unit of government, the Plan is anticipated to remain in effect until all approved activities in the
Plan are reimbursed, or the 30-year tax capture period ends.

Under the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, the maximum total allocation to the LBRF is the lesser of: 1. The total
amount of tax increment capture to be generated over a five (5) year period at the end of the Brownfield Plan (BP) after all
Eligible Activities (EAs) have been reimbursed; 2. The excess local tax increment capture shall not exceed the total cost of EAs
approved in the BP. Allocations may also be made during BP tax capture, subject to the above.

The "Year of Tax Capture" indicates the year that any allowed tax increment will be captured by the Brownfield Plan, but not
necessarily distributed as Reimbursement Payments; generally, Reimbursement Payments for Eligible Activities, Bonds, etc.,
will be distributed in the following year, but the specific terms and conditions of reimbursement will be subject to a
Development Reimbursement Agreement with the local unit of government.

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Reimbursement Page 10f 3



2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037

$ 675 | $ 697 | $ 721 | $ 745 | $ 769 | $ 794 | $ 820 | $ 846 | $ 873 | $ 900 | $ 928 | $ 956 | $ 985 [$ 1,015[$ 1,045 [$ 1,076

$ 1,327|$ 2,024($ 2,745($ 3,490($ 4,259|$ 5,054|$ 5,873|$ 6,719|$ 7,592|$ 8,492($ 9,420($ 10,376($ 11,361($ 12,376($  13,422|$ 14,498

$ 675 [ $ 697 | $ 721 [ $ 745 [ $ 769 | $ 794 | $ 820 [ $ 846 | $ 873 | $ 900 | $ 928 | $ 956 | $ 985 [$ 1,015($ 1,045 [$ 1,076

$ 1,327($ 2,024($ 2,745($ 3,490($ 4,259($ 5,054|$ 5,873[$ 6,719($ 7,592($ 8,492($ 9,420{$  10,376[$  11,361|$  12,376|$  13,422|$ 14,498

$ 12,142|$  12,555[$  12,977|$ 13,408|$ 13,848|$ 14,298|$ 14,758|$  15228|$  15708|$  16,198[$  16,700|$  17,212($  17,735|$  18,270($  18,817|$ 19,375

$ 23,880($ 36,434($ 49,411($ 62,818($ 76,666($ 90,964[$ 105,722[$ 120,950[$ 136,658[$ 152,856[$ 169,556[$ 186,768[$ 204,503|$ 222,774[$ 241,590|$ 260,965

$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0
$ 0l$ 0l$ 0l$ 0l$ 0l$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0
$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0f$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0
$ 0($ 0($ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0]$ 0]$ 0]$ 0]$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0

$ 12,142|$ 12,555|$ 12,977|$ 13,408|$ 13,848|$ 14,298|$ 14,758|$ 15,228|$ 15,708|$ 16,198|$ 16,700($ 17,212|$ 17,735($ 18,270|$ 18,817($ 19,375

$ 23,880($ 36,434($ 49,411($ 62,818($ 76,666($ 90,964|$ 105,722|$ 120,950|$ 136,658|$ 152,856|$ 169,556|$ 186,768|$ 204,503|$ 222,774|$ 241,590|$ 260,965

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037
$  12142)$  12,555|$  12977|$ 13408 13848|$ 14298[¢ 14758|$ 15228|$ 15708|$ 16,1985  13244[$ ol$ ol$ ol$ ols 0
$ ols os os ols ofs ofs ofs ofs ofs ofs ol$ ol$ ol$ ol$ ol$ 0
$  12142[$  12,555|$  12,977|$  13.408|$  13848[$  14298[$  14,758|$  15228|$  15708|$  16,198|$  13,244[$ ofs ofs of$ of$ 0
$  23880[$  36434|$ 49411|$ 628185 766665 90964[$ 105722]$ 120950|$ 136,658|$ 1528565 166,100[$ 1661003 166,100]$ 166,100]$ 166,100(5 166,100
$  142,220[$  129,666($ 116,689|$ 103.282|$ 894348  75136[$  60,378|$  45150|$  29442($  13,244[$ ofs ofs of$ of$ of$ 0
$ 0$ 0l$ 0l$ 0$ 0l$ 0l$ ol$ ol$ o[$ o[$ ol$ ol$ ol$ of$ of$ 0
$ ols ols ols ols ols 0l$ ols ols ol$ ol$  3456|$ 17212|$ 17,735|$ 18270|$ 18817[¢ 19375
$ o[$ o[s ofs ofs ofs ofs ofs ofs ofs ofs ol$ ol$ ol$ ol$ ol$ 0
$ of$ ofs ofs o[$ ofs o[$ ofs ofs ofs ofs  3456l$ 17,212|$ 17,735|$  18270|$  18817[¢ 19,375
$ ol$ ol$ ol$ ols ols ols ols ols ol$ o[  3456)$ 20668|$ 38403|$ 566748  75490[$ 943865

$ 245,000[$ 245,000[$ 245,000($ 245,000($ 245000[$ 245000[$ 245000($ 245000($ 245000($ 245000($ 241,544[$ 224,332[$ 206,597[$ 188,326[$ 169,510($ 150,135

$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0]$ 0)$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0f$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0
$ 12,142($ 12,555($ 12,977($ 13,408($ 13,848($ 14,298($ 14,758($ 15,228($ 15,708($ 16,198($ 16,700($ 17,212($ 17,735($ 18,270($ 18,817($ 19,375
$ 23880[$ 36434[$ 49411|$ 62,818[§ 76,666[5 90,964[$ 105722[$ 120,950[$ 136,658[$ 152,856[$ 169,556[$ 186,768[$ 204,503[$ 222,774[$ 241,590[$ 260,965
$ 387,220|3 374,666|3 361,689|8 348,282|8 334,434|$ 320,136|3 305378|8 290,150|8 274,442|8 258244|3 241,544|8 224,332|$ 206,597|% 188,326|% 169,510|$ 150,135
3 0|3 0|3 0|% [UES [UE] 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0% 0% 0% 0% [UES 0|$ 0
3 [UES [UES 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0|$ 0% 0|% 0% [UE [UES [UES 0|3 0

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Reimbursement Page 2 of 3



Tax Capture
Period Ends for

1
|
1
Developer 1
Reimbursement :
1

2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 1 Totals
I
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 1 -

)
1

$ 1,108 |$ 1,140 |$ 1,174 [$ 1207 |$ 1242 |$ 1277 |$ 1,313 !5 22,960

I
$ 15606[$ 16,747|$ 17,920|$ 19,128|$ 20,369|$ 21,647|$  22,960; -
[l

|
$ 1,108 |$ 1,140 |$ 1,174 |$ 1207 [$ 1242 ($ 1277 [$ 1,313 Is 22,960
]

$ 15606[$ 16,747|$ 17,920|$ 19,128|$ 20,369|$ 21,647($ 22,960! -
T

$ 19945|$ 20,528[$ 21,124|$ 21,733|$ 22,355|$ 22,990|$ 23,639!$ 413,280
1

1
$ 280,910[$ 301,439|$ 322,563|$ 344,296|$ 366,650|$ 389,640($ 413,280]

$ ols ols ofs ofs ols ofs ols 0
}
1
$ ofs 0ls 0ls 0l$ 0l$ 0l$ 0$ 0
1
$ ols ols ols ols ols ol$ ols 0
T
1
$ 0)s 0ls 0ls 0l$ e 0)$ 0y
1
1
$ 19,945($ 20,528|$ 21,124|$ 21,733|$ 22,355($ 22,990|$ Z3,639|$ 413,280
T
1
$ 280,910|$ 301,439[$ 322,563|$ 344,296|$ 366,650[$ 389,640[$ 413,280! -
1
|
1
1
1
1
2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 : Totals
1
1
}
$ 0[$ 0[$ 0]$ 0]$ 0]$ 0]$ 0[$ 166,100
$ ols ols ofs ols ofs ofs ols 0
T
$ 0f$ 0f$ (£ 0[$ 0l$ 0|$ ol$ 166,100
$ 166,100|$ 166,100{$ 166,100|$ 166,100|$ 166,100|$ 166,100|$ 166,100! °
T
$ ols o[$ ol$ ols ols ols o! -
1
$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ [u] -
1
1
1
$ 19,945|$ 20,528[$ 21,124|$ 21,733[|$ 22,355[¢ 22,990[$ 21,460! 245,000
$ 0f$ 0f$ 0[$ 0[$ 0[$ 0|$ ols$ 0
$ 19,945|$ 20,528|$ 21,124($ 21,733|$ 22,355|$ 22,990|$ 21,460:$ 245,000
$ 114,810|$ 135339|$ 156,463[$ 178,196|$ 200,550|$ 223,540|$ 245,000| -
T
$ 130,190|$ 109,661[$ 88,537|$ 66,804|$ 44,450|$ 21,460|$ 0: -
1
$ 0f$ 0f$ 0f$ 0f$ 0f$ 0[$ ol -
$ 19,945|$ 20,528($ 21,124|$ 21,733|$ 22,355[$ 22,990($ 21,460:$ 411,100
$ 280,910[$ 301,439|$ 322,563|$ 344,296|$ 366,650|$ 389,640($ 411,100I =
T
$ 130,190|$ 109,661|$ 88,537|$ 66,804|$ 44,450($ 21,460($ 0] -
I
3 0f$ [45 45 0|$ 0|3 0|$ 2,1801% 2,180
3 45 0f$ 45 0|$ 0|% 0)$ ol$ 0
Tax Capture
Period Ends for
Developer
Reimbursement

Advanced Redevelopment Solutions Tax Reimbursement Page 3 of 3



E@TEF{F}A MEMORANDUM

To: Peter Menser, Principal Planner — Meridian Township
Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

From: Dave Van Haaren and Dawn Van Halst - Triterra
Date: June 12, 2019
Subject: Review of 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project Brownfield Plan, dated May 23, 2019

In preparation for your BRA meeting, the following is a review of the document titled 2360 Jolly Road
Redevelopment Project Brownfield Plan (the Plan), located at 2360 Jolly Road (portion), Okemos, Meridian
Charter Township, Michigan, dated May 23, 2019.

General Description of the Project:

The Plan is for a portion of one parcel; 2360 Jolly Road (portion) (Tax ID #33-02-02-33-376-010). The Plan
includes a proposed redevelopment of the entire building that is estimated at 17,323 square feet into three
separate commercial spaces. There will be a large outdoor gathering area allowing for interaction between at
least 2 businesses for customers.

Total capital investment of approximately $4,000,000 and the project will create up to 60 new local full-time
equivalent (FTE) jobs upon project completion. Construction is scheduled to begin October 2019 and end 2020.

The Plan is requesting reimbursement to the Developer of $411,100 (including a 15% contingency of $47,100)
and capture of $45,920 to the MTBRA for administration ($22,960) and Local Brownfield Revolving Fund
(522,960). Eligible Activities included in the Plan total $457,020. There is no interest proposed in the Plan.

The Plan includes an estimated total reimbursement/capture period of 24 years beginning in 2021.

No state school capture is assumed to reimburse eligible activity costs in this Plan. The eligible activities
identified in the Plan are as local-only tax capture costs by the Authority.

Basis for Eligibility of subject Property as defined by Act 381:

The Property is considered “Eligible Property,” as defined by Act 381, because it has been deemed a “facility” —a
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (formerly Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality) Acknowledgement of Receipt of a Baseline Environmental Assessment (BEA) letter dated
September 28, 2018 is included in the Plan.

Required Items under Section 13 of Act 381:

e Note: Initial taxable value/base year of the Eligible Property identified in and subject to this Plan shall be
the next assessment roll for which equalization will be completed following the date the resolution



Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority I R I ['
Brownfield Plan | 2360 Jolly Road Redevelopment Project I E R RA

adding the Eligible Property in the Plan is adopted. Therefore, the initial taxable value of the Eligible
Property shall be determined by the use of tax year 2020 tax values.

o Verify millage rates for all Tables that may be affected (including but not limited to Table 3, 4a2, 4c and
4d). Tables appear to be missing Jail/Justice 0.8500 and Indigent Veterans Relief Fund should be 0.0330
not 0.0660 — Total Mills (including School 67.4004 for 2018 instead of 66.5834)

Eligible Activities as defined by Act 381:

References to eligible activity costs are “estimates” and the total amount for reimbursement will cap the
Developer eligible activity costs at $411,100 so long as there are available funds. If the actual costs of eligible
activities are lower than the estimates identified in the Plan, capture to the Developer may be lower or if the
Taxable Value is higher than estimated, the Developer reimbursement may be sooner.

Financial Impact:

The initial taxable value used is $213,409 and the estimated future taxable value at completion is $582,000.

The Plan assumes an annual appreciation of 2.18% in total taxable value. Changes in this assumption will result
in a longer or shorter reimbursement period. Given the economic recovery, this is a reasonable assumption, but
the BRA may choose to get an opinion from the Township Assessor if Developer has not already done so.

Financial impact to Taxing Jurisdictions is provided in Sec. 8 of the Plan.

Proposed Modifications to the Plan:

e Page 8, last sentence of second paragraph — remove “Amendment”

Recommendations/Questions:

e “New Construction” is referenced on page 2 & 10 — will there be a new building or portion of a building
constructed on the Property as well as the renovation of the existing structure?

e Developer to verify millage rates as noted above in Required Items under Section 13 of Act 381

Page 2 of 2 June 12, 2019



	June 20 2019 Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Meeting Agenda
	April 18 2019 Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes
	Elevation amendment brownfield plan REVISED 5-28-19
	REVISED Elevation Phase 1a Sheet 1 3-27-19
	Triterra memo Elevation amendment 6-13-19
	Brownfield Plan 2360 Jolly Rd REVISED 5-28-19
	Triterra memo 2360 Jolly  6-12-19



